
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 28, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

D. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 14, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, May 15, 2023 
3. Take Home Vehicle Form 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 720 amending the City of 

Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances Section 7-201 (A1) and 
(A2) pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions. City Clerk Torres 

 
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 50 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 51 22/23 Gravity Pad Tower Lease 
Resolution. City Manager Gonzales 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

2. Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment at 401/405 Austin Street.  
Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

3. Discussion/Action: Sign Code Variance request at 2270 N. Date St. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

4. Discussion/Action: Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent to 
2911 Cook Street. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

5. Discussion/Action: Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491. Applicant 
wishes to use the land as an art park/display park.  Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

6. Discussion/Action: Variance Request at 1012 Kopra St. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of contract for Steven Sage as the appointed 
Attorney for the Municipal Court. City Attorney Rubin 

8. Discussion/Action:  Appointment of Lisa Kent to serve as a member on the 
Planning & Zoning Commission. City Clerk Torres 

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of  proposed funding of Investigator position. Chief 
of Police Tavizon 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 12, 2023 



(;I"'IY  (ff  T[)UTtl  O[)  € I,0!%lSt €)U[S(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age'daI'em#:Eal

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  June  14,  2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  JUNE  14,  2023

A. CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided

and Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  was  absent

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  Assistant  City  Manager

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of Police

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the business  at hand.

2. SILENT  MEDITATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fifteen  seconds  of silent  meditation  and  asked  that everyone

keep  the  family  of Benny  Fuentes  in their  thoughts  and  prayers.

3.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  to lead  the Pledge  of  Allegiance.

4. APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  as  submitted.
Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken by the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  JtTNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PRESENT  ATIONS:

1.  Presentation  of  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Employee  Service

Anniversary  Awards:

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for  Jessica

Halsey  for  2 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and  Chief  of Police  Tavizon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Ted  Ontiveros  for  18  years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and Chief  of Police  Tavizon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Tyler  Knull  for I  year  of service  with the City of Truth  or

Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for

Christopher  Rees  for  8 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and  Librarian  Pat  O'Hanlon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Elizabeth  Kelemen  for  1 year  of service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Cathy  Mears  Martin  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:

*  She  is here  on behalf  of MainStreet  T or C. She  updated  the  Commission  on

their  "at  a glance"  program  which  goes  over  some  of projects  that  MainStreet

has been  working  on. One  of the projects  is the New  Mexico  Resiliency

Alliance  where  they  received  a grant  for  5 years.  They  are calling  it "here's

your  sign"  and that  will be kicking  off  with  the intention  of helping  five  local

businesses.  They  are  supporting  local  artists  as  well.  They  will  be

collaborating  with  the  Sierra  Arts  Council  and the Chamber  of Commerce.

They  are just  waiting  to hear  back  from  the Leeds  Grenville  Economic  e-

commerce  project  where  they put in an application  for  $I0,000  in order  to
support  e-commerce  education  for  local  businesses.  They  should  find  out  in

the next  couple  of weeks,  but so far it looks  promising.  The  also  had their

June  Art  Hop  which  was  a good  turnout  so they  are  looking  forward  to the one

in July  which  they  will  soon  start  the  advertising  process  for  that  one.  Lastly,

they  have  already  started  planning  the  parade  of lights  and the Down  Town

Christmas  Event  as well  as other  projects  that  they  work  on.

Kathleen  Sloan  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:

*  She  has  questions  concerning  the  Electric  Rate  Study.  What  is the  evidence

for  the projection  that  solar  customers  will  reduce  the  revenue  as opposed  to

Page 2 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

possible  evidence  that  transmission  laws  is or may  cause  the  reduction  in

revenue.  Her  second  question  is page  112  of  the  city  packet,  she  doesn't

understand  the  revenue  figure,  and  if it is subtracting  the  cost  of energy

before  giving  revenue.  On page  113  of  the  packet,  the  expenses  theory  year

to year.  She's  wondering  why  and if they  are  capital  projects,  please  explain

the  capital  projects,  and  why  they  are  being  done  in those  years.  Her  fourth

question  is that  there  is a reference  to other  revenue  that  increases  at 27.6%

in 2024  on page  'l 16  of the  packet,  what  is the  other  revenue?  Also,  why  is

the  energy  cost  adjustment  separated?  Mr. Swingle  in the  past  was  asked

this  same  question,  about  the  base  rate,  the  energy  cost  adjustment,  and

then  the  per  kilowatt  charge.  He said  that  everything's  thrown  into  the  same

revenue  pot,  she  doesn't  understand.  It makes  the  rate  study  much  more

complicated.  She'd  like  to know  the  rationality  behind  separating  them.

*  Regarding  the ICIP, you have $5million  for water  meters. Why  do they cost so
much?  You  asked for $20 million  for  water  emergency  funding,  but she

doesn't  see  that here  on the ICIP.  You  also  asked  for  $1.5 million  emergency
sewer  funding.  Where  is that  on the  ICIP?  Where  are  the  asset  management

plans  to support  this?

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

@ The  Mayor  and  I were  honored  to be able  to give  a welcome  at the  recycling

facility  operator  certification  course  that  is being  held  across  the  alley  next

door.  There  were  20-25  people  over  there,  but  the  whole  room  was  full.  They

are here  for  re-certification.  They  are  all over  the  state  so it is really  exciting  to

see  them.  Traci  and  Arnie  attended  a webinar  with  me, and it was  horrifyingly

boring,  but  it was  good  for  our  community.  It's a webinar  for  communities

along  the  U.S./Mexico  border  on the  environmental  and  climate  justice

program  designed  for  infrastructure.  It's a $2 billion  environmental  and  climate
justice  program,  notice  of  funding  opportunity  and  local  governments.  They

don't  have  the  definitions  together.  They're  just  putting  the  program  together,

and  they  are  hoping  that  maybe  they  can  get  everything  done  by mid-

summer,  around  August.  They  might  start  taking  applications  in October  or

November,  so we have  already  put  together  our  little  spill  for  that.

*  There  was  a notice  of  proceed  on August  31, 2022  for  the  water  street  project

that  is going  on downtown.  This  is for  the  MSD  Water  System  Improvements

that  are  going  on downtown,  and I know  they  have  been  in front  of  the  board

lots of  times,  but  I'm going  to go over  it one  more  time.  Notice  of  the  board

was  on 8/3'l/2022.  The  notice  to proceed  was  on 4 0/24/22,  and  the  end  of  the

contract  will  be on I O/1 9/2023.  We  have  meetings  about  it every  two  weeks

on Thursdays  at 9:00  a.m.  They  finished  up the  tie ins on South  Pershing,

Mims,  McAdoo,  Main,  Post  Street,  and Daniels  Street,  and  everything  is in

compliance.  There  is a little  bit of an issue  with  electric,  but  that  really  has  to

do more  with  the  Cook  Street  Treatment  Plant.  By the  next  meeting,  they

should  have  already  finished  the  tie-ins,  and  what  that  is, is it ties  into  the  new

Page 3 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

equipment,  and new  construction  to the  older  stuff.  Garst  Street,  Jones  on the

north  and  south,  Foch,  Pershing  North,  and Main  Street  at the  dog  park.  Arnie

(Water/V\/aste  Water  Dept  Head),  and  the  construction  company  were  going

to look  at that  because  we  may  have  just  put  a pause  on that  due  to the  water

issues  that  we were  having  at that  time.  The  work  performed  on the

downtown  area  is on schedule.  All  water  connection  is to be completed

toward  the  end  of  this  month.  There  is a slight  delay  because  the  city  had a

well  down.  Once  the  connections  are  done,  pavement,  curb,  and  gutter  will be

inspected  by the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  around  July  1s'.
The  roadway  pavement  will  start  around  July  I s'. The  roadway  pavement

should  be completed  approximately  two  or three  weeks  after  the  start  date,  so

it should  be done  towards  late  July.  Cook  Street  is delayed  because  there  are

so many  electric  components  to it, that  it's being  drawn  on the  supply  and

demand  issue  that  is going  on across  the  country.  The  Cook  Street  work  is

being  delayed  until  April  of  next  year.  Our  engineers,  and  staff,  are  all working

with  the  contractor  to see  how  that  can  be expedited  by the  end  of  this  year.

We  will  keep  you  on notice  on whether  or not  that  gets  done,  but  I am trying

to learn  very  quick.  The  staff  is staying  on top  of  this,  as well  as the  engineer.

I feel  like  we  are  moving  very  well.  That  is a lot of work  to get  done  in one

year  so I want  to thank  the  staff  for  helping  me  out  with  this.

City  Attorney  Rubin  had  no  reports.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  I attended  the  Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board  meeting,  and  the  Rio

Grande  Economic  Development  Association  on behalf  of the  city. The  Jornada

RCND  also,  but  I just  wanted  to say  that  the  past  fire  that  we  all know  that's

going  on its almost  50,000  acres  according  to the  last  update  that  I got.  You  can

find  out  what's  going  on with  that  fire,  and  other  fires  in New  Mexico  at the  New

Mexico  fire  info  website.  I wanted  to just  remind  folks  that  we  are  going  to

continue  to experience  smoke  throughout  fire  season.  The  Gila  has  quite  a few

fires  going  on, and  to deal  with  smoke,  a lot of people  that  have  health  issues.  If

you  have  central  air, you  can  just  put  HEPPA  filters  in your  system  and  that  will

reduce  the  impacts.  If you  have  a swamp  cooler,  and  if the  smoke  is really  heavy,

you  should  just  turn  off  your  swamp  cooler.  Last  week  the  smoke  was  really  bad,

but  we  will  continue  to experience  smoke.  The  past  fire  is a wildfire  that  was

lighting  ignited.  They're  managing  that  fire  and not  suppressing  it, and  that  is

good  for  the  forest.  We  will  still  have  issues  with  smoke.  I have  always  said,  we

need  to embrace  the  smell  of  smoke  because  prescribed  fires  are  a lot better

than  those  catastrophic  fires,  so we  need  to support  that.  I think  that  the  city  as a

whole  has  talked  about  this  before.  We  as Commissioners,  and  the  city  need  to

have  a closer  working  relationship  with  the  Forest  Service  because  whatever

happens  there  impacts  us, good  or bad,  and  we  have  a lot of  economy  that's

based  on activities  on the  forest.  We  have  recreation,  hunting,  guiding  and  so

Page 4 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JtTNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

maybe  Angie  when  you  have  a chance  you  can  meet  with  the  new  ranger.  I

intend  to meet  with  him as soon  as I can  too.

Commissioner  Harrelson  reported  the  following:

*  On Monday  I went  to the  School  Board  Meeting.  I'm always  about  the  education

of T or C, and I'm going  to report  only  the  positive  things.  We  have  some  good

things  that  happened.  The  School  Board  passed  to put  a bond  on the  next

election.  They  did not  talk  about  the  language  but  it will  be something  to improve

building  structures,  and this  is something  that  we  do all the  time.  When  you have

a bond  that  comes  through,  it doesn't  raise  taxes.  It just  continues  the  money.

The  language  that  goes  into  the  bond  when  it goes  on for  election  is to support,  I

think  roofing  and  the  AC  in the  Middle  School.  I think  it's really  important  for  us as

constituents  to understand  that  our  buildings  need  maintenance,  and  that's  how

school  districts  get  maintenance,  is through  the  bonds.

*  We  have  14  teachers  that  are  going  through  what  is called  National  Boards,  and

that  is the  highest  certification  in the  United  States  for  licensing  for  teachers.  We

have  a co-hoard  of 14  teachers  on staff  that  are  headed  through  that,  so that  is

really  exciting.  That  means  they  are  going  to be highly  certified  in the  United

States  and  go to any  school  in the  United  States,  and be highly  certified  after

they  finish  their  National  Boards.

*  We  were  awarded  a grant  through  PED  the  Public  Education  Department  to be a

model  school,  so T or  C will  be a model  school  for  New  Mexico.  There  was  only  8

chosen  in New  Mexico.  That  means  that  school  districts  and  teachers  will  be

coming  to our  school  to observe  our  teachers  doing  their  good  work,  and  take

that  back  to do that  in their  own  sites.  I think  that  is really  exciting  for  our

teachers  and our  staff.  They  have  been  working  really  hard,  and  all of  the  things

they  talked  about  were  really  positive.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  I want  to thank  our  community  for  being  patient  because  I think  we're  all

experiencing  some  construction  critique  and  that's  exacerbated  by our  water

situation  and  I can  feel  it in the  community  I can  see  it on Facebook  and  it's  just

something  that  we need  some  patience  with  and  I really  thank  the  community  for

being  as patient  as they  can  and  getting  through  it, this  will pass  and  we  are

going  to be a better  community  for  it when  we  get  there.  So, thank  you  to the

employees  at the  city  for  their  patience  and  working  so hard  to get  us through  it

and  putting  up with  the  things  we  have  to put  up with,  these  things  are  not  self-

generated  to a large  extent,  they  are  a hand  we've  been  dealt  and  we  have  to get

through  and I want  to continue  to ask  the  community  to support  the  city  and be

patient  with  us.

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

*  We  attended  the  New  Mexico  Road  Runner  chapter  of  Solid  Waste  Association

of North  America  welcoming  party  and  I think  they  are called  SWANA  for  short.

It's a three  day  class.  This  class  had about  20 people  in there.  There  were  more

people  in attendance,  but  20 students,  and  after  scheduling  class  a few  years

Page 5 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

back  in T or C, they  were  very  impressed  with  the  welcome  that  they  got  here.

They  also  enjoyed  the  cleanliness  of  our  facility,  so now  they  hold  this  training

here  annually  in T or C. They  go and  tour  our  facility  and  they  always  have  really

good  things  to say,  but  it was  really  neat.  I asked  a question  on how  many  out  of

those  20 students  or anybody  that  was  in attendance  had ever  been  to T or C,

and most  of  them,  probably  like  75%  of  them  had never  been  here,  so it's really

neat  that  we  can  bring  these  trainings  here  time  and  time  again.  Where  we're

getting  new  people  coming  into  the  community  and  then  they  are  returning

afterwards.  The  recycling  committee  were  there  handing  out  pamphlets  and  stuff

to the  students  on things  that  they  could  do in our  community.  They  ofien  bring

their  spouses  and  their  children  here  as well,  so they  are  spending  time  getting  to

know  our  community  while  their  significant  others  are in training  for  three  days,

so it was  a really  good  event.

*  I also  just  want  to hit on what  we  talked  about  earlier.  The  city  suffered  a big loss

losing  Benny,  and it just  seems  like  when  it rains  it pours.  There  are  so many

families  out  there  suffering  right  now,  so just  make  sure  to keep  his family,  the

Ortiz  family,  the  Godinez  family  and  all of  the  people  who  have  experienced  a

loss  this  weekend  in your  thoughts  and  prayers.

*  We  have  a big event  happening  at the  Fair  Grounds.  It's the  livestock  school

southern  regional  livestock.  It kicks  off  today,  and  it will  go through  Sunday.  If

you  get  a chance,  you  should  go look  at it because  this  event  used  to be held  in

Albuquerque,  and it is now  moved  here.  Lodgers  Tax  has  also  given  some

money  to that  event,  and  they  helped  them  with  some  pens  that  they  could  keep

it here.  Las  Cruces  has  been  trying  to steal  this  away  from  us. They  want  grow  it,
and so growing  it right  here,  that  place  will  be jam  packed  this  weekend.  4-H  kids

are  2.3 times  more  likely  to be physically  active,  and nearly  2 times  more  likely

plan  to go to college,  and  are  3.4  times  more  likely  to contribute  to their

communities  compared  to youth  who  do not  participate  in 4-H  and FFA.  These

are some  really  good  high  quality  kids  that  will be here  all weekend  long  in our

communities  so welcome  them  with  open  arms.  There  were  150  participants  last

year,  and  this  year  it was  expected  to grow,  and  it did because  when  you  try  to

go and register,  the  goats  closed  in a matter  of 3 hours  and  were  supposed  to

open  the  whole  month,  but  it was  full in 3 hours.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  For  those  of  you  that  have  children  K-5'h grade.  Every

Tuesday  we have  a volleyball  camp  going  for  all kids.  It's a two  hour  event  where

you get  to learn  volleyball  skills  and  work  with all of the big girls.  It's $10 to come

and  join  the  group.  We're  really  trying  to promote  exercise,  activity,  and  learning

the  skills  of volleyball.

Mayor  Forrister:  It's been  a really  fun  event.  It's been  great  to see  those  younger

girls  get  to come  in and  work  with  the  older  volleyball  girls,  and  just  really  get  a

sense  of  community,  and  being  able  to teach  each  other  different  things.  Camp

of champs  also  closed  last  weekend.  They  had a really  awesome  turn  out,  so

those  are  some  good  events.  We  have  two  more  weeks  of  the  volleyball  camp  on

Tuesdays.

Page 6 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

F. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  May  24, 2023

2.  Acknowledge  Regular  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March

27, 2023

3.  Take-home  vehicle  form

4.  Accounts  Payable,  May  2023

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.

752  Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of

Ordinances,  by Amending  Section  14-96  of  the Code  Pertaining  to

Waste  Water  Connection  Fees:

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  A couple  of meetings  ago  we  had  the  first

screening  about  the  connection  fees  for  water  and  waste  water.  I mentioned  that  the  old

fees  were  not covering  any other  cost  that  we were  incurring  for the installation  or

buying  the parts  for  any  water  or sewer  connections,  so that  was  the  reason  why  we

recommended  the  increase.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  What  you  have  before  you  is the  proposed  ordinance.  It's the  same

that  we already  have  in the  book,  so you  have  A,B,C  and B and C are  the  same.  The

only  thing  we're  changing  is just  the service  tap fees,  and are you aware  of what  the

previous  rates  were,  and what  they  are now.  According  to my notes  here,  the  4 inch

was  $675 dollars  and now  going  to be $1,200  the 6inch  was $725 and now it's going to
be $1,600.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Page 7 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Just  for  clarification  so, a new  bill would  have  to pay  at the

minimum  $1200  for sewer,  and another  $1200 for  water? So, a total of $2400, and
that's  just  for  a new  bill not  if you  are  transferring  or anything  else?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  That  is the  brand  new  connection.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So that  is quite  a bit of money  to somebody  that's  looking  to

add  to our  community,  or bill in our  community.  I can understand  this recouping  our

cost.  The  other  question  I guess  I have  is the  developer  we  have  on Wyona  Street.  He's

building  a multitude  of units  there.  Has  he already  paid,  or is he going  to have  to pay?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  I believe  he already  paid  this  won't  affect

him,  it's  already  done.

Mayor  Forrister:  This  is just  on new  stuff.  If you  move  to another  property,  if it's already

an established  property,  that's  not  a fee.  This  is just  if you're  a new  build.

Commissioner  Fahl:  There's  programs  that  help  people  with low incomes,  so maybe

they  won't  be out  of pocket  as much.

Mayor  Pro-Tem:  If you have  a unit  that  has multiple  units,  it's still either  a 4inch  or a

6inch  connection  for the one  time  the big unit, or does  each  apartment  going  to be

separate?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/VS/astewater  Director:  This  would  be for  the main  connection,

so if they  have  say  a 6inch  line  that  comes  into  the  apartment  complex,  they  would  be

charged  for  the  6inch  line  then  they'll  separate  it.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  752

amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by Amending

Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of Ordinance  No.

753  Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of

Ordinances,  by Amending  Section  14-95  of the  Code  Pertaining  to

Water  Connection  Fees.

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  This  is similar  to the  wastewater.  We  did

the  charges  again  for  covering  our  cost  and  the  price  of the  material.

Page 8 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  It's the same  legal  principal  the rest  of the ordinance  stays  the

same  and if you  want,  I am happy  to articulate  what  they  were  before.  3/4 of an inch  is

going  from  $675  to $1,200,  1 inch is going  from  $867  to $1,300,  I 1/2 inch is $1,500.

That's  a new  figure.  2 inches  is going  from  $2,000  is now  $2,057.  The  4 inch  is $3,000,

and  the  6 inch  will  be $4,000.  The  last  three  are  all new  ones.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  You arrived  at these  figures  on our own cost  or have  you

compared  these  figures  with  other  communities?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/Wastewater  Director:  I looked  at our  real  life cost  that  we incur

including  man  power  and prices  of material,  plus  I checked  with Los Lunas,  I think

Alamogordo,  and there  was  a third  community  that  I checked  to see  what  the  average

was  down  the  state,  so I came  to this  conclusion  with  all of  that  involved.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  What  was  the  result  of you  checking  with  the  other

communities.  Are  we  in the  ball park,  are  we  high,  or are  we  low?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/S/astewater  Director:  We  were  very  low. Everybody  else  was

high,  and  this  is what  the  average  came  out  to be. So, we are now  in the  ballpark  with

the  state,  or just  the  communities  I checked.

Commissioner  Fahl:  The  ones  that  were  new,  the  communities  that  you checked  with

did  they  have  4,6,  and  8 inch  lines?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  No, most  of the  communities  topped  off

at about  4inches,  but  we  have  the  possibility  of  getting  8 inch  lines.

Commissioner  Fahl:  So then  how  did you come  up with  those  costs  if nobody  else  was

doing  that?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  Again,  just  the  cost  that  we incur  and  the

man  power.

Page 9 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 752  amending

the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending  Section  14-

96 of the  Code  Pertaining  to Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

3.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.

755  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to  Tower  Point  Acquisitions,

LLC  (Water  tank  site  on 2nd  Street)  pursuant  to section  3-54-'1  NMSA

1978.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  As you know,  I've been  a broken  record  on all these  cell tower

ordinances.  We  have  to go through  the  bases  of section  3-54-1.  We  are  talking  about  a

lease,  or an easement,  or a sale  of real  property.  We  had to go through  the  process  of

getting  an appraisal  which  we articulated  within  the  ordinance,  and then  I set forth

throughout  the reasons  on why  we felt  this  is beneficial  to the city. Getting  back  to

paragraph  C it articulates  that  we  already  have  a 20191ease  with  Gravity  Pad.  They  are

paying  us monthly  rent.  The  last  sentence  reads,  currently  there  is one  sub  carrier  with

a second  sub  carrier  (Verizon)  expected  to commence  a sub  carrier  lease  with  Gravity

Pad  within  twelve  months  from  the commencement  date,  so that's  important.  I'll get  to

that  in just  a moment.  Then  in paragraph  D, we've  negotiated  a separate  easement

agreement  with  Tower  Point,  and that's  the  subject  of this  ordinance.  We're  granting

them  an easement  for telecom  purposes  to a portion  of real property,  including  the

lease  of the premises  to the tenant.  E then  talks  about  the  appraisal  under  3-54-1  for

requirements.  Paragraph  F is actually  the important  part. This  actually  gets  to the

monetary  issue.  They  contemplate  the  purchase  price  to the  city  as a onetime  upfront

payment  of $80,000  to be paid  to the city at the inception  of the easement.  Now  here is
where  it gets interesting.  Additionally,  there shall  be a second  payment  of $80,000  if
Verizon  commences  a sublease  with  Gravity  Pad,  and  a tenant  receives  an increase  in

rent  from  Gravity  Pad  within  12 months  of  the  commencement  date.  The  easement  shall

be for  a 99 year  term  commencement  date.  And  talking  with  Mrs.  Alvarez,  I understand

that  is now  in the  works.  We  feel  this  is in the  best  interest  of  the  city,  and  getting  these

upfront  payments  is good,  and  this  is the  best  use  of  the property.  As  we've  said  before,

we don't  really  know  what  the  use of the property  would  be many  years  from  now,  so

we're  locking-in  our  advantage  at this  point.  Maintaining  the property  has  been  a labor

intensive  task,  so these  are several  advantages.  That's  basically  the terms  of the

ordinance.  I would  also  add,  paragraph  D talks  about  a couple  of agreements  that  are

going  to be attached.  I don't  know  if the city has gotten  to those  yet, but  we would

approve  the  ordinance  subject  to us getting  those  agreements  taken  care  of.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  The  agreements  are  sitting  on my  desk.

Mayor  Forrister:  It's the  easement  agreement  is that  what  it is?

Page 10 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Yes,  there  is a letter  of intent  to purchase.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Why  that  is sitting  on my desk,  and not  here  is because  you

guys,  the  board,  approves  the  ordinance  as per  the  governing  body,  and  then  as per  my

position,  I will  sign  the  documents.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  752

amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending

Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

D. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  43  22/23  Adoption  of  Required

Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  Certifications  and

Commitments.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  done  this  approval  before.  This  is a fund

requirement  for  municipalities  that  accept  Community  Development  Block  Grant

(CDBG)  funds.  They  must  adopt  certain  required  federal  regulations,  certifications  and

required  commitments.  This  includes  the participation  plan  which  pertains  to the  open

meetings  act  and  publication  of notices.  As  well  as the  fair  housing  plan  which  prohibits

the  discrimination  for  sale,  lease  rental  and  financing  of  housing  and  land.  The  anti-

displacement  and relocation  assistance  in the  event  that  a person  is displaced  as a

result  of  our  CDBG  project.  Section  3 encourages  the  use  of  small  businesses  and

hiring  of low  income  residents  of  the  community  and  the  procurement  plan  ensuring  that

we  are  all in compliance  with  the  New  Mexico  Procurement  Code.  Each  plan  is

explained  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  Resolution  43 22/23  Adoption  of  Required

Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  Certifications  and  Commitments.

Page 11 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 RF,GULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  49  22/23  Budget  Adjustment

Request.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the  budget  adjustments  provided  in the

packet.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  49 22/23  Budget

Adjustment  Request.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

E. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Update:  Water  Update.

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  I wanted  to give  an update  of  what  has

been  happening  with our  water  system  so that  everybody  is aware  of the situation.

When  I was  hired  in late  January,  one  of the  first  things  I did was  go out  and look  at all

of the  equipment  between  water  and  wastewater.  There  were  some  issues  with

wastewater  that  we immediately  addressed  and the one thing  that  stuck  out  on the

water  system  was  well  #6.  It is a good  producer  of  water  for  our  community,  but  it was  in

a pretty  bad state.  It was  leaking  oil, and  we were  having  to refill  it pretty  often,  and it
looked  like it might  give  out at any moment  so my discussions  with City  Manager

Swingle  were  to go ahead  and work  on Well  #6 to refurbish  it and  put  it back  online.  We

went  out to see  if someone  could  do that  work,  but everyone  is busy  right now.

However,  we did find Mullen  drilling  who  were  willing  to work  on our  well. It took  a

couple  of weeks  for  them  to come  in and  work  on it. We  spent  some  time  waiting  for  that

and  they  finally  came  in and  opened  up the  well,  pulled  it, and  we  ordered  a pump  for  it.
The  existing  well  had a pump  that  sits  outside  on top  of  the  well.  The  well  that  we were

going  to replace  it with  was  a submersible  pump  which  the newer  type  of pumps  that

are now  being  used  so we ordered  one  and it took  another  3 or 4 weeks  to get  here

while  the well was  down.  Temperatures  outside  were  still very  cool so it wasn't  a

problem.  After  the  contractor  put  it in, something  happened  and  it fell off  and it dropped

into  the  aquafer  so they  had to fish  it out.  They  finally  got  the  pump  online,  but  it ended

up burning  out, so this was  going  on 3 weeks  that  it had been  down.  We  ended  up

ordering  a second  pump,  and fortunately  they  drilled  it, and hand  delivered  it over  to us

because  by this  time  the  weather  was  getting  a little  hot  so we were  using  more  water,

and we  were  losing  storage  capacity  in our  tanks.  While  all of this  was  going  on, the

Cook  Station  (which  is our  main  booster  pump  that  pumps  the water  from  Morgan  up to

the tanks  on the other  side  of  the interstate)  lost  connection  between  Cook  Street  and

Morgan  tank  so Cook  Street  was  not  pumping  any  water  into Morgan  for  a while.  This

happened  in the middle  of the night  and we don't  have  any  audible  alarms  or anything

Page 12 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

like  that  so in the  morning  when  the  employees  went  to check  it out, nothing  was  being

pushed  up to Morgan.  So now  we are losing  a little  bit more  water  in our  tanks.  We

finally  got  the  3rd pump  in for  well  #6, and we installed  it and it started  pumping  water.

That  was  sometime  last  week,  so in the  matter  of 2 or 3 weeks  we had a perfect  storm

of  bad  things  happening  to  our  water  system.  We  finally  got somebody  from

Albuquerque  to come  and check  the Cook  Street  and  the SCADA  system  connection

between  the Morgan  and Cook.  We installed  some  new equipment  in there  and we

finally  got  that  going  so that  is now  working  correctly.  As of yesterday,  well  # 6 is back

online.  We  had to wait  a couple  of days  because  by state  law  we have  to get  it tested

and make  sure  that  it is correct  and there  is nothing  in there  that  is going  to affect  our

health.  We  passed  the  test  and it is back  online  as of  yesterday.  Our  tank  is also  now  up

on the upper  zone.  The  lowest  it got  was  about  3 ft. and that  tank  is 30 ff. high.  The

Morgan  Street  tank  is also  about  30 ff. high  and we were  keeping  around  10 ft. in that

one.  The  wells  that  we had that  were  working  were  maintaining,  but  we  were  not  gaining

any  water  so we  were  getting  a lot of low  pressure  calls  from  around  the  community.  As

of this  morning,  everything  is working  correctly  so it will  take  a couple  of days  before  we

reach  our  capacity  in our  storage  tanks.

2.  Discussion/Update:  Electric  Rate  Study.

Craig  Brown  1898  & Co. reviewed  the Electric  Rate  Study.  (Complete  presentation

attached  hereto  and made  a part  hereof).

3.  Discussion/Action:  Customer  Service  Agreement  for  the  Teesnap  Golf

Course  Point  of  Sale  System.

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  The  Teesnap  program  that  we are  looking  at is a

point  of  sale  system  that  is computerized,  which  is something  the  golf  course  has  never

had.  We  are  still writing  down  people's  names,  and then  calculating,  and in order  to get

reporting,  I take  those  figures  on paper  and  turn  them  into  excel  spreadsheets  in order

to pass  that information  on so we can  make  some  informed  decisions.  This  will

consolidate  that  entire  process  into one proven  system.  It is designed  specifically  for

golf  courses.  It has  a tee  time  sheet  built  in so not  only  can  we sign  people  up as they

walk  in the  door,  but  you can  actually  go online  and book  your  own  tee  time.  I tested

one  and as soon  as you  book  your  tee  time,  it automatically  send  the  customer  an email

confirming  your  tee  time,  and  when  you  put  in your  name  for  the  first  time  it send  you  a

welcome  so it is really  interacting  with  the  customer  and you will have  a lot less no

shows  with  that  type  of a system  in place.  As  of right  now, people  will  call  in to get  a tee

time,  and we have  a wonderful  system  called  the  sticky  note  system,  so if you  are  from

out  of  town  and  you  want  to come  play  on a Saturday,  you call  to reserve  your  time  slot,

and  we  put  a sticky  note  down,  but  we  have  two  different  clerks  that  work  weekdays  and

weekends  and that  weekend  clerk  may  not  see that  sticky  note  when  it becomes  a

floaty  note  and  so that  tee  time  did not  get  reserved.  This  system  will  allow  that  tee  time

to be reserved  in that  particular  person's  name.  There  is also  an option  for  them  to pre-

Page 13 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

pay  at the  time  of the  reservation.  One  of the  neat  thing  about  this  system  is that  it is an

iPad  based  system  so they  are providing  two  IPads  for  us. We have  one  that  is on a

permanent  stand  and the other  one  is a portable  one.  The  system  is designed  for  not

only  golf,  but  for  a restaurant  so it is already  combined  together  so when  we bring  this

system  on board,  we will have  the ability  to do all of our golf  tracking  as well as

refreshment,  alcohol  and  food  sales  when  we  get  to the  point  of a grill.

Mayor  Forrister:  Will  you talk  a little  bit about  the price  on this  because  when  I look  at

this  it shows  that  we  are not  going  to have  to pay  anything  for  it.

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  That  is a program  they  call their  tee pay. It is

pretty  cool  and  that  is one  of  the  main  reasons  why  we  looked  at this  company  vs other

companies.  When  a person  goes  online  and makes  a tee time,  and they  are given  a

10%  discount  if you pre-pay.  Teesnap  will keep  up to 8 of those  per  day.  That  is their

max,  and  that  is the  only  payment  that  we  make  to this  company.  If we  were  to use  their

pay  you  option, it would  be an $8,500 per  year  cost, but we can  do the  tee  pay  and in

essence  at the  worst  it would  cost  us 8 people  per  day.  Most  of our  local  golfers  don't

sign  up online  so I think  most  of our  online  sales  are  going  to come  from  new  golfers.

This  system  will also  allow  for  me to take  the  tee  times  out  when  the leagues  and our

core  membership  of  the  course  are  playing  so that  nobody  can  book  that  particular  time

online.  I explained  to Teesnap  that  they  are not  going  to get  8 people  per  day,  and  they

are okay  with  that.  They  make  their  money  on larger  courses.  Belen  also  uses  this

system.  Another  aspect  that  would  be good  if we  get  it approved,  is the  restaurant  side.

When  out liquor  license  gets  completely  in place,  we  will  be able  to charge  the  customer

for  the  golf  game  when  they  walk  in, and  then  if we had a golf  cart  with  beer,  the  "beer

girl"  would  have  a portable  IPad  and  could  charge  into  the same  account  automatically.

That  would  be very  convienient  for  the guys  out  on the  golf  course  as they  are playing

golf.  We  can  also  put  disc  golf  into  the  same  system.

OJ Hechler,  Community  Services  Director:  The  way  that  Teesnap  is going  to make

money  off of this is that  they  are going  to help  market  our  Golf  Course.  Anybody  who

pays  with  Teesnap  is more  than  likely  going  to be a new  customer.  This  contract  is also

at will  so if we don't  like what  we are seeing,  and if we don't  feel  like we are getting  a

benefit  out  of  this  we  can  terminate  this  contract.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Customer  Service  Agreement  for  the

Teesnap  Golf  Course  Point  of  Sale  System.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  Jesus  Baray  to serve  a 3 year

term  as a City  Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.

Page 14 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City Manager  Gonzales:  Jesus  Baray  submitted  an application  to serve  as a City

Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.  We  have  a 3 year  term

available,  and staff  recommends  approval  of his  appointment  to the  board.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to appoint  Jesus  Baray  to serve  a 3 year  term  as a

City  Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.  Commissioner

Harrelson  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  proposed  Mutual  Aid  Agreement

between  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office  and  the  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  This  is a proposal  for  a Mutual  Aid  Agreement  with  the Sierra

County  Sheriff's  Office,  the officers  of the  Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department.

The  police  officers  at the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  are statutorily

restricted  within  their  authority  to the city  limits  of Truth  or Consequences  with  very  few

exceptions  outside  of that.  Under  emergency  circumstances,  this  would  give  the

authority  to those  officers  to conduct  their  jobs  as police  officers  within  the  State  of New

Mexico.  There  have  been  numerous  occasions  of when  there  has been  an incident  of

where  our officers  respond  to a call to assist  into taking  a person  into custody,  but

anytime  that  we are operating  outside  of  the  scope  of our  authority  or jurisdiction  there

are  concerns  for  liability  that  the  city  and  the  officer  holds  personally.  When  acting  upon

the  request  for  mutual  aid both  the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  and  the

Sierra  County  Sheriff  officers  shall  have  the  same  jurisdiction,  powers,  rights,  privileges,

and immunities  as officers  from  the requesting  agency.  When  requested  by the Sierra

County  Sheriff's  Office,  the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  officers  will be

cross-commissioned  as Sierra  County  Sheriff  Office  Special  Deputies  to enforce  state

criminal  statutes  when  violations  occur  in Sierra  County,  outside  the  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department  jurisdiction.

Josh  Baker,  Sierra  County  Sheriff:  One  of my goals  when  I took  office  was  to build

working  relationships.  I have  a similar  Mutual  Aid Agreement  with Dona  Ana  County

Sheriff's  Office  which  came  into  play  during  our  officer  involved  shooting.  They  actually

sent  two  deputies  up right  away  to help  us. It was  pretty  chaotic.  The  State  Police

Department  was  involved  so their  personnel  were  tied  up. It was  quite  the  mess.  I also

have  one with the Socorro  County  Sheriff's  Office  and it only  makes  sense  for  this

because  the city has a 13 or 14 man  department  and  we have  a 13 man  department.

We  are  dealing  with  the same  criminal  element.  Chief  Tavizon  and I are working  on

several  projects  together.  This  will hopefully  be the  cement  of a good  foundation  to build

off of with the  Operations  Stonegarden  grant,  HIDA  operations  and  other  things

hopefully  in the future.  My main  concern  in the coverage  for the officers.  There  are

times  when  we have  one  deputy  out, and in the past  one  T or C Police  Department

Page 15 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

deputy  out  so we have  to help  each  other.  There  was  a recent  case  in Eddy  County

where  an officer  took  some  action  outside  of  their  jurisdiction  and they  wound  up getting

criminally  charged  so this  would  have  prevented  that  whole  situation  and covered  both

sides.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  proposed  Mutual  Aid  Agreement

between  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office  and  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Police

Department.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken

by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Award  Recommendation  for  RFP  #22-23-003  for  IT

Services.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  has gone  for  the request  for proposals  as per  the New

Mexico  procurement  code.  It was  advertised,  and then  it was  opened.  The  proposals

were  due  on May  16th  at 2:00  p.m.  We  received  one  proposal  from  CD Technologies

and the evaluation  was done  by the  Procurement  Officer,  Myself,  Assistant  City

Manager  Alvarez,  and  City  Clerk  Torres.  My recommendation  is to award  the  RFP.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  If you approve  to adopt  the recommendation  to approve  the RFP

that  would  also  include  the  contract.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to award  Recommendation  for  RFP  #22-23-003  for

IT Services  and  to also  include  the  contract.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the

motion,  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

7.  Discussion/Action:  Award  recommendations  for  RFP  #22-23-004  for

Airport  Operations  and  Management.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  were  finally  able  to get  the RFP  put  together,  and

advertised  for Airport  Operations  and  Management  services.  At the  pre-proposal

meeting  we had two interested  parties.  However,  in the end only  one  submitted  a

proposal.  This  contract  would  actually  turn  a majority  of the airport  over  to airport

management.  We would  retain  ownership  which  would  allow  us to continue  with  our

grant  funding  and improvements,  but it would  streamline  the operation  of personnel.

Right  now  we only  have  one  employee.  They  would  switch  over  to work  underneath  this

company,  so it would  virtually  do away  with  airport  budget.  I do have  in FY 19/20,  total

operating  expenses  for the airport at $241,154,  FY 20/21 was $208,818,  21/22 was
$409,623,  and our  final  budget  for the 22/23  fiscal  year  was  $304,511,  but we don't
have the actuals  yet, obviously.  Our insurance  was proposed  for  $265,575.  She then
reviewed  Exhibit  A of  the  contract  which  was  included  in the  packet.

Page 16 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  J[JNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to award  recommendations  for  RFP  #22-23-004  for

Airport  Operations  and  Management  and  to  also  include  the  contract.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

8.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  Municipal  Golf  Course  Residential

Building  Lease  Agreement.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  city  wishes  to enter  into  a lease  agreement  with

Water/Wastewater  Director  Arnie  Castaneda  for  the  purpose  of residing  in the

residential  building  located  at the  T or C Municipal  Golf  Course.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  the  Municipal  Golf  Course  Residential

Building  Lease  Agreement.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

9.  Discussion/Update:  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is to get  started  for  the ICIP  process  so I wanted

to get  the information  out  there  to you  and  include  it in your  packet.  I also  included  last

years  approved  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan.  We  will need  to take  a look  at

that.  It still will need  to be updated  with  any  projects  we were  already  funded  for  and it
will need  to be updated  to accommodate  some  new  costs  and addition  or deletion  of

projects  for  this  next  2025  through  2029  project  selection  process.

lO.Discussion/Action:  Sale  of  "1999 Cavco  Mobile  Home.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  1999  Cavco  Mobile  Home  located  at the T or C

Municipal  Airport  needs  to be removed  for  future  upgrades  and expansions  of airport

fuel  station  and apron.  The  mobile  home  has been  advertised  in local  newspaper,

social  media  and in flyers  in various  city  departments.  Offers  to purchase  were  accepted

until  May  31, 2023  and options  to amend  offers  with  best  and  final  offers  were  accepted

until June 6, 2023. Staff  would like to accept  the highest  offer  of $3,500.00  and proceed
with  sale  and  removal  of  the  mobile  home.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  sale  of 1999  Cavco  Mobile  Home.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

ll.Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of  Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Project.

Page 17 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  bid was  overseen  by our  engineering  services  so

it was  advertised  far and wide,  as well  as on their  site. The  recommendation  from

Wilson  and  Company  is to award  the  bid to Smith  Co. construction.  They  were  the  only

bidders  for  this  project.  The  issue  that  we are having  right  now  is going  out  to bid on

some  of our  projects  is that  there  is so much  work  going  on that  the contractors  are

picking  and choosing  which  ones  they  want  to do, and normally  it is by dollar  amount,

but  sometimes  it's by scheduling  as well.  (Recommendation  letter  attached  hereto  and

made  a part  hereof).

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  recommendation  of  Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Project.  Commissioner  Harrelson

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

l2.Discussion/Action:  Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of Award,

Truth  or  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement

Project.

ASSistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  This  is pretty  much  the same  thing,  but a different

project.  Wilson  & Company  is overseeing  tis project.  We received  three  bids  for  this

one.  (Recommendation  letter  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).  We  would  like  to

receive  approval  to award  Smith  Co. for  the  drinking  water  project.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  recommendation  of Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement  Project.  Commissioner

Harrelson  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

l3.Discussion/Action:  Review,  Approve  and/or  Allocate  Funds  for  Sierra

County  Rock  & Gem  Society.

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant  explained  that  they  are applying  for  funding  for

the  purpose  of  the  Rock  & Gem  Show.  The  applicant  requested  $1,000  and  the  Lodgers

Tax  Advisory  Board  recommended  to fund  this  in the  amount  of  $1,000.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to allocate  funds  to the Sierra  County  Rock  & Gem

Society  in the amount  of $I,000.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the motion.
Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

l4.Discussion/Action:  Review,  Approve  and/or  Allocate  Funds  for  Sierra

County  Arts  Council.

Page 18 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  J[JNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant  explained  that  they  are applying  for  funding  help

pay for Brochures.  The applicant  requested  $1,010.50  and the Lodgers Tax Advisory
Board recommended  to fund this in the amount  of $1,010.50.

Commissioner  Hechler  moved  to allocate  funds  to the  Sierra  County  Arts  Council

in the amount  of  $1,010.50.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  12:31  a.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this   day  of  .,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 19 of  19



June 7, 2023

ffllS(MV
&COM/'34NY
+" I '.'i H t: R It E l  A l I l:l 'i l '  H I l" }-

4401  %'l.'iqtlieati SOpet tllE, Smte I 50

Alkix1uen:lue.  I%l('i'l )3710'F.)
5€ !) 3ilS  4('iOO (piiiovui,'i

bO':i 34F3 ilO'sb%!e:i.'ti
VJII!i0l1l:O nt)m

Traci  Alvatez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sirns  Stteet

Truth  ot  Consequences,  NM  87901

Re: Recommendation  of  Award,  Trutli  ot  Consequences  Motgan  Booster  &  Austin  St. Ptoject

Bids  were  teceived  at tlie  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences  Finance  Depattment  located  at 505  Sims  Sti:eet,  Truth

or  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  am  MST  local  time.  At  11:00  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  tlie  bids  will  be moved  to tlie  Commission  Cliambers  at 405  W  3'  Street,  Ti'utli  ot  Consequences,  NM

to be  publicly  opened  and  tead.  Tlie  fonowing  bids  wei:e  teceived  and  are presented  in  tlie  order  in  wl'fflcli  tl'iey

were  opened:

No. Company

Base  Bid

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#1  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +

Add.  Alt. #1
(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#2  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +

Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 (excl.
NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#3  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +
Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 &#3

(excl.
NMGRT)

I
stn'ri-ico

CONSalllUCTION  INC.
S'l 89,50(1.00 S 184,(]00.00 5373,500.(f0 S129,000.00 S502,500.00 5326, 144.00 5828,644.00

A  complete  tabulation  of  bid  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  the  Base  Bid+  Additive  1 +

Additive  2 + Additive  2 and  was  witlffi  10'!/o  of  the  engiiieer's  estiniate.  One  bid  was  received  ftom  Smithco

Consti'uction  Inc,  the  low  bidder  was  Smithco  Consttuction  Inc.

Wilson  and  Company  liave  reviewed  tlie  bid  for  the  following  information:

N Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an individual  duly  authorized  to  bind  the  company.

Srnithco  Construction  Inc  acknowledged  teceipt  of  all  addenda.

Srnithco  Consttuction  Inc  is a licensed  contractot  in  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

Tlie  apptopriate  license  classifications  ai:e contingent  upon  tlie  License  Determination  Request

submitted  to  CID.

Included  with  the  signed  Bid  Pi:oposal  fotm,  Smitlico  Construction,  Inc.  submitted  tlie  following:

u Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Proposed  Subconttactors

List  of  Proposed  Suppliers  (None)

Evidence  of  autliotity  to do  business  in  the  state  of  the  Project

Contractor's  license  number

Required  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  witli  supporting  data.

Certification  of  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Collusion

1



Recommendation  of Award,  Trutli  or Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Prolect

6/7/2023
I)g. 2

Wli
&a)JaW

Resident/  Vetetan  Ptefetence Certification  Form
Bid  Bond

Power  of  Attotney

Based  on  the information  provided  and  the  available  funding,  the  lowest  tesponsible  bidder  is Srnithco

Consti'uction,  Inc.  We,  therefore,  recommend  tlie  construction  contract  for  the  Trutli  ot  Consequences  Morgan

Boostet  &  Aust'n  St. Project,  Base  Bid  + Additive  1 + Additive  2, be awarded  to Srnithco  Construction,  Inc

foi:  a total  contract  award amount  of $502,500.00, excluding  NMGRT,  witli  a tlie NMGRT  of  $42,713.00, for

a total  contiact  amount  of  $545,213.00, w/  NMGRT.  We recommend  verifying  tlie obligated  funding  amounts

with  tlie  Water  Ti:ust  Board  (IVTB)  ptior  to awarding  any  pottion  of  the  project.

Sincetely,

z;y
Matk  A.  Nasi,  PE

St. Water/Wastewater  Project  Managet

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Engineers  &  Arcliitects

Enclosutes:

Project  Bid  Tabulation

Requited  Bid  Documents  Cliecklist

Sign-in  Slxeet



ITEM I I I l l
i ITEM DESCRIPTION i UNIT i QTY. i UNIT TIRICE i TOTAL PRI(I!

NO.    

Base  Bid-Allowances  and  Mlscellai ieOlffl

1 Mobilization LS 1 i 25,000  00 i 25,000.00 i 2i i,000.00 i 25,000.00 i 25,000j)0

2 Traffic  Control LS 1 i 13.282.58 i 13.282.58 I .ooo.oo .oao.no ,ooo.oo

3 Construction  Staking.  CIP. LS 1 i 5,669.28 i 5,669.28 I ,ooo.oo I ,ooo.oo ,ooo.oo

4 Pal  Holllng Allow 1 i 5,000.00 i 5.000j)0 i,%0.00 i,000.00 i,OOO.OO

5 Material  Testing  Allowance Allow 1 f,500.00 i 15001)0 i 1,500.1X) ,soo.oo ,soti.oo

Base  Bid-Morgan  Rooster  atati

e

Remove  and  Salvage  of  Exsling  Pump  and Moloi  from  Manifold  (incl.

removal  of  booster  outlet  pipe, booster  inlet  pipe,  eleclncal  components

controls.  all labor.  malenals  and appurtenances  nol  separately  listed  on Bid

Fonn).  CIP

EA 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 1 5,000.00 $ 15,(100.00 $ 15,000.00

7

Fumish  and Install  Booster  Pump  and Motor  inlo  Existing  Manifold  (incl.

vanable  Irequency  dnves,  booster  inlsl  pipe, booster  oullel  pipe,  all labor,

malenals.  conlrols.  pump  mounting  plalform.  and appuilenances  not

separately  listed  on Bid Fomi  Tot a fully  functioning  system).  CIP

EA 1 S 87,9821)0 $ 87.982.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 105,000.00 s i os,ooo.oo

8

Connect  lo Exsling  Control  Power  Panel  for  New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl.  all

labor,  malensls,  connections  lo exsling  elecl+ical  supply.  including  a

provided  enclosed  molo+  clriiuil  pmleclor  NEMA  l enclosure  set  magnetic

trip  to 800%  (6x) lyp and appuilenaniies  nol  separately  lisled  iin Bid Fonn

Lot a fully  Tunclianing  system).  CIP

LS 1 $ 18,003.00 $ 18.003.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 25,0[)0.00 $ 2!i,01)0.00

9
I%move  and  Replace  8-in Cheiik  Valve  on Eiasling  Pump  Skid  Manifold  iincl
all labor.  malsnals  and appurtenances  not  separalely  lisled  on Bid Fonn),

CIP

LS 1 S 3.450  oo $ 3.450  00 $ 3,00(1.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3.000.00

10

Remove  and  Replace  8-in Butterfly  Valve  on Exsling  Pump  Skid  Manifold

(incl all labor,  malerials  and appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid

Farm).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1 ,eso.oo 5 :i.aoti.oo $ 2,500.00 I  5,000.00 S 5.[)0[).00

11

Remove  8" x 4" steel  lee and replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and  dispiisal  oT control  valve.  valves.  and  piping  of the booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 I  8,000  00 $ 8,000110 S 3,000.0(1 $ s,ooo.tio $ 3,000.00

Total  Base  Bid EXCL  NMGR1 i 173,666.84 i 189,500.00 $189,500.00

NMGRT  for  TOTC at 8.5'il i  14.78t88 i 16,107.50 $18,107.50
To!al  Construction  Cost  Base  Bid i 188,428.52 i 205,607.50 $205,607.50

Additive  Altemate  1-Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

l  IMobilizalion  l LS  I 1 I $ 39,457.40   S 39,457.40

Additive  Altema)lve  l Clelo  Vista  BoosOr  31ation

24

Remove  and  Salvage  of Exsling  Duplex  Pump  System  (incl removal  of

boosler  outlet  pipe,  booster  inlet  pipe,  eleclncal  components  specified,  all

labor,  malenals  and  appurtenances  not  separately  11sled on Bid Form),  CIP

LS 1 s to.ooo.oo $ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00 @ s,oao.oo I  5,000.00

25

Booster  Skid  Reinforced  Concrete  Slab  (incl.  skid  anchor  bolls,  subgtade

excavatlon,  subgtade  compaction,  pipe  penetrations,  backfill,  all malsnals,

labor  and  appurtenances  not separalsly  listed).  CIP

LS l $ 5,000.00 s s.ooo.oo $ 15,000.tl) S 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00

ze
Fumish  and Install  Fiberglass  Enclosure  (incl.  mounling  Irackels.  HVAC.  all

malenals,  labor  snd appurtenances  nol  separalely  listed).  CIP
LS 1 5 17,500.00 S 17,500.00 I  10,000.00 $ io,oao.oo S 10,OOO.OO

27

Fumish  and Install  PremanuTaclured  Booster  Skid unit  (incl.  pressure  tank.

booster  inlet  pipe,  booster  oullel  pipe.  all labor.  malenals.  conlrols.

connections  to exsling  system  plumbing.  eleclncal.  connection  to SCADA

and appunenances  not sepaialely  lislsd  on Bid Form  10T a fully  functioning

syslem).  CIP

LS l $70.7  40.00 $ 70,740.00 $ 115,000.00 $ 11 5,000.00 I 115,(100.00

28

Complete  all Eleclncal  Connections  (incl.  all labor.  malenals.  conkols.

connections  to exsling  eleclncal  mainline  and apputlenances  not separately

listed  on Bid  Fomi  rot  a fully  functioning  system),  CP

LS 1 $ 8,134.00 s s,i:ia.ao $ 15,000.00 $ ts,oao.oo s is,ooa.oo

29

Proude  Bypass  pumping  for the removal  and inslallalion  of  Ihe booster

station  (lncl.  connection  lo lm  new  cross,  connection  to the exsling  line,

piping.  all labor.  malenals.  Tlllings  and appurlenances  not listed  separately  for

a Tully functioning  system  as described  in the lechmcal  specifications).

LS l S 32,500  00 $ 32,500.00 s z,stio.ao I  2,500.00 $ 2,5001)0

30

Fumish  and Install  6-inch  MJ Gale  Valve  on existing  line (incl.  all malenal.

labor  valve  box, alignment  devce  and appurtenances  nol  separately  listed  on

the Bid Fomi),  CIP

EA 3 $ 2,500.00 $ 7,500.00 I  3,000.00 $ 9,000.00 s g,ooo.oo

31
Locate  and connecl  to txtsling  8-in  PVC  line (incl.  excavation.  all labor.

malenalsllllinqs  and appurtenances  not listed  separalely).  CIP
EA 2 S 3,500.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 5,500.00 S 11 ,ooo.oo $ It,000.00

Ti :al Bass Bid EXCL  NMGRI s is.eae.a< i 189,500.00 1 sg,sao.oo

Total  Addilive  Allemate  1 EXCL  NMGRI $ 197.831.40 i 184,000.% i S 84,00(l.il0

NMGRT  for  To<  at 8.5') $ 31577.35 i 31,747.500 i 31.747.500

Total  Construction  Cost  NM(iRT  + Base  Bid  *  Additive  Altemate  ' S 403.075  59 $ 405,247.500 #



Additive  Altemate  2Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

l  I Mobilization  I LS  I S I $ 39,457.40  I S 39,457  40

Aadditive  Attemative  2 Morgan  Boostn  Stajicin

32

Remove  and Salvage  ol  Exisling  Pump  and Motor  from  Manifold  (incl.

nemoval  oT booster  oullel  pipe,  booster  inlet  pipe.  electrical  componsnls

controls,  all labor.  malenals  and appurlenaniies  not separately  lisled  on Bid

Fomi).  CIP

EA 1 5 2.500.00 5 z,soo.oo $ 9,500.00 @ 9,5[)0.00 $ 9,500.00

33

Fumish  and Install  Boasler  Pump  and Motor  into Existing  Manifold  (incl.

venable  Trequency  drives.  booster  inlet  pipe.  booster  oullel  pipe.  all labor.

malensls,  controls.  pump  mounting  plaltomi,  and appurtenances  nol

separately  listed  on Bid Form  lot  a Ally  funclioning  system),  CIP

EA i $ 87,982  00 $ 87,982  00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00

34

Conneiil  lo Existing  Control  F'ower  Panel  Tov New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl all

labor,  mafsnals,  connsciions  lo existing  eleclncal  supply,  including  a

provided  enclosed  motor  circuit  protector  NEMA1  enclosure  sel  magnetic

trip  to 600%  (8x) lyp and appurlenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid Form

for a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

LS 1 S 18.320.00 $ 18.320110 s ta,ooo.oa i  18,OR)0.00 $ 18,000.00

35

Remove  and Replace  8-in Check  Valve  on Existing  F'ump  Skid Manifold  (incl.

all labor.  male+ials  end appurlenances  not  sepa+alely  listed  on Bid Form).

CIP

LS 1 $ 3,450  00 $ 3,450.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00

36

Remove  and Replace  8m  BulleAy  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid Manifold

(incl all mbo+, malenels  and appunenances  not separately  listed  on Bid

Fomi).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1650.00 $ 3,300.00 I  2,500.00 I  5,000.00 s  s,aoo.oo

37

Remove  8" x 4" steel  lee and replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and disposal  otconlrol  valve.  valves.  and piping  otthe  booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 $ 8,000  00 $ 8,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00

Tc lal Base Bid EXCL  NMGRI i 173,686.84 i 189,500.00 189500

Total  Additive  Allemaie  l EXCL  NMGRT i 197,831  40 184.000.00 18000

Total  Additive  Atlemale  2 EXCL  NMGRT 183.009.40 izg.ooo.ao 1 29(100

NMGRT  {or TOTC at 8.5% $ 45,433.15 i 42.712.50 42717.5

Total  Construction  Cost  NMGRT  + Base  Bid  + Addttive  Allemate  j + Additive  Altemate  : $ 579.940.79 $ 545,212.50 1545,212.20

Addffllve  Alteniate  3-Allowances  and  Misce laneoug

1 'Mobilizalion  ' _S I 1 I S !4.457.40  $ S4.4S7.40

Additive  Altemativa  3 Austin  !it  Wa  ei ine

12

Futmsh  and Inslall  8-mch  C900  Waleiline  by Open  Trenching.  (including  all

malenal,  labor,  polholing,  excavalion,  bedding,  removal  of  waste  excavation.

impod  backlill,  joint  restraints.  tracer  wire,  hackfilling,  compaciion.

disinfection,  site  resloralion  and  all relaled  appudenances  not separately

listed  on the bid form).  CIP

LF 420 S go oo S 37,80000 $ 240.(X) I  100,800.00 $ 100,800.00

13

Locate  and Connect  lo Existing  Walerline.  (incl all malenals.  labor.  fittings

used  for  connection.  removal  and  dispiisal  of  pipe. polholing.  excavation.

backfill,  site  restoration  and all necessary  dems  not separately  listed  on the

bid form).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1,750.00 $ 3,500.00 s io,ooo.ao $ 20,000.00 S 20,000.00

14

Fumish  and Install  8-inch  Gale  Valve  in Cast  lion  Valve  BOX. (including  all

labor.  materials  and related  appunenan:es  not separately  listed  on Bid

Fonnf.  CIP

EA 2 5 2,800  00 $ 5,800.00 $ 5,000.00 $ T0,000.00 $ TO,OOO.OO

15 Remove  and  Replace  Meter  Assemblies EA 7 $ 2,706  00 S 18,942.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.(10

16

Furmsh  and Inslall  3{4-in  Copper  Water  Service  Lines  by Open  Trenchmg.

(including  polholing.  Itenchmg.  bedding.  connections  to new  walet  mam.

connection  to exisling  walet  service  line include  all +ltlings  regardless  of

malenals  and types  oT appurtenances,  all malenal,  labor,  lapping  saddle.

corporalion  slop,  liilings,  associaled  appurtenances,  backfilling  and  site

restoration).  including  new  meter  box  lid and meter.  CIP

EA 7 $ r.soo.oo $ T0,500.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 1 5,40[1.00 $ 15,400.00

17 Dewaletmg  ol  Trench,  CIP LF 450 $ 70.00 S 31500.00 $ 50.00 S 22,500.00 $ 22,500.00

18
Asphalt  Roadviay,  Remove,  Dispose  and Replace  with  SP Ill. 3" Thick  lot

Residential  Slieels.  include  Subqrade  Prep,  CIP
SY 600 :) 75 00 5 45,000.00 $ 100.00 $ 80,0%.00 $ 80,00(1.00

19 Excavate  and  Dlspose  of unsuilable  Malenal,  CIP CY 1200 i  25.00 $ 30.000.00 1 5.[)0 18.000.00 . 18,000.00

20 Impon  of  Engineered  Fill CY 1200 S 15.00 i i 18,000.0(1 Ii 30.00 I l 36,000.00 . 36,000.00

21 Geogiid  Base  Roadway  ReinTotcemenl SY 600 5 6.00 i 3,600.00 i 7.00 4,200.00 . 4,200.00

22 Remove  and  replace  Curb  and Gutter  @ Services,  CIP LF 28 5 40.00 t 1 , l 20.00 i 35.0[) I i 980.00 . 980.[)0

23 Remove  and replace  Sidewalk  D  Services.  CIP SY 20 $1 2 ) l! i 90.00 14.i 10 . 1,800.0[

Tt lal Base Bid E KC _l NMGl t 7 1,1if I II 5i il ). ) !1 It 1, }t 1.)i

Tols I Ad lilive  Al lema.e  l E KC L NI .GI I 9 II 1. ) l,( it ). il N X )i

Tola I Ad mive Al lema le ! E'iKC L NI Gl ! 8 1,1 1. 10 l: I,i )l ). II ti R 1, X J

Tola I Ad lilive  Al lema le I E:KC L NI IGI i 222. l( i9.i 10 i l: I. li }! !6.1 10.1)

r MGi T Toi 8! i% i 64.343. 5 T0,434.14 ti 10.4:17.80

Total  Construction  Cost  NMGRT  * Base  Bid  + Additive  Alternate  j + Additive  Altemate  2 + Additivi

Altemate  !
$ 821,320.09 $ 899,078.74 $ 899,lff.80



M
.M

D
llf

fl0
-ll

6a
lJ

td
tli

ia
tlS

H
E

E
T

S
uS

m
0f

fl
 -

 N
an

0f
fll

lW
i5

O
V

E
llA

u
 a

m
 R

A
N

.m

I 
>

_ 
,' J

 ' l 
. -a

 
a  

w 
-q 

M o
ti G

,A = _
,_

__
,,

 s
T

, 
, 

. ,,
 

. a
aa

.
 ,

, _ 
_ _ 

. 
.

x@
 i

=
 

7}
 

A
-

i i.. 
. 

.
II

Y
'

 
"

 
"

i'z
 =

'-"
Ja

"-
a'

;'y
a;

ha
 

..l
l..

a"
""

"
 

'i
"

 .-.
.J

:1
,1

,"
 ' 

__
.

 
,i:

 a
:t. _ " 

x;
's

a
 
_%

_
 

. 
.

'
 

_a
' 

-"
'a

;;-
l:

 
,4

a"
 

a'
 

, 
 

, 
- 

" 
 

.
i 

'iy
 

'
 

-
 

-
 

a "
 ' 

( 
. 

'
 

 
"

 
0 

iv
J-

l 
'J

 
4 

.'.
- 

. 
"

' 
a 

. 
 

'I'
 

" 
[%

 
'. 

' 
_

' 
;'!

,r
a"

af
's

Ja
'

 
*,

'_
%

__
.d

_:
:.a

=
,*

f
 a

" 
 

- 
Q

,.1
'.

 
7;

_ 
_ 

, 
.

'=
-

 
- 

- '-
 

-4
, 

::i
"9

"
 i

!
 

= 
. 

.
i()

 
.,s

m

ffl
: 

} 
"

 
..

 
H

 
, 

(B
r

 
-.

 
-

 
'a

 
' 

=
 

,

m 
' 

- 
' " 

'- 
f

 
.

""
 :

' 
 r

r _ 
( 

f o
 : 

- 
' 

"=
 

: 
_ 

l"
  

'
Q

 
,

 
%

 
,,

 
-

 -
 

,,
 

,,
 

. 
. 

_
 

.

t: 
.,.

 
. 

,_
j'

 
,,l

 
. 

' 
 

'
%

 
%

i 
 

'a
a 

'

' 
. 

';,
+

,
 ,_

(
 

'- 
' 

.H
. X
'i

 
' 

"
 

"-
;"

 
',

'4
>

-'-
-

 
Ja

>
4(

ip
,4

s,
.<

,
 

. 
,;_

_ 
+

"'I
'-'

} 
--

"
 

._
,. 

-;
.i.

.':
.t " 

."
a_

!;-
; 

J 
.-

r9
a4 

,: 
"

 
'..

ffi
a 

. 
'

aa
%

--
 

 
, 

 
-'

,
 

._
. 
l 

. 
 

: 
_ 

' 
- '

- .
 / 

- 
,

 ,
 

. 
- 

,
 -

.

-=
. 

_ 
__

 
-. 
'a

 
i:J 

..a
2

 
- 

. _
_ i,

- 
. _ 

o 
_ tk

_

s 
' 

.;%
,;t 
_(

"-
',H 
" 

,- 
aa

,> a#
y. 

J,
,, (_

_l
_

 
, 

-% 
_, 

_ 
-: 

. -
>

 .
 

_,
 

 
#

- 
" 

.e
- 

!

a4
 

- 
,,-

 
I,,

,1
J.

,'_

J
 ,

_,
;

 
,_

_,
)

 
f 

.,'
.- 

(,
,Q

i 
l,,

-l.
-!

 
/

 
a"

 
ia

va
- 

_j 
- 

v-

%
!' 

_ _
 

l,,
 

yi
 

,,_
.

 
_

 
_

 
.

 
'

 

t..
.."

'N
'

 "
:,i

ffl ':
 "i
 ""

P
,(

'3
 %

,
 'l

,-
a

 '
=

"g
=

,'
 

$
 =

 '
 

-6
a ':

J'
# '=

;"
',,

 
'

- 
%

%
 

4 
_

 
i_

)'a
)a 

*0
)l

 
i

J

l,<
.L

Jf
f%

a,
 

__ 
,-

,i%
,,"

ra
aa

.'&
.:a

"a
i:"

5'
S

al
 

"o
a"

""
'j,

a;
,<

1,
,"

"a
',a

"'a
-%

'-:
2,

%
 

@
,:.

%
-,

_-
,,_

,_
_,

_:
,

' s@
 

Ja
'a _ 

m 
+ W

 '
--

"-
 

'- 
i'

 
-%

,.
 

 
-

 
 

_a
+

.
 

-
 

'-'
-

4-
1

 
.,"'-
r-

;.
 

C
"?

'i<
.ia

-i"
'>

<
aa

--
--

,'-
'

 
;:.

:i"
'

 
a-

r';
aQ

',a
s,

-'a
'a

a
 " i -

"
 - 

 
- 4 

 
-

 4
 

' 
,

 '
-'T

- 
a

 
' 

I

;
 _ 

".
i 

-;
=

= 
-;

J"
s'

J'
)':

H
;

 
?(

s'
-

 
% 

=
i

a 
l 

I 
!J

 a
- 

.  
- 

.
 

t.a
.-

/'
 

ia
 

. 
- 

- 
r 

 
_,

o"
"'o

 
f"

<
-"

'L
""

'-"
""

'i"
'-'

 
_i 

 
,g 

')>
'

-=
-=

=
'=

=
=

-.
3A

I=
1[

.'=
.:-

'f.
=

:-
F

 " 
-

o'
5.

 B
,a

a
 x

: =
,=

aa
 =

= ,i ;
= =

, e
=

,=
 =

= -,: 5g
"'

 :=
: it

as
=

 !: =
x,

F
"7

'
 

-4
€ !

u!
;it

fg
:'!

.fS
"

c_
2 

f0
-j=

=
":

aN
g_

_s
,B

m
'o

:%
j:_

:=
ffi

_%
i+

H
..

m 
i"i

"V
'R

!ii
f:!

":

;+ :
 

E
a

 o
; 'N i ! o
e :" €' il :
aS g
ffi

- 
o2

#:
as

=
Ja

a=
i=

=
s,

c=
=

=
a,

s=
=

pa
=

s,
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

=
=

:I-
,=

=
s=

og 
a ;

 j 
H o

a e 
' 
u 

'% 
a 8

H 
i f

fl s=
=

 =
, 
3#

-
 e

nC
)

o (' 0 A

O
V T
h 

ffi
Z

-

>
4 -f
fl e
IIl-l:1.

I
I

U
IT

Y 
O

F 
T

R
tlT

H
 O

R
C

O
N

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
M

O
R

G
A

N 
B

O
O

S
T

E
R 

&
A

U
S

T
IN

 S
T

'@
V

fiL
50

N
&

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
I I I I I I

;
I I



WilSW
&COMPANY

010 i+aaalq usal  }aalasm uual  I%pas

10JJlm(
01 ika aamaai 10J1+4110} #OU

}Haal laa71rai

(IaaaIllaa+

xsil*W



NAME

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

MORGAN  BOOSTER  &  AUSTIN  ST

May 23, 202!3 @ 11:00 AM
BID  OPENmG

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARLY,  FOR  THERECORD)

REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS

ffl?QM
&COMBMY

PHONE

PAGE  l



Wll!!00%
&COMPANY
?' I G H C +l Tl [  L 1 T I O N '.  % I T '.

4=JCJ1 Mastl".eKl  Strpr.t  NF Siiitp  I.'il'}

Al!:iuc1i.ieique NM 87109
50b :3-i El 40C10 (photiri,'i

bt'}b 34 El 10bz  ( laxl
viimrincci  t.Cll'n

June 7, 2023

Traci  i{lvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sirns Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Re: Recommendation  of  Award,  Ti-utl'i  or  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement  Project

Bids  wete  received  at tlie  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Finance  Department  located  at 505  Sims  Stteet,  Tnitli

ot  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  am  MST  local  time.  At  11:30  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  the  bids  will  be moved  to tlie  Comtnission  Cliambets  at 405  W  3rd Sti'eet,  Trutli  ot  Consequences,  NM

to be  publicly  opened  and  read.  Tlie  following  bids  were  teceived  and  ate  presented  in  tlie  order  in  wlffcli  they

wete  opened:

No. Company
Base Bid  (excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Ant. #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #2

(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Alt.  #1 &

#2  (excl.

NMGRT)

I
SMIT'l-ICO CONSTRUCTION

INC. $1,025,315.00 $581 ,680.00 $1 ,606,995.00 $275,635.00 $1 ,ss:_,aao.oo

) SP,lRTA_N CONSTIIUCTION
OF NM, LLC $980,772.00 $656,785.00 $1 ,637,557.00 $325,273.00 $1 ,962,830.00

3 FIIj':  CONSThUCTION  I_.LC. $1 ,000,396.00 $672,961.10 $1 ,673,357.10 $310,224.30 $1 ,983,581  .40

A  complete  tabulation  of  bids  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  tlie  Base  Bid.  Tl'u'ee  bids

were  received  from  Srnitlico  Construction  Inc,  Spartan  Consttuction  of  NM,  LLC.,  and  File  Construction

LLC.  Tlie  low  bidder  was  Srnithco  Construction  Inc  based  on  tlie  Base  Bid  + additive  Alternate  1 and  tlie

Base  Bid  + Addit've  Altei:nate  2.

Wilson  and  compan)i  performed  an evaluation  to meet  the  avaliable  funding,  a reduced  scope  of  base  bid  +

Additive  1 including  only  die  follow'ng  toad  and  slieets  2nd  Avenue  CU-210,  CU-21  1 of  Additive  Altetnate  1.

Wilson and Company Inc. submitted on June 6, 2023, the confirmation of bid witli  tevised Additive Altei:nate
1 to Smithco  Construction  Inc  for  dieir  review  and  approval.  After  modifications  Smitlico  Consti'uction  Inc.

was  the  responsible  low  bidder  with  a base  bid + reduced  Additive  Alternate  1 of  $1,238,595.00 (excl. NMGRT)

The  bid  amounts  were  moified  as follows:

No. Company Base  Bid  (excl.  NMGRT)

Reduced  Additive

Altemate  #1  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined  Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt.  #1 (excl.

NMGRT)

l
SMIarJ-ICO

CONSThUCTION  INC. $1,025,315.00 $213,280.00 $1 ,238,595.00

1



RecommendaUon  of Award, Truth or Conseqriences  Drinlang  Water  Systems  Improvement  Prolect
6/7  /2023
I)g. 2

ffllg(W
&COi'vlPAN'r

Wilson  and  Company  liave  teviewed  tbe  bid  fot  tlie  fonowing  information:

Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an  individual  duly  authotized  to  bind  the  company.

Smithco  Construction  Inc  acknowledged  receipt  of  all  addenda.

Smitlico  Construction  Inc  is a licensed  contractor  in  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

Tlie  appropi:iate  license  classifications  ate  contingent  upon  the  License  Detei'rnination  Request

submitted  to  CID.

Included  with  the  signed  Bid  Proposal  fotm,  Smitlico  Consti'uction,  Inc.  submitted  the  following:

Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Proposed  Subcontractots  (None)

List  of  Ptoposed  Suppliets

Evidence  of  autliotity  to  do  business  in  tlie  state  of  tlie  Project

Contractor's  license  numbet

Requited  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  with  supporting  data.

Certification  of  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Collusion

Resident/  Veteran  Preference  Certification  Form
Bid  Bond

XP-21  1 Cettifications  Regatding  Conttact  undet  Equal  Opportunity  Clause

Power  of  Attotney

XP-215  MBW/  WBE/SBRA  Utilization  Fotm  along  witli  proof  of  solicitation

XP-315  Davis  Bacon  Certification

5700-49  Certification  Regarding  Disbatment,  Suspension  &  Otlier  Responsibility  Mattets

AIS  DWSRF  314  Form  tliat  certifies  all  Ametican  Iton  and  Stel  is used

Based  on  tlie  information  provided,  tlie  lowest  responsive,  i:esponsible  bidder  is Smitl'ico  Consttuction,  Inc.

We,  tlierefore,  recommend  the  construction  conttact  for  tlie  Ttutl"i  ot  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems

Improvement  Ptoject,  Base  Bid  + Reduced  Additive  Alternate  1, be awarded  to  Srnithco  Construction,  Inc  for

a total  contract  awai'd  amount  of  $1,238,595.00,  excluding  NMGRT  with  a tlie NMGRT  of  $105,280.58,  fot  a

total  contract  amount  of  $1,343,875.58,  'kV/ NMGRT.  We recommend  verifying  the  obligated  funding  amounts

witli  tlie  Itinking  Watet  Systems  Improvement  Ptoject  (DWSRF)  and  Colonias  ptior  to  awatding  any  pottion

of  tlie  project.

Sincerely,

Matk  A.  Nasi.  PE

Sr. Watet/Wastewater  Ptoject  Manager

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Engineers  &  Arclfftects

Enclosutes:

Confirmation  of  bid letter

Project  Bid Tabulatio+i

Required  Bid Documents  Clieclist

Sig+i-in  Slieet



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

DWSRF  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

May 23, 2023 @ 11:30 AM
BID  OPENING  MEETmG

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARIJ,  FOR  THERECORD)

ffllSON
&COMF3ANY

NAME REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS PHONE

8.

9.

10.

PAGE  1



WILE;ON
&COMPANY



If
 

J

6 ,
' 

I. 
[ 

i 
k

! 
z. ,!

i 
i, 

i
,i.

i 
;, 

{ 
%

al
l 

V 
jl 

X ;
l

 
i 

!

6j 
ii 

:l 
g

ai
 

it 
t

k

ffi
ilk

ga
88

8R
!!

H
I 
H

l 
: 

I 
: 

I 
: 

I 
H

i!.
1 

H 
I 

=
g

 
H

m
 :

IH
I 

N

V 
IJ

'l 
i.l 

ffl

K
I 
X

I 
: 

I 
: 

I 
K

l 
H

IIH
I

 
:

H 
! 

M 
.N

el
m

K
8)

18
!1



€6
0 

4K
]i

N
gM

8!
!8

8

U
ffi

ffi
ffi

ffi
88

8!
al

l

il-
lit

l-
 

sp
le

l-l
"l!

!

R 
Im

l 
} 

I'l
 

R

a
 

!!
 

)l
 

's
 

It
:i!

!'i
A

8
 

88



Aniundri  Forrisler

Mt;lior

RolJ lledder
Mti.por  Pni-Tem

A!ema.]ri  Ftihl

C'oiiriirissimrer 505  Sinis  St.

Trutli  or  Consequeiices,  #eiii  i'vlexico  87901

1':.S7-5-894-667i  # F:.S7.5-894-7767

www.lorciini.  or,g

Deslii5i  rliildiell
Conimissiouer

S'helhi  Iltirrelson

C omiirissioiier

-lngehi  Goii'itiles

Citv  A4niitiger

June 6, 2023

Rylan  Edginon

Estiinator,  Smitlico  Construction,  Inc.

6 I<ing  Canyon  T.oop,

CaLiallo  NM,  87931

Rc:  Confirmation  of  Comtactor  Bid,  Trutli  or  Consequcnccs  Drinking  lV'ittet  Systems  Tmptovemeni  Ptojcct

A-fr. Edginoii

Tliis  letter  is to corfirin  tlie  cot-itractors  lyid for  tlie  awarcl  of  the  base bid  + apportion  of  Additive  l wliicl'i

includes  sliects  2"'  Avcnuc  C[!-210,  CL{-211  for  thc Drinking  'iVater  Systeins  Improveinei'it  Project,  wl'iich

sviU need >iour concurrcncc to procccd on awardiiig tlic contract.

Bids wcre publicly opened oi'i Tuesda>i, May 23, 2023, rintil ICI:30 iim MST' lociil fflme. Si'i'iitlico Conseiuction
rnc. was t)ie  respot'isible  low  bidder  svitli  it liase  bid  + Additive  1 of  Sl,606,955.00  (cxcl.  NMGRT),  svliicli

cxcccdcd  tl'ic  availablc  tunding.  TIIC  ciry  elecrcd  to rcducc  tl'ic  scope  of  alternate  1 to iiiclude  onlv  sliccts

CU-210,  CU-211.

Final  Confirmation:

I-lie  city  is providiiig  ii reiaised  scope  bid ta)y witl'i  the Base  Bid  + {cidimie  l s)ieets  CU-21C1,  CU-211  for

Smitl'ico  Construction  Inc's  concurrcncc.  l-'or  a total  contract  amount  of  $1,238,595.00  (excl.  NMGR-l') and

sviili  a total  coriu'aci  amount  It'icludii'ig  NMGRT  of  il,343,875.58  is witbin  the  av;iilaLile  funcling.

Concurtence  is requited  by  Smithco  Construction  Inc.  on  this  document  uith  its  attachment.  Tl'ie

contract  agreement  will  iiicludc  tl'iis  final  conf'irmotion.

Sinc

Gonzalcs

ts- Manager

Attachment:
Bicl ('.unktin:iiinn  (nr  lu'ind

CONCUI(RENCE:

l



g5Bt5-Eb
ii!

8UNffl

!

8B!-g!!

sR!l.8fflB

4.si4

8Na

H!

gUff
Hf

Ht
Ha

Ha
g!l

8Ua

I1

sut(
8ff

8
13

N!

gffl
8Ut

ii

2ffl

8ti
8!t

gfflR

gu

ffl aNff

'sNa

8@n

s@a

8Iff

8n

elffi Jffl

gffl
i

8aR

8U
gg

8U
gR

HR

8K
is

Ht

ga
8uffl

g!t

8u!t
%

H
8a

8E
l

8a
HBX

I B
sg

R!l

i
tit

m
R

51

i,j!N:-.i
i- ,i

za-
B

, ,!@

laR
';

:5
5FNIE!!5*z ,{A 5

A
x,

,j ?. 4.
:H

_:
 i, in

;iei%
 4.

11 a=
Y

li
 

,
N

&
d_

@
 

jii
 

(_

ei is, iiiN
&

' u 
d

 '!
C

l@
115

'j ' I ?
- ! gl
§

 
ii. 

8 
>

.

';iJ?
#h4
l! B

, %
4.

 
!,

i_ N i, t
s

ii#B
il

!tl)
lt!i
!11-

!!Ji.igi 'f'ffi

7.\ti

i
s

z
j

s
P

1
5

i
i

;5
z

xZ;{2O
U

<

j.
I

gj5g

xi

tiII:_i

a(!sN4 !sNj44Ie!iJi!

iIe4k ,_ iB 5
R

!li :;
; 

j' 
aa:

!! 
=

1

-g-
 !si j,

!ii
 

-

!N
!

Ill;
4,

 
s 

%

! R
.

 4, Is"
:<

. 4-s%
.

 = x,
:, ,: sR

s
 i=

8';aa
6 

J
 

' j
!

 E " !g

!i,,!,5_
i,

 ;. g!
if2i

j5

ii,5'H
'

J_ % '9

<
e3i=

g- % !
ii 

'- 
C

611$)
,(_?,

211(
J-as

r. 4 !;
:. !s xc'a
I:e'fg
, 

j
 

@

;'!tH
""

B
!

jxp!

I !i4

!!Eff.!I4i-!zj}i§!iil:,5i'68

4j 
%

_

(4!!_'X
r

B i_
3y
ij!,N

.N
_

E
# .E

A
H

'lto E
,

2 t 
!l

ij&
 :

i,-l
?4j
!1;
N ,

 B

'! %
s '! !ii.!?li!- :!I;

(4tjii4j

?!zJ;N
:

ej

)?N

iji7gii

;4:. 2-
;3i _j
= %
zi,
>

J
J-#
(-_.j j
f':

1101

ijfAii
;!!Ni§.
.f 

!n

5,.i3aJ,
J

 
j 

(;

=
f:ii

fflli,
j

 !"i
 

-
tiLA

,_ E ,:l !
-cil

03 4 
k

 
_

: 
iB _t,

 !
; i v i-
eal'=

i
,o 

s 
- 

j.
aJ'v

I!i!

il .'. i
iIix

!C
j

I 
tP

 
=

,is!J
18

i4it
.!.j!l

i_g
X : 

o,l

i4 i. 'ai,
jil_i;l
48!-ii,.!
jii-

 
[.

171!

4. %i i J.
H

E 5 5
B

lii
!!:t
s 

5
-!_-z 

y?!
5.1

,ii- !'_ ia
_i- j. ;_i =

-
N

lz'!i
iE

.N
j'V

at$=
:

!aa'R '; ':
 E

ji!f:ligji

!n14J;

,N.1t7
!jHH

2
__i
 xj

,:4

N
!1lij
,n, X

s-,
 -i.

-d

!H
a

ff. i '!
4'i
i,l.

 
-j

5
 lz

J!;
LN = A

19,feg
y _s g. A

t

ffl 1,3
= N

J !
p

 
[

 !

5 
JJ %

ll j
I-sa
s 

J
 

_ 
#

U
o ' !" a"% H

'i N
gi % .i
:u 4 f
p_ ,?

 
N

_

E
 %

' :
i71j
, 

h
 j

-Ill!
lx

 
i

§i=
j

:g*"B

;qU
#g

.H
 a 

Q 
€

p5;
' N

I J!
}a

 
ti

: j 
iH

im
p@

4
 4 

e 
@

.gi#i -i4 _=
g-.
 

i!l' i,,S
!s

: f!
8'5!!

, {, i,
Ili
4. i=q
3 

g!
u"'11
> 4 x

;laJ,:-
y I g_ J!

!i%
-,

N
! !:

8 
31 l

 (
j

 
-

I
 

 os 
a

#
 J

 -
 

0

iilH
?

ff 
X

i
5 

s41 
I

IIJiN

q ! j
E

- i,

4)tg

4 i N
i !- -. ae
'114

s ?a !l-
!-!
.'i 

_
€ 

o!!

A
y ," !

el!ea

lulE
!IJ

 
g €

,v I i_ ;
A

il
 I

}ffi
 

&
i

T
i,5"#:

s!!IN

U
i#i H

4 -g
,\u_
 i' ,3

_,I

4ffiu
q. i N
,H x, j,
114

4i:.
3 

g!
uo'li
>

511
A

-I§ig
p !9 

%
:!

 g
-v.j
J= !I, 4 X
p

 T
! :

l"a €!lh
;

 J 
N

 §
it}y

R
- T

,

B
aa:

B !L.s
'lR

e
=

a
!

t)s=e#s!

%1_j 'e 
IL

anti

75
z ff J
,z t 1.
,5 0 is
s ,

 J
'u 

* .i
# .t

 i

pi a% R
..e !E

. i,
H

p
1. ?_ :=
ffl€

=
all

lii-
N

{-.
J!"
,584-T

h
=

l"
101

 
:

4 g oz!!
- 

b
 

l)

I @ N 
j_e

i;[3
.;'l{i

1=
,

 xg.
 %

!@
 

i=

ja:a4aQ

i,s-
 i I,si

 !!,v
31',7 R ji:5x

;JN
i

,_-:ss
 :-x
#:,
A

H

ffli
!!g= j-1{*s!
g

 
#

 
A

! !r':,
! 4 '!

il:

!@RkH

;EE
J

N
4

8o

_i!'
 %

i
:!N

i
.1 ,

ii4@3qlaa 'N
M

f,
 se

!11
{-N !t)

i"a nr! It!}i;JH
17kl

,
 i,

H
8

itE
l )j

f4:%
!

1, E j,_

-!l . 4se
l'!!
i. 

i. I
:' € I ,j-Ni!!Xh :

,, 4
i x'a
!b!§.i-. 3+.
jii,- !*
N

,:
nl

u §3
1_:!
% s !:
0 

J
:!Is

:1J
g

E
n



tlffl
f

H
851

8ffl
I

su
8u

su
I 

a

8a
8st

'8
si

ti@
sH!f

8affl
!

fflR

sn

8a!l

$11
[%

'4l:a888aR
i 

5
 

ggS
!gg

IBl;l

8iS
i

iRa
B

8a
gS

t
H

8a

![!q

gg
H

H
i

*t

sqi

I
QRI

d!

s
8!

suli

8U
g{i

8u
sUR

fflR

s!
sU!i

SU

su
sffla

s!
8!l

8a
I 

88j88
I 

U
U

!U
!I

I 
H 

gidff
II!'

I 
i

0ffl
18'!iit

Rffl
sUa

sud

aUa

sH
sffl

8I
gffl

sa

x
E

liiQ14N6

51

;o

ki:IgKgIH IJ-4
g7H)l

5i,,;W'jA44I2l

m€NEK

515x

N€

a

ER1!

:5
P

:j
s

1
B

5
NNN4

5
S

5
z

!)IU

i4iii%ll;IIIIIIIIIIIII li t=

Eisi.I j
!%I!

5
i

i
;z

i

N!iIii

s
!)

B

!";aiNl

UI*ij .jUB*!iI

Na :iIAjl!X

sj.ItiNIis;ii

!!eRBI ,%2%R
;-- 

!

xo !
 

4
31 

ffl 7
-s 1-
i 

x
 %

- 
_1

9;-l:
e

H
14

?l 
#

 
-

$1) 
*,

'  %
 B

4' ffi' i ?

ei io.
 ieA

.
:,:4

 -g

""u :' 
:"

 ::

119i
% 

*
 '_

 S

iN 5 sg'
 "s

;r=
l

,ii}

f4--i ..
;gslli 

#ll,
-l;

 
-

ax'

:f%
§f.

!1
 

E
4 

! 
e

', :, @
J 

oi E

-(A l... j@>
jgg

H l,o
4

 !
'H

:
Il'a4 

s.

j!e_-i
 ,e t
N i8
:ji 

.s
!ilfl
-sA

IjiNa:j

i =5 !:aa)

,!#IN*!

52IN71:
51!

 
:l

i;!iN

ix,

fN-g 'i!j j=
.r"

,. H
;N<

! i

,2} 5#j
lad
#

 
+ 

It
)- 

# 
t)

i 
X

i;

334
i ,. E
yffl.
-gi

N ,!
i ';

y :!!

J!l*L'& t
!Nj4fig-uf :!;<

j-<
j

l!}j5fl!41

8%7i
JEW

';

l;

!-I 
E

4

!- %
aa=

=
 y@

E
X

!:#fl
5, ;
sjl
-ifa, ifi

aa';!i
 ::'s

l)!#j

Jl
!aN

!;!;j!"

E
l

l&S
.ffi

l;

__i,
 -i U

= ?
4.lji.i
IE

?E
, It j- :,
!N

aaH
i

ffi !! 
i 4

oi 4 81 4.
d

 
tH

o 
8 -s g

!31i
E 

1
 

v-
'e

 :
 

 
%

:. 
%

, ;
 N

B 1,1
- "

 
I 

a.
i

 g. = 
§

S € 
!19

!'X
"t

i t!ft
liii

 -e

:14g
d4!4
Ijii

jy
- ! -, 

e
f,

 
.11

I:ij
 -""e jl o2 F

l
iii

 A ,"

4 
!

 i ,a'
ii S

- * 
R

"
 : 

k
,a 

31
 z

p 5'N
4 !

 ,' H
>

 
s

 
b

01 ""
 e 

i

j4t'E
l

!. i. 1JH
o

 5,
-!._

4y.!,i8
l'-e-
-A

 - 
ii

5 J! N !!
(, 4e 

-
 

R al
* 

 
j 

ff u
- 

2 j 
z

 -e
i_ !i. I

 
4_ V

i_ u.l= .,' j.
U

!N
jj'N

' ji;NNjz" D
P

 ,.

gB a,
€?lal
liH

N
4j€

6
J 

:.

'iiN
! !?4

sY 5s_ %
s

aai
 oa;
 ioa

u %
. I

'eii

.. ; ;
,, K s:
,! 

l-_
_i!

: 'g. i

!i K
l N4

0
 6 'kl

>
 !I 

#
a_'ll'

:. §B je iu
eJ

 
!l 

!

!'!I;;
H

, a ;j, !,
[1 j 

z'
 j

J_
N

-oa
#

 J
 

-
 

#

!! 
'e

 
I 

N
! 4 i i
*

 
E

%
 

2 i-3Jo%
offl

:u 
-ia >

=
4- ,a i
foci
i)!'
s x j
ai*!I-

1, B 4.

7i5
e" 'B

' !
§. 5 _€ ;
affl!l@

,ji '5. 4, ;

:=
4R

:
s k i;
N

-ax
s

 
l} 

-
 

s
JR

;

5iii

:s, =
; _8

yu fla. -i=-;
'o '!ao '2
:

 z s
zel
i p d
x_ lit ji=
114
!"e 

)) 
b

zl'l
I 

s li
O

 
L

 '01
>

 
31 

s
a%

il

4gq4
J8R

_

y J g !I
!B

i7
:. i ffl. ;
ri A

o "
 4

N
"s'sIN

_I4!!

aaJ:I=
a,l

@
 

l ;
51 

ps
61b
!!%

i

403
<

: 
;

 
;

N
!'o

;
 N

,
5

 
-

015

Id7zl-
ii 

p 
-

-11

?N
i

iieaj
e'fl'

lie i .': ;
g 

B 
= u,

!) f( 
fi 

U
1, 'H

. _; ;

!' d
 !

flee
yak-

'jj,a"'
 U

!
s 41

 
N

Ji§j,

5:4

; '!'
v _', %
;'- e@

'
 "j

jlN:7.5
jl '8 

i
!_ 1, :;

%
' 4 sa

djI;it:'0
% 

ixI
-'4i
I 

;3
is,,4
it!% ! j H
I ,E

.

A
' #' H

- 
t

!-ISe#[
€

sJl
#. .g'

48[:8. i

if81!

n 
_$

!!!
!81

€

j"f'
l!.%

 
j,

u8 ,=
4_!

ii:,-
B

gf

! !' i ,,i _i ,
:,! 

,

'! Jl' 
I

;. N
, 

.

.! : 
,

i- :_ 
,

';a 'ia"
 

I
s

!,
 

.
N

U
6H

!-i' 
I

J 
?

 
,

la##
)l-ii 

'
:i

 .
 i

v 
ui

s '5 _:

,:5 s=
s

y jl

I

§-11

E
5

a

E
4

9j-

9I,g4

;jj5414:
!!x j.N

A
g4 jj!J41IjIjEf4i!

Qt;?

l

iHtBj4
 N

E : laa'
9:y

 ffl, 'g

lid€%
4i

"1 i !" ;'
;. H

j iE 14
au !'o : ;.
!h'#
i @ 4 -,

i ! s: ac
z fi !_ B
@ H 

is

!jiJ1_
y 

i.
114

4e-ff

u# 'g
,j-y -4
#i

:a,!!4@iiu-lE
R

ix!i

N
,

#. 0,
n4 -g'

ijII,jJ-4jlpx_,=
 li

?_l

eo 'e
 ii

i%
s _l)c

4 
@

B
!5e 4 4,
J.!ii
-l'a
V _.1
ai,

fil

e 
* 

{""'
2

 
5 !

 if
!! 

La % '!
1)2J-

1.%
@

_
 

4, ; i;, !j
4,aa
 

o air 3o ""-
a D 

'u '-g 
< !'

i "e= 3o: e-a ';

f!:,i4t:
,&

, =
: :e

 i at
% 4 

B E % i
* 

-
 

z 
z - '

9
 

*iii!

,S t-! , :_ ,H
.

 4.
,j_!17j

'a'i.
 !;!'i E €lao
f,E ii

 ',j,
is :]u

:E
I,

 :3i4" f- 
%

,

!:i%I-a:e:
j 

Jp 
s

88 [8
T

ls .-= :s tl
i ffl i ;

=
"

 != y: -il
k

 "
 4 'i

4JE
N

'
-8ii;
l"$4

!s!"x=
&

!@
€j

 it
aali
a 

a -. 
*

?!B
ii

aai
 i X 5 '#

is43ho

ij 'H
i: " 'E

o jtS :J_
5 78 IbE
9 

e j
*-ule
!.14ffi8

qi!
,j- s, B

,

i 1, 4,
e 

Ih *
, .b 2
i%;"' 4 '
(i

 
? ', 

z
! !ii9
-J

 
It 

@

W
I

 N : ;
i= ii

 !
', j. g. !
,!!iiA_
leii
s 

J
 

#
.#N

N

liiji

!R1i

, i
p i o3

"; 'e 4
sJ- E 

s
b!!-

8J1
$ 

y
 I

J'a

,ii"u V \
xi N !_
'x 'e t s.
"_"'i" '
J = 

H
3

o:!ie!

i_ .@ :! y!
'S i i= !.
,:li

 §
ff 

v-1
X

i I 
"- 

g 4!
'a'e
 :

": '!g4
43
jf3.It
N

i !8
7iji1!1=u, 

,,

': i" 
a

y. !l ?

;! H j: ;!i:i 
=

ii

#'ll
-)l

'fi 4!lo

N
j

T
.N

N
l

!!ii8J§
:§5.
'S E
LS8!_

'21 %
o

 
a

1.. t ffll
li ff ; 7ip:

1:i A
4.:

A 
€o

= _;-
4 ;'ff
f:jii%

2
!_:

-N N
'

{i0
1' 

"" !'

tit
j 

#! aaa!l
R

R
0

a
$

*
S

tt
51-;-l

51
a

X
s



+  f'afn .. '
J'a =il'=l=Nl    

!  Hl;J  '

p i_h rh. . . . . ..F' 
alll  '  y  ". , .!

i i.  ii  IF  4  ' a
ml "

a i.  '-

GENERAL  NOTES 111%.

j

I

;

r-a  ' ,yf "X

I ..---- ,.,.
ii a*

r,

lid
I

-II-  --l -4"l +I-II-II  - II-i  I-I
'l "  I

I W>
zlll

8a' "; "'z
'2 i  oa;
8Y <E 8Y
(i "CI_ CL,

WI(/)-

!53:5 x  Q
gl-

L_____J . . . ,
O' "  i "  i

' = BaseBld  ' -/'
f

S BRallOThA{ IT

 'all0j  :'  CU itl.'.  al  !Tl  = CU }O(

I-a'-lh-11 -H-  . -l  -------

)

OVERALLSITEPLAN  i

] ] r r r nr r t

J1IlIiJIIli
l_!_b[r_rbrrf(
][€[[[€[[G

OVERALL

SITE  PLAN

'0----  9 LE';"'='a'-=-===-' -=-CU-101



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0M[ €:!U[M,[%
,k
. AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age'aI'm  #: 'Ea2
I'

jj
SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  May  15,  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PUBLIC  UTILITY  ADVISORY  BOARD

MONDAY  MAY  15,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Regular  meeting  of  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on

Monday,  May  15,  2023  at 3:30  pm.

CALL TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  Szigeti.

ROLL  CALL:

George  Szigeti,  Chairman

Jeff  Dornbusch,  Vice-Chairman

Gil Avelar,  Member

Don  Armijo,  Member

Ken Moran,  Member  -absent

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

Member  Armijo  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously

2.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a. Regular  meeting  of  March  20,  2023

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:  (3 Minute  rule  applies)

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  for the re-appointment  of Member  Don
Armijo.

b. Discussion/Action:Recommendationforthere-appointmentofMemberGil

Avelar



Chairman  Szigeti  made  a motion  to  approve  the  recommendation  for  re-appointment  of

members  Don  Armijo  and  Gil Avelar  to  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  for  another  term.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  OLD  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Continued  Review of City Code Related to Utilities,  George

Szigeti

Chairman  Szigeti:  The  section  on the  solid  waste  is in very  good  shape  I didn't  see anything  but

a couple  of  places  where  there  are  a few  grammatical  tweaks  could  be used  but  the  only  other

thig  is that  the  new  sections  dealing  with  the  transfer  station  and fees  those  have  not  been

posted  to  the  online  version  yet  so that  still  refers  to  the  landfill  operations  and  I know  the

Clerk's  Office  has their  hands  full  with  other  things  but  that  has been  quite  a while.

City  Clerk  Torres:  For  the  code  portion?  Our  new  fiscal  year  starts  July  so I'm  thinking  probably

around  August-  September  because  I will  send  it to  you  probably  the  end  of  June  and  then  it

takes  them  about  90 days  after  that  and  around  that  time  it should  be added  to  the  website

and  hopefully  we will  have  our  new  website  launched  up at that  time.

Chairman  Szigeti:  You  have  a third  party  that  does  that  so, all you  have  to  do is send  it to  them

and  they  take  care  of  it for  you?

City  Clerk  Torres:  Yes

Chairman  Szigeti:  Would  my  Vice-Chairman  like  to  speak?  We're  not  looking  for  specific

recommendations  we're  looking  to  target  areas  where  we  need  to  look  at it more  closely  and

possibly  make  changes.  I know  you  had  made  a comment  about  some  sections  you  were

looking  at which  were  very  difficult  to understand  and  do  you  think  that  it would  be worth  the

time  to  sit down  and  look  at that  and  simplify  the  language  some  what?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  We  would  have  to have  the  state  laws  involved  as far  as it goes  for

the  hot  water  wells.  That  is not  something  we  can  do on our  own.

Chairman  Szigeti:  So it is quoting  from  the  State  law  is that  it?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  It was  extensive  and really  convoluted  I didn"t  have  a good  time

understanding  any  of  it. Ithought  that  the  hot  water  well  ordinances  would  be pretty  straight

forward  but  that  didn't  seem  to be the  case.

Chairman  Szigeti:  It is my  personal  opinion  that  the  Code  of  Ordinances  should  be worded  in a

manner  that  you  know  most  people  could  understand  them.  So you're  talking  mainly  about  the

section  related  to  the  hot  water  wells  right?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Just  trying  to  understand  the  whole  purpose  of  why  it is being

written  the  way  it is. It was  extensive  I didn't  expect  it to  be so long  and  when  I started  going

into  I just  couldn't  figure  out  why.  The  one  I was  going  for  would  be the  water  supply  and  that  is

basically  just  the  City  has a right  to  put  the  meter  in, the  City  has a right  to inspect  the  meter,

and  that  is pretty  straight  forward  and  when  I got  into  the  water  welts  it was  not  straight



forward  and  it seemed  to be overly  technical.  I think  it's  because  the  State  is stepping  in I really

don't  understand  why  the  State  will  not  give  us a waiver  or come  up and deal  with  it in

Legislation  so that  we can take  the  hot  water  that  is generated  by domestic  hot  water  wells  and

put  it right  into  the  hot  ditch  instead  of  having  it go to  the  waste  water  plant  where  it

hydraulically  overloads  for  no purpose  at all because  there  is really  nothing  to clean  up in the

hot  water.  That  is what  I was  looking  at but  it was  a little  more  complicated  than  that  and  I

know  the  state  is involved  and  until  the  state  comes  down  and  talks  to us on a level  about  our

unique  situation  it seems  like  a waste  of  time  to  try  to  save  the  city  money  treating  water  that

doesn"t  need  to  be treated.  So I was  very  discouraged  when  I got  into  it in depth  and  just

couldn't  make  heads  or  tails  of  what  they  were  trying  to  say with  the  ordinance  on that.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I will  take  a look  at that  section  the  next  month  and  then  we'll  come  back  and

maybe  when  I've  had a chance  to look  it over  and  talk  about  if  that  can be addressed.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  With  the  exception  of  there  will  be a Utility  Director  language  in

every one of them, it is pretty  straight  forward  for the water/wastewater  there's  really nothing
I can find  thatI  can change  that  wouldn't  require  lawyers  to come  in and  tell  me  why  I shouldn"t

have.

Chairman Szigeti: You had kind of checked over the water/wastewater.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I've  read  it before  but  when  you're  asking  me to  look  at what  we

can change,  the  fact  that  there  is no director  of  Utilities  than  that  kind  of  made  it to  well  we've

got  to  change  everything  here.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Gil, were  there  anything  on the  Electrical  side  that  you  had  issues  with?

Member  Avelar:  Not  really,  Ken and  I have  been  talking  to  Bo and  trying  to  get  from  him  what

he felt  he needed  and we"re  still  looking  at it.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  will  put  this  on hold  for  a while.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I'll  look  at it again  and  try  and  see ifl  can understand  what  the

purpose  was  for  all of  that  wordage.  Personally  I think  it's,  the  way  the  state  has drawn  this  up

there  is no wiggle  room  because  once  somebody  pumps  the  water  out  of  the  ground  what  do

they  do  with  it? Well  they  of  course  mix  all kinds  of  chemicals  in it and  then  dump  it in the  river

I can see  them  wanting  to prevent  that  but  I would  think  it would  be pretty  simple  to  just  have

a hot  ditch  collect  all of  that  stuff  out  of  their  hot  water.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I can tell  you  from  experience  with  our  current  and  past

water/wastewater  directors,  they are very hesitant  to want  to do any new taps into the hot

ditch  it's  scary  not  knowing  what  you're  tapping  into  I mean  they  are  dealing  with  a lot  of  water

breaks  and to  tap  into  the  hot  ditch  not  necessarily  knowing  how  good  that  infostructure  is, is a

little  scary  to  them.  We  actually  encourage  people  who  are  doing  the  wells,  our  number  one

encouragement  and  most  of  them  choose  to  do is just  a French  drain  and  that  way  they  are

putting  it back  into  the  water  table.  We  do very  few  taps  of  emptying  into  the  sewer  system

unless  somebody  is actually  putting  their  own  personal  tub  like  in their  house  then  those  will

flush  their  connecting  to  their  existing  sewer  and  Ithink  only  one  or  two  others  actually  have  an

outdoor  tub  that  somebody  did  a well  on were  they  tapped  into  the  sewer  and  they  have  long

conversations  with our water/wastewater  director  before.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Even  those  the  domestic  ones  you're  not  talking  about  that  great  of  volume

the  biggest  issue  is a couple  of  the  spas  like  Sierra  Grande  and  Charles  where  the  connection  to

the  hot  ditch  has collapsed  and  their  pumping  their  water  into  the  sewer  and  that's  where  the

larger  volume  is.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I haven't  heard  anything  about  that.  When  we  did  Healing

Waters  Plaza  we  re did  the  hot  ditch.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I stand  corrected  then  it had been  broken  prior  to  that.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Well  they  hit  when  they  were  digging  it was  an old  wooden

pipe.

Chairman  Szigeti:  So that  was  repaired  when  you  did  the  ditch?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Correct

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  The  only  thing  I can see  why  there  would  be hesitancy  to  route  the

water  into  hot  ditch  was  do  we  even  know  what  the  capacity  of  that  is.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I don"t  think  we  have  good  enough  records  let  alone  all

knowledge  of  exactly  everywhere  it runs.  I know  we've  got  some  good  information  that  past

commissioner  Clark  had  given  me  but  even  that  I mean  things  shift  as we  know  with  all of  the

construction  going  on where  it says  the  line  is isn't  necessarily  where  it's  at but  I think  in

general  the  hot  ditch  line  is so old  that  our  departments  they  don't  want  to  tap  into  it and  90%

of  the  geo  thermal  wells  that  I have  permitted  for  lately  are  doing  French  drains.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  So it's  not  all going  to  the  wastewater?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  No,  like  I said  there  was  only  one  or  two  in the  last  two  years

that  went  to  wastewater  plant  and  that  was  after  extensive  discussions  with  the

water/wastewater  Directors  and we haven"t  had to permit  geo thermal  wells  for  any large spa

areas  usually  they  are  somebody's  personal  or  like  an Air  BNB type  of  thing.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  A couple  hundred  gallons  once  a day  maybe  not  thousands  of

gallons  constantly.  The  water  drain  from  the  little  Hot  Springs  Plaza  next  to  the  museum  there

that  thing  got  collapsed  and  that  was  a problem  until  it silted  up and  now  you  can't  get  any

water  out  of  that  well.

ASsistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  well  is running.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  If it's  running  it is only  running  for  a couple  of  minutes  before  it

shuts  off.

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  It was  a pump  issue  they  repaired  the  pump  right  before  Fiesta.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Yes but  my  understanding  is when  they  put  in the  new  sewer  line

manhole  covers  running  down  there  that,  that  line  got  collapsed.  Is that  right  Don?

Member  Armijo:  That  was  about  the  time  that  is started  to  back  up back  there.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Are  you  talking  about  the  one  at the  Museum  or  the  Plaza?

Member  Armijo:  Yes



Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I thought  you  were  talking  about  the  Healing  Waters  Plaza.

Member  Armijo:  I think  they  finally  got  that  but  I understand  why  the  guys  do not  want  to  get

into  that  and  get  part  of  that  because  some  of  that  was  actually  put  back  when  the  town  was

first  founded  and  so there  is wooden  lines  in there  and  there  is places  that  are  like  a concrete

metal  that  we  cleaned  it in the  past  a couple  of  times  but  it would  be scary  to  tap  into  and  the

you  create  a problem  and  you  know  just  like  it is putting  in the  water  line  downtown  now  once

that  starts  pumping  and  moving  it"ll  cost  more  money.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We"re  looking  at digging  a whole  new  well  for  the  Museum.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  For  the  Museum  or  the  little  Plaza  next  to  it?

ASsiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Well  the  Plaza  next  to  it.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Because  the  Museum  has  its own  well  it's  also  silted  up the  one

there  my  understanding  is that  it has silted  to  the  point  where  you  can turn  the  pump  on you

get  15  min  and  it starts  sucking  air  because  there's  not  enough  water  coming  into  the  well.

ASSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  So we're  digging  a new  well.  I'm  just  waiting  for  some

paperwork  from  the  office  of  the  State  Engineer  I've  already  reached  out  to  them  to  start  the

process  so that"ll  be a new  well  at that  building  there.

Chairman  Szigeti:  On this  issue  like  I said  I'll  take  a look  at that  hot  water  section  on there  and

we'll  keep  this  on the  agenda  for  next  month  and  then  whenever  you  guys  and  Bo have  got

together  something  to  present  to  the  Board  we'll  bring  that  back  also.  We  don"t  have  to  do  it

next  month  I know  Bo has been  busy  with  Budget  and  everything  lately.  This  is the  kind  of  thing

we're  looking  for  you  know  issues  that  are  out  of  date  or  don't  match  current  operations  of

things  that  the  departments  would  like  to  see changed.

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Chairman  Szigeti:  I don't  have  anything  to  report  but  I would  like  to  make  a request  that  this

board  brought  up to  date  on the  issue  of  the  potential  sale  of  the  Electric  Utility  it's  been  going

on for  several  months  and  the  board  has heard  absolutely  nothing.  We  have  not  been  able  to

give  the  commission  any  support  or  guidance  on this  because  we  have  heard  nothing.  Now  if

there  are  things  there  that  should  not  be made  public  at  the  time  I would  request  that  we  go

into  an executive  session  to  discuss  those  but  I think  having  the  board  kept  in the  dark  for  so

long  is something  that  needs  to  be remedied  before  this  issue  goes  any  farther.

7.  REPORTS  FROM  STAFF

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  last  meeting  we  discussed  a rate  study  for  the

water/wastewater  department.  We have procured a company  New Gen and so they are going
to  start  requesting  information  it"s not  RCAC USDA  it"s a company  it's  the  same  one  that's  doing

the  solid  waste  rate  study  and  so we  will  start  sending  them  information  and  they  will  start

taking  a look  at both  water  and  the  wastewater  rates.  At  the  last  Commission  Meeting  Arnie

presented  for  publication  and  increase  for  the  tap  fees  for  water  and  wastewater  and  so that

should've  gone  out  for  publication  so we  can increase  our  tap  fees.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Will  this  be your  last  meeting  with  us?

City  Manager  Swingle:  Yes it is thank  you  Mr.  Chair  and  members  of  the  Board,  I have  16  days.

A couple  of  things  first  there  has been  no change  on the  sale  of  the  Electric  Company.  Ithink  I

reported  a couple  of  meetings  back  that  we  had  entered  into  an agreement  with  another

consultant  for  the  final  phases  of  the  study  and  that  is where  it's  at in that  period  now  where

they  are  conducting  the  last  phases  of  the  study.  We  should  have  a report  back  in the  next  few

months  on this  because  they  are looking  at several  things  as part  of  it,  they  are  looking  at

environmental  factors,  staffing  assessment  of  what  this  would  look  like  for  the  merger  the  sale

to  the  Co-op  and a couple  of  other  things  Ijust  can't  recall  because  we  haven't  looked  at it in a

couple  of  months.  The  rate  study  for  the  Electric  department  is going  to  be on the  Agenda  for

the  June  14th the  consultants  will  have  a zoom  meeting  set  up to  give  their  assessment  and

what  the  steady  suggest  so we'd  like  to  have  a joint  meeting  with  you  all invited  to attend  that

and  hear  the  consultant.  We  don't  want  to  have  to  pay  them  extra  money  for  two

presentations.  We  had  a couple  caveats  that  we  specified  we  wanted  out  of  the  rate  study,  and

that  was  how  much  cash  balance  a healthy  electric  company  has,  and  what  is a reasonable

number  with  120  days  cash on hand.  We  don't  have  that  but  we"ve  asked  that  we  get  there.

Initially  when  they  did it they  came  up with  a huge  increase  to  get  there  overnight  and  we  don't

want  that  we  want  the  rate  to  extend  over  a five  year  period  they"ll  build  up cash  reserves  up to

120  days.  There  are  company's  south  that  have  a lot  more  than  that  but  this  will  get  us into  a

safe  place  and  then  we  can think  about  the  future  from  that  point  but  it's  about  building  the

capital  up and we  also wanted  S1.5 million  a year  in infostructure  so those  are  really  the

guiding  principles,  getting  our  cash balance  up and  getting  infostructure  replaced  on an annual

basis.  I would  like  to  say  this  is the  first  year  that  the  budget  we  were  currently  working  on we

are not  taking  one  penny  from  any  of  the  Utilities.  We  are  in very  good  financial  shape  for  the

services  that  we  offer.  We're  still  not  putting  money  into  roads  and  streets  things  like  that,

we're  just  getting  a bare  minimum  budget  but  it is better  than  what  it  was  and  we  have  much

more  cash  reserve  than  we  have  historically,  I can't  tell  you  the  last  time  the  city  went  without

taking  a penny  from  the  Utility  the  only  money  that  is coming  out  of  the  Utilities  is the  Utility

building  office  that  is it. We're  going  to  ask  the  same  thing  on the  other  study's  that  are  being

performed  we  have  got  to have  money  for  infostructure  improvements.  All we're  doing  really  is

paying  for  operations  and  prices  as they  occur.  We've  got  to give  these  directors  the  funding

they  can  count  on every  year.  I don't  know  what  the  amount  will  be on  water  for  that  study  or

in sanitation  we have  no gotten  that  far  in the  studies  with  our  consultants  but  we  will  and  its

principal  concern  is getting  these  directors  the  money  they  need  to improve  their  infostructure

ongoing.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I know  you  guys  are  reviewing  the  ordinances  just  keep  in mind

now  is a great  time  to  do it because  once  these  studies  are  complete  there  are  changes  that  will

have  to  be made  to  municipal  code  in regards  to  those  so when  you  come  across  changes  let's

wait  and  do  them  all at one  time  once  the  studies  are  complete  so that  does  give  a little  bit  of

more  time  for  review.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  will  keep  that  in mind.

8.  ADJOURNMENT



-b,,92,,  -
PGubeolicrgUet5t'yfeA'd'grnd



$
,,s_,,, 45,>, (=gTY ()r T[2UTtl ()[2 €-()S!Af_€)U[S€=[!k

A(ltNU/4  KtQut51  ThOKM
JIWfT1Mf"!-l("'a,Aa:'xl *cr
Willa4)t@ MEETING DATE: June 28, 2023

3gertda  item  x: E.3

'lf%!,7
SUBJECT:  Take  Home  Vehicle  Form

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

In accordance  with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home  vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission.  The  take-home  vehicle  request  is for  Kaycie  Roush  in Animal  Control.

Recommendation:

Approve  take  home  vehicle  form.

Attachments:

*  Take-home  vehicle  form

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

Pos:tionTitle:R-C\)- CornrnuteMiles/Day: l-t %-zz
Pursuant  to the Take-Home  Veliicle  Policy,  requests  to authorize  take-home  vehicles  must

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.  Identify  which,  if
any,  of  the  following  reflect  the  official  need  for  the  city  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  horirs.

a(:l Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations  which  require  immediate  response  to protect  life  or  property.

@z On-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring  after  normal  work  hours  and  on  weekends.

0  0ther:  explain

Note:  A  city  owned  take-home  veliicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability.

By  signing  below,  I acknowledge  that  I have  read  and  understand  the City  policy  governing

proper  use of  a take-home  veliicle  and  prohibitions.  By  voluntarily  participating  in the take-

home  vehicle  program,  I consent  to complying  with  the policy,  and  I certify  that  this  request

meets  the  requirements  of  the  C  '  Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy.

D(te%D\ 19C:93

@Approved 0  Denied

Commission g  Approved gDenied

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



Oity of'l'nttFt orCortsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'  3gertda  ztem x: F. 1
, MEETING  DATE:  June  28,  2023

SUBJECT:  Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  720  amending  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  Municipal  Code  of  Ordinances  Section  7-201  (Al)  and  (A2)  pertaining  to  Lodgers  Tax

Exemptions.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

Effective  July  1, 2020,  the  state  altered  certain  exemptions  to  the  occupancy  tax  pertaining  to Lodgers  Tax

Exemptions.  In Subsection  A, Paragraphs  (1) and  (2), language  was  added  that  states"unless  those  premises

are  temporary  lodging".  This  is to  add  said  language  to  Municipal  Code  of  Ordinance  No. 720.  This  item  was

approved  for  publication  and  published.  The  next  step  is a public  hearing  and  final  adoption.

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  the  amendment  to  Ordinance  No.  720.

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  No.  720

Fiscaf Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [Z City  Clerk  [E Finance  [g Legal  €  Other:  -_

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No. 720

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  [1] Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agenda  6-28-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ORJ)INANCE  720

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MUNICIPAL  CODE  OF  ORDINANCES,  BY  AMENDING  SECTION  7-201  (Al)  and  (A2)

OF  THE  CODE  PERT  AINING  TO  LODGERS  TAX  EXEMPTIONS

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS,  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

Section  1.  That  SECTION  7-201  of  the  Code  of  Ordinances  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  be amended  so that  such  section  shall  read  as follows:

The  occupancy  tax  shall  not  apply:

A.  if  a vendee:

(1)  has been  a permanent  resident  of  the  taxable  premises  for  a period  of  at least  30

consecutive  days;  unless  those  premises  are temporary  lodging;  or

(2)  enters  into  or has entered  into  a written  agreement  for  lodgings  at the taxable

premises  for  a period  of  at least  30 consecutive  days;  unless  those  premises  are

temporary  lodging;

if  the  rent  paid  by  the  vendee  is less  than  $2.00 a day;

to lodging  accommodations  at institutions  of  the federal  governrnent,  the state  or any

political  subdivision  thereo-[;

D. to  lodging  accomtnodations  at  religious,  charitable,  educational  or  philanthropic

institutions,  including  without  limitation  such  accommodations  at  summer  camps

operated  by  such  institutions;

to clinics,  hospitals  or  other  medical  facilities;

to privately-owned  and operated  convalescent  homes,  or homes  for  the aged,  infirm,

indigent  or  chronically  ill;  or

Section  2. All  other  provisions  of  7-201  not  specifically  amended  by  this  ordinance,  shall  remain

unchanged  and  in  full  force  and  effect  as written.

Section  3. Effective  date.  The  provisions  of  this  Amended  Ordinance  shall  become  effective

five  (5)  days  upon  the  publishing  of  its  adoption.



PASSED,  APPROVED,  and  ADOPTED  by the GOVERNING  BODY  of  the CITY  OF

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUNCES  this  28'h day  of  June,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister  -  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres  -  City  Clerk



, CITY  (F  T[)UTTh  O[)  € ,D!%!![ € )U[J%(,[$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

l
MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023  Age'da I'em #: G' I

i4i
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 50 22/23  Budget Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

WHO  WILL  PRESENTTHE  ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:  Reconciling Budget Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter  6, Article  6 NM Statute)
needed  for  budget  adjustments,  increases,  and  decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution No. 50 22/23  Budget Adjustment  Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:

Resolution No 50 22/23
*  Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [X City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click her;_: ici eritsi-  ta:,t  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  50 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FmAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAJ,  YEAR  2022-2023.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was  approved  by  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  prirsuant  to Chapter  6, Article  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  in  and  for  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHERF,AS,  said  budget  was  adjusted  on  the  basis  of  need  and  through  cooperation  with  all  user

departments,  elected  officials  and  other  department  supervisors;  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the review  of  said  documents  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  act; and

WHEREAS,  it  is the  majority  opinion  of  this  Board  that  the adjusted  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  adopts  the budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and  attached  and  respectfully  requests  approval  from  the Local  Government  Division  of  the

Department  of  Finance  and  Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and  APPROVED  this  28th  day  of  June,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



leiha)Isipal inffaJl-)iiei) 'geutil yeBuy

elll(l0ui 111!111419AUi  Ui gffieel!lll [[9'71

ffqiBued elsgp piitx; ui eseeiaul
seaiues etgeM I)IIOS ul 988!IIJI

enuaheH unQelg ielsuail u ggffieiiiul peloe0xeu7 1[9
0199117 piiOg lttl 1140 111 99BGuOUl

911)Oul iWll)llli lli eSBaliUl
enuaheg 111

etuO:ui iueuiigehui u GSBal0ui
tlulO0lli 19919111il !Igealilui

p8Al9:)91 plle

02!i'9Z
9El

9111t)Olli  igalalUi egg91Ji 91

9111(l)UiQltllul lli 9gRWui 16 !!
9eed 191BM e}!leM lli BggalOul 00$ l}

999d 191B1§ ul 9S8al5ui

(lnll9Mlll Wl
enll9Aall XBl
€nutlAll, XBl
enlltlAel XEI
enueheH ml

ui W!II:llDui
ul fflltl.R)10
lli eRllOui
lll 9SBalOlll
ui BffgBl:lli

901
989
gel

B 5 enuehe

all S 0011
euneMlld
elleAlll
eul%lAllJ

9egjl !l l

€nu9A!1)1
enueheH
snueheH
enueheH
enueheH

auQ3 uOqOllllSuO) rm
oupgi3 - G9jlAffl;

lulOr N nlE)

zzz+e-zoze-eog
ZZher!01€-COG
?910€-ZO1€-[09

99,) lalUJ) uOllulAuO) %l
9100lli I!Jll(tllli
99Qigu9d 91Bl

%Ola t"nl llOllOlllald-llOltl
%09 110110111(11,1

[ZelE-€OgZ-tlZ
ele9E-[OgZ-1ilZ
i!1€!iF.-EO!iZ-+lZ
81EIX-e09Z-lilZ
91€0€-€09Z-1tlZ

!iO'i

'iO!i
90g
gag
'iOg

€O!i
COG
[0!i

109
10!i

€OV
€Ok
EOb

90€

66Z

982

09Z

91Z
912
912

+l )l:lEIWnN W(I
€ZIZZO!i :blQulnNlli)i}nlQ#HVla

€ZO3j9Zl9 eZ-ZZOZ ')NIA'NI!ild

se:tuenbesuoz yo z lo AIIO :BWVN A111N3

:AluO fl9n u0i9iAia iueiuuiahoo l'aoi

morn0 4umflmn.lH p.txmim,l



Truth  or  Consequences

Fund:  214 - Lodgers  Tax

4

214-2503  3637

214-2503-37323

Fundi  216   Munl  Street

Revenue

PROMOTION/A[)VERTISG  60%-LODGERS  TAX

NON-PROMOTION  FIIND  i40%)-10DGERSTA

LATE PENALTIES-10DGERS  TAX FUND

INTEREST INCOME

1% CONVENTION  CENTER FEE

Revenue  Total:

Fundi  214  Lodgers  Tax Total:

GRT 20% STREET FUND

GASOLINEIICT)STREET/ROAD-STREET  MNT

INTEREST INCOME

Miscellaneous  Revenue

NMDOT  GRANT

LOCAL/ST  ATE/GRANTS/LOANS

Revenue  Total:

Fund:216   Muni  StreetTotal:

Fund:  280 - CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT

GROSS RECEIPTS-CAN

Revenue  Total:

Fund:280  - CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACTTotal:

Fund:  296 - PD GRT

296-2403-37374  SURPLUS AUCTION  PROCEEDS

Revenue  Total:

Fund:  2%  - Pa GRT Total:

My  Budget  Report
Account  Summary

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Perlod  Ending:  06/30/2023

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

16)1,000.00

110,000.00

850.00

500.00

52.000.00

331,350.00

331,350.0(1

410,000.00

75,000.00

400.00

0.00

100,000.00

235,227fl0

820.627.00

Currant

Totl  Budget

168.000.00

110,000.00

850.00

5GO.OC1

52,000.0(1

331,350.00

331,3S0.0[1

410,000.00

75.000.00

400.00

0.00

100,000.00

235,227  0a

820,627.0[1

Peilod

Actlvlty

15,708.64

10,472  43

200 DO

0.00

4,177.83

:io,sss.go

30.558.!10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20,563.53

at)O

20,563.5:1

Flscal

Activity  Encumbrances

Variance

Favorable  Percent

iUnfavorablel  Used

zsg,gaz.yg

159.2!15.04

ggii.si

705.37

75,681.48

475,619.29

475,619.29

519,550.03

7a,agg.sr

570.22

129,745.03

62.509.!17

235,227  00

1,022,101.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

70,942.79  142.23  %

49,295.04  144  81 %

144.61  117.01  %

205.37  141.07%

23,F!11.48  145.54  %

144,269.29  143.54%

0.00  144,26!).2!)  143.S4%

0 00

0 00

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

109,550.03  126.72  %

-500  43 99 33 %

170.22  142.56  %

129,745.03  0 00 %

-37,490.03  62.51  %

0.00  100.OO%

201,474.82  124.55%

!120,627.00  820,627.00  2a,563.53  1,022,101.!12 0.00  201,474.82  124.S5%

O.€IO

252,222.00

700.0(1

O.O[)

252,922.00

252,922.00

60,000.00

60,000.00

60,000.00

252,222.00

700.00

400.00

253,322. €10

253,322.00

0.00

O.Oa

6!1,95170

6!1,951.70

68,951.70

307.323.88

583.64

400.00

308,307.52

308.307.52

0.00

O.Oa

8,951.70  114.92  %

3(151.70  114.(12%

8,951.70  114.92%

55,101  88  121.85  %

416.36  83.38  %

0.00  100  00 %

54,(185.52  121.71%

54,985.52  121.71%



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Fundi  299 - SPECIAL R!WNUE  FuNDS

Revenue  Total:

Fundi  299  SPECIAL REVENUE  FLINDS Total:

Fund:301  - Impact  Fees Account

301  3503-36411  INVESTMENTINTEREST

Revenue  Totali

Fundi  301 - Impact  Fees Account  Total:

Fundi  305 - CI Gtn

INTEREST INCOME

Ravanue  Totali

Fund:305  - CI Gen TOtali

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

Revenue

403-1203-32385

403 1!03  36410

403-1203-36411

LOAN PROCEEDS

GRT INTERCEPTED

INTERCEPTED FIRE MARSHAL

INTEREST INCOME

INVESTMENT  INCOME

INVESTMENT  INTEREST-PLEDGE STATE CD

Revenue  Total:

Fund:  403  - Pledge  State  Totali

Fund:  Fill  - Cemetary

sox,ts.oi3biza  "f

Fund:  503  Electric

OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICE-CEMETERY

INTERESrlNCOME

Revenue  Total:

Fundi  502 - Cemetary  Total:

GROSS RECEIPTS-YD-JOINT  UTILITY

GROSS RECEIPTS-El-101NT  UTILITY

Orlglnal

Total  Budget

0.00

800.00

800.00

50.00

270.00

1,!120.00

1,920.Oa

703)a

70.00

70.00

0.00

395,875.00

23,380.00

105.00

12,000.Oa

1,600.00

432,960.00

432,960.00

10,000.00

20J)0

10,020.00

10,020.00

Current

Total  Budget

4.00

42,750  00

40,800.00

50.00

27[1.0[)

83,870.00

83,870.0(1

70 00

7[1.0[1

70.00

0.00

3(IS,875.00

23,380.00

105.00

12.000.00

1,600.00

aiz,gso.oo

aaz,gso.oo

10,000.00

20.00

10,020.00

10,020.00

Peilod

Actlvlty

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0.00

0.00

0 00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,350.00

a.00

1,350.00

1,350.0(1

Variance

pj5(3i  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  lUnfavoiable)  used

210.10

210.10

210.10

43.350.00

tu,400.00

91.40

255.42

85,0%.82

ss,ogs.gz

77.44

77.44

77.44

1 ,320,!107.30

395.28!1.07

23,375.00

igs.gg

28,520  20

1,12032

1,76!),347.78

1,769,347.78

20,470.00

25 .58

20,495.58

20,4!)5.58

0.00

0.00

206.10  5,252  50 %

206.10  5,252.50%

206.10  S,2S2.SO%

600.00  101.40  %

600.00  101.47  %

41.40  182  80 %

-14.58  94.60  s

1,226.82  101.46%

1,226.82  101.46%

0.0(I

7.44  110.C13 %

7.44  110.63%

7.44  110.63%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 00

0.00

0.00

[1.00

1,320,90730  0.OO%

-585.93  99.85  %

- 5.00  99.!)g  %

30.89  129  42 %

16,520  20  237 67 %

-479.68  70.02  94

1,336,387.78  408.66%

1,336,387.7!1  408.66%

000  10,470.00  204.70%

0.00  5.58  127.90  %

0.00  10,475.58  204.SS%

[I.OO 10,475.58  204.55%

833.00  833.00  54 68  822 53

421,56(1  00  an,ssaoo  24,406  39  429,8!12  91

0.00  -10.47  9874%

o.oo  g,giz  91  101  98 %



My  Budget  Report For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

s: Th34s32 %/

503 3702-37  426

uTILITIES  SERVICES-YD LGHT-ELEC DIV

IITILITIES  SERVICES-ELEC DIVISION

UTILITIES SVC CONN-ELECTRIC  DIV

M&l  CONSTRUCTION-ELECTRIC  DIVISION

NON-PAYMT  PENALTt  89".-ELEC DMSION

MISCELLANECIJS  INCOME

MISC i?OlE  RENTA15, ETC )-ELEC
Revenue  Total:

Oilginal

Total  Budget

18,895.00

6,181,346.00

17,323.00

12,277.00

9,670  0CI

0.00

36,(108.00

6,698,812.00

Cuyyent

Total  Budget

18,895.00

6.1!11.346.00

17,323.00

35,305.00

(1,670 00

0.00

55.663.00

6,740,5'l5.00

Period

Actlvity

1,544  70

338.093.58

828.2')

98(1.35

441  06

1,002.51

0 00

367,360.56

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Actlvlty  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Used

13887.50

6,421,450.39

16,572.!14

43606.24

5.316.69

1.002.51

55,662.82

6,998,214.53

0.00

0 00

0 00

0.00

0.00

0.0(I

0 00

0.00

-7.50  99 96 %

240,104.39  103.88  %

-750.06  95.67  %

13,301  24 137.68  %

-4,353.31  S4.98  %

1,002  51  0.00  %

-0.18  100.00  %

257,619.53  103.82%

Fund:503-ElectrlcTotali  6,698,812.00  6,740,595.00  367,360.%  6.'l98,214.53  0.00  257,619.53  103.82%

Fund:  SOS - Solid  Waste

GOVT. GROSS RECEll'TS-TR-IT  UTILITY

X'  GROSS RECEIPTS - ENVIRONMENTAL

505-  390  4-34  35 5 TRANSFER STATION REVENUE

!S24 uTILITIES  SERVICES-SOLID WASTE DM

uW

SOS-3904-36410

SOS-3904  37546

NON-l'AYMENT  PENALTY 8%-SOLID  WASTE

NM STO INVESTMENT  INCOME

MISCiRECYCllNG}-SOLID  WASTE DMS

83,927.00

0.00

10,500.00

525,000.00

1 ,678,556.00

4,200.00

700.00

33,600  CIO

2,336,483.00Revenue  Total:

Fund:  505  - Solld  Waste  Total:  2,336,483.0(1

Report  Total:  10,885,164.00

83.927.00

200.00

10,500  00

525,000.00

1 ,678,556.00

4.200.00

2.700.00

33,600.[]0

2,338,683.00

4338,683.00

11,071,501.00

5,122.52

0.00

g;g.si

44,139.23

112,756  56

353 71

0.00

i,yzg.iti

165,07!).6S

80,782  21

88 64

xs,igg  ig

S60.860.81

1 ,769,545.8)1

5,558  78

12,632.61

18,633.87

2,461,301.9!1

165,079.65  2,461,301.99

584,912.64  xa,zog,:tza.s'y

-3,144.79  96 25 %

111.36  44.32  %

2,69!1 19  125.71  %

35,860111  106  83 %

go,gsg.sg  ios  42 %

1,358.78  132.35  %

9,932.61  467.87%

-14,966.13  5546%

122,618.!19  10S.24%

o.oo  uz,sui.gg  105.24%

O.[IO 2,138,223.57  119.31%



My  Budget  Report

Account  Type

Fund:214  - Lodgers  Tax

Revenue

Fundi  216 - Muni  Street

Revenue

Fund:  280  - CANNABIS  REGULATION  ACT

Revenue

Fund:  2!16 - PD GRT

Revenue

Fund:  2!)9 - SPECIAL REVENUE  FuNDS

Revenue

Fundi  301-  Impact  Fees Account

Revenue

Fund:  305 - CI Gen

Revenue

Fundi  403  - Pledge  State

Revenue

Fund:  501  Cemetary

Revenue

Fundi  503 - Electric

Revenue

Fundi  214  - Lodgers  Tax  Total:

Fund:  216 - Muni  SVeet  Total:

Fund:  280 - CANNABIS  REGLILATION  ACT Totali

Fundi  296 - PD GRT Total:

Fund:  2!1!) - SPECIAL REVENUE FuNDS  Total:

Fund:  301 - Impact  Fees Account  Total:

Fund:  305 - CI Gen  Total:

Fund:  403  - Pledge  State  Total:

Fundi  501-  Cemetary  Total:

Fund:  503  - Electric  Total:

Original

Totl  Budget

331,350.00

331,350.0[)

820,627.00

820i62700

0.00

0.00

252,!122.00

252,922.00

0.00

0.00

lA20.Oa

1,920.00

70.00

70.0(1

432,960.00

432,960.00

10,020.00

1(1,02[1.00

6,698,812.00

s,sgg,gtz.oa

Cunent

Total  Budget

331,350.(10

331,350.00

820,627.00

820,627.00

60,000.00

60,000.0(1

253,322.00

253,322.00

4.Oa

4.0(1

!13A70.00

83,870.00

70.00

70.0[)

432,!160.00

432,%0.00

10,020.00

10,020.00

6,7  40,5g5.00

6,740,595.00

Period

Activity

ao,ssg.ga

30,558.9(1

20,563.53

20,563.53

1,350.00

1,350.00

367,360.56

367,360.56

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Group  Summary

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Parcent

Activity  Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)  Llsed

475,619.20  0.00  is;isg.zg  143.54%

475,619.29  0.00  144,269.29  143.54%

1,022,101J12  0.00  201,474.82  124.55%

1 ,022,101.82  0.00  201,474.82  124.55%

68,051.70  0.00  8,951.70  114.92%

68,951.70  0.00  g,gsx.ito  114.92%

308,307.52  0.00  54,!185.52  121.71%

308,307.52  (1.00 54,(185.52  121.71%

210.10  0.00  206.10  5,252.50%

210.10  0.00  206.10  5,252.SO%

as,ogti.g;i  O.00  1,226.82  101.46%

85,0!16.82  0.00  1,226.82  101.46%

77.44  0.00  7.44  110.63%

77.44  0.00  7.44  110.63%

x,ieq,u'z.'iti

1 ,769,347.78

20,495.58

20,495.58

6,!198,214.53

6,998,214.53

0.00  1,336,387.78  408.66%

0.00  1,336,387.78  408.66%

10,475.58  204.55%

10,475.58  21I14.55%

257,619.53  103.82%

257,61(1.53  io:i.szs

Fund:  505 - Solid  Waste

Revenue

Fund:  505 - Solid  Waste  Total:

ReporkTotal:

2,336,483.00  2,338,683.00

2,336,483.0[1  2,338,6!13JIO

lOjl8S,164.00  11,071,501.0(1

iss,oyg.ss  2,461,301.(19

165,079.65  2,461,301.99

584,!112.64  13,209,724.57

0.00  122,618.!19  105.24%

0.00  122,618.99  10S.24%

o.oo  z,i:i3zza.st  110.31%

6/23/2023  10 05.07  AM Page 4 oT 5



My  Budget  Report

Fund

214  - Lodgers  Tax

216  - Muni  Street

280-CANNABIS  REGULATION  A(

295  - PD GRT

299-SPECIAL  REVENtlE  FLINDS

301 - Impact  Fees Account

305 - CI Gen

403 - Pledge  State

501-  Cemejary

503 - E(ectric

505 - Solid  Waste

ReporkTotal:

Original

Total  Budget

331,350.00

820,627.Oa

0.CK)

252,922.OC1

0.00

1,920.00

70.00

432,%0.00

10,020.[]0

6,6!)8,812.00

2,336,4R3.(10

10,885,164.(10

Cunent

Total  Budget

331,350.00

820,627.00

60,000.00

253.322.0[]

4.00

83,870.00

70.00

aaz,gso.tio

10,020.0(]

5,7  40,595.00

2,338,683.00

11,071,501.00

Periad

Activity

30,558.90

20,553.53

0.00

0.0(]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,350.00

367,360.56

iss,oyg.ss

584,912.64

For  Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period Ending:  06/30/2023

Fund  Summary

Variance

Fiscal  Favorable  Percent

Activity  Encumbrances  (11nfavarable)  Used

475,619.29  0.00  144,269.29  143.54%

1 ,022,101.82  0.00  201,474.82  124.55%

sg,gsi.;to  o.oo  g,gsi.yo  114.92%

303:107.52  0.[][I  54,!185.52  121.71%

210.10  0.00  206.10  5,252.SO%

85i0%.82  0.00  1,226.82  101.46%

77.44  0.00  7.44  110.63%

1 ,769,347.7tl  O.00  1,336,387.78  408.66%

20,4!15.58  0.00  10,475.58  204.55%

6,998,214.53  0.00  257,61!1.53  103.82%

2,461,301.!19  0.00  122,61B.99  105.24%

13,209,724.57  0.00  2,138,223.57  119.31%

6/23/202]  10.05: € 7 AM Page 5 of 5



,J,!,i@,, Oity of'l'nttFt or0onsequertces
,qi

6i

ii!','t'p-!l.ll'ffi'> /!lt)tlNLJ/4 KkLlUt) I rLJKM Age,a  Item  @.a .  2
$1 Jj  r  P   jlljfl  P% A   P.  I . . ._  _  al  n  al  71  aal aal

'l('!!,:?i/ MCCllnRJ Ll/'lit: June lei, IUI:5
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 51 22/23 Gravity Pad Tower Lease Resolution.
DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

This  Resolution  is in conjunction  with  the  Gravity  Pad Tower  Lease.  This  Resolution  is to  authorize  City

Manager  Gonzales  to  enter  into  an assignment  of  lease  and  easement  agreement.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  Resolution  No. 51 22-23.

Attachments:

*  Resolution  No. 51 22-23

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed by:  g City Clerk % Finance [X Legal € Other: z

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CIERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. 51 22/23 0rdinance  No. C.liak i-i:ire Lo pii"iit=, i.a'*t

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agenda  6-28-2023



R. Si '2-'las

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NM

A RESOLUTION: AUTHORIZmG  AND  EMPOWERING  CITY  MANAGER

ANGELA  GONZALES  TO  ENTER  INTO  AN  ASSIGNMENT

OF  LEASE  AND  EASEMENT  AGREEMENT  WITH  TPA  V,

LLC  FOR  THE  PAYMENT  OF  EIGHTY  THOUSAND

($80,000.00)  TO  BE  PAID  TO  THE  CITY  AT  THE

INCEPTION  OF  THE  EASEMENT  (G'COMMENCEMENT

DATE'5).  ADDITIONALLY,  THERE  SHALL  BE  A  SECOND

PAYMENT  OF  $80,000  IN  THE  EVENT  VERIZON

COMMENCES  A SUBLEASE  WITH  GRAVITY  PAD,  AND

THE  TPA  V, LLC  RECEIVES  AN  INCREASE  IN  RENT

FROM  GRAVITY  PAD  WITHIN  TWELVE  (12)  MONTHS  OF

THE  COMMENCEMENT  DATE.

BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF  THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  NM  AS  FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  entered  into  a

certain  Tower  Structure  Lease  Agreement  dated  April  29,  2019,  by  and  between

The  City  of  Trust  or Consequences  and  Gravity  Pad  Towers,  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (the  "Lease"),  for  a specific  portion  of  property  located

at End  of  West  2nd Avenue,  Truth  or Consequences,  in  the  County  of  Sierra,  State

of  New  Mexico  (:herein  the  "Property");  and

WHEREAS,  the City  has been  offered  a significant  amount  to assign  the Lease

and  provide  an easement  to TPA  V,  LLC  (herein  "TPA  V,  LLC");  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Manager  has detertnined  that  the  assignment  and  easement

is in  the  best  financial  interest  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF  THE

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  APPROVES  THE

FOLLOWING  FORMAL  ACTION,  AS  FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS,  City  Manager,  Angela  Gonzales,  is hereby  authorized  and  empowered  to

enter  into  a transaction  with  TPA  V,  LLC,  or  its  nominee  (herein  "TPA  V,  LLC"),  whereby

The  City  of  Tnith  or  Consequences  shall  grant  TPA  V,  LLC  assignment  of  the  Lease  and

a ninety-nine  (99)  year  term  Easement  Agreement  (hereby  the "Easement")  and shall

execute  other  such  documents  necessary  to effect  the  execution  thereof  in  exchange  for  the

payment  of Eighty  Thousand  Dollars  ($80,000.00)  by TPA V, LLC  in a lump  sum



payment.  Additionally,  there  shall  be a second  payment  of  $80,000 in  the  event  Verizon

commences  a sublease  with  Gravity  Pad,  and  the  TPA  V,  LLC  receives  an increase  in  rent

from  Gravity  Pad  within  twelve  (12)  months  of  the  commencement  date.

This  resolution  shall  become  effective  immediately  upon  passage.

Adopted  this day  of 2023.

Arig'ela  Gonzales

BOARD  MEMBERS:

ATTEST:



City of'I'nttFt or(2onsequertces

AGENDA REQUEST FORM AgelZda Item  §.a .
MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval  of Purchase Requisitions  Over  S20,000
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution  No 46 20/21  Execution  of Contracts;  Grant  Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint

Powers  Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases (Contract  and Purchases More  Than S20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

*  Listing of Purchase Requisitions  S20,000  or More

*  Purchase  Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Cliooseanitem.

As Per  Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  (g Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clic:i  J"ia:';: to eiiter  text.  Ordinance  No.  (flick  liei  ei !..r entei-  te:-:i.

Continued  To: Clic:< t'iers  ta  eiitaa  a date.  Referred  To:  (-.iii:i=.  he'=  I:o =nter  text.

€  Approved  []  Denied  € Other:  Click  hi=r;:  i:a i:nt-:rtext.

File Name:  CC agendas  6-28-2023



PURCHASE  REQUISITION  APPROV  AL 2022-23  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION  MEETING  04/12/2023

I VendorName  ' Description  I RequestedBy  : Department
I
' Total  Amount

90071 Wex  Bank Open  fuel  PO for  FY 2023-2024 Andy  Alvarez Solid  Waste $ 85,000.00

90072 Melloy  Chevrolet 2023  Service  Truck  for  Solid  Waste  (State  Contract) Andy  Alvarez Solid  Waste $ 118,000.00

90073 General  Fund Lodger's  Tax  Admin  Fee FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 38,787.00

90074 General  Fund State  Fire  Admin  Fee due  to General  Fund FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Fire Dept $ 21,500.00

90076 Taxation  and Revenue Water  Conservation  Fee FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Water $ 20,000.00

90077 Sierra  Vista  Hospital/SVCHC GRT  Distribution  FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 300,000.00

90078 Village  of Williamsburg Franchise  Tax  FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 34,000.00

90079 Village  of Williamsburg Sewer  Receipts  FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 50,000.00

90081 Capital  One  Public  Funding Loan  payments  to principal  and interest  FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 117,840.00

90084 New  Mexico  Finance  Authority NMFA  Loan  Payments  FY 2023-2024 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 316,895.00

goog;_ Hall Environmental  Analysis  Lab, Inc. Weekly  Testing  for  Waste  Water Arnie  Castaneda Waste  Water $ 30,900.00

90094 Teston's  Freeway  Chevron Open  fuel  Pa  for  FY 2023-2024 Arnie  Castaneda W / WW $ 39,700.00

googs Bank  of the  Southwest Interest  Payments  on MSD  Water  System  Imp FY 2023-24 Kerin  Salcedo Finance $ 55,200.00

90097 New  Mexico  Gas  Company Open  Pa  for  Natural  Gas FY 2023-2024 Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 39,600.00

90105 Xerox  Corp Xerox  Percentage  FY 2023-2024 Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 43,570.00

90109 B & H Oil Co Open  fuel  PO for  FY 2023-2024 Buster  Smith Streets $ 40,000.00

90112 Smithco  Construction System-Wide  Repairs  for  water  leaks Arnie  Castaneda Water $ 20,000.00

90113 Western  Area  Power  Admin Base  Demand  and Energy  Charge  FY 2023-2024 Bo Easley Electric $ 580,000.00

90114 Sierra  Electric  Co-Op Power  Services  FY 2023-2024 Bo Easley Electric $ 2,666,827.78

90115 TDS TDS  Fiber  Internet  FY 2023-2024 Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 107,800.00

90116 Tri-State  Generation  and  Transmission Power  Services  FY 2023-2024 Bo Easley Electric $ 445,000.00

1



Number VendorName  I Description i
 Requested  By Department

I
Total  Amount

90117 SSA  Solar  of NM 4, LLC Power  Services  FY 2023-2024 Bo Easley Electric $ 330,000.00

gorts Triple  H Solar,  LLC Engineering  Services  FY 2023-2024 Bo Easley Electric $ 48,000.00

got  t g Postmaster Postage  FY 2023-2024 Sonya  Renfro Lltility $ 40,000.00

90123 Verizon  Wireless Verizon  Open  Pa  FY 2023-2024 Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 63,950.00

90124 Pitney  Bowes Open  Pa  FY 2023-2024 Sonya  Renfro Utility $ 28,000.00

90125 City  Lltilities Open  Pa  FY 2023-2024  Cycle  A & B Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 106,770.00

90127 City  Utilities Open  PO FY 2023-2024  City  Landfill Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 313,330.00

90129 City  Utilities Open  PO FY 2023-2024  Cycle  C & D Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 417,070.00

90133 Sierra  Joint  Office  of Aging Subrecipient  Grant  Allocation  Open  Pa  FY 2023-2024 Angie  Gonzales City  Manager $ 35,000.00

90136 Mainstreet  T or C Lodger's  Tax  Service  Contract  Open  PO FY 2023-2024 Angie  Gonzales City  Manager $ 45,000.00

90143 Tyler  Technologies Annual  Subscription  Fee FY 2023-2024 Kristie  Wilson Finance $ 76,911.14

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Date

Date

$ 6,674,650.92  ,

2



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90071

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7389

ISSUED  TO:  WEX BANK
p.o,  BOX  6293

CAROL  STREAM,  IL  60197-6293

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

nsm: ,'qppsom:Bxpr:oh','  : ' :-'  'pApyecr*  -' mca'e4Accpu#yN.iimien..a, "  aH5pHr

1 0 WEX-  DIESEL&GASOLINE  O.00  505-3904-43316  85,000.00

PODescripttoni  SUPPLYVEHICLES&EQUIPMENTWrrHFUEL

Detailed  Descriptioni

GAS & DIESEL  FOR ALL VEHICLES  & EQUIPMENT  ON WEX CARD
OPEN Pa FY 2023-2024  - SOLID  WASTE

SUBTOT  AL: 85,000.OC

TOTAL  TAXi 0.00

/1 n/'1
erllPPAF!Ill: 17  i  IJ  IJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90072

031B;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 3324

ISSUED  TO:  MELLOY CHEVROLET
357  EMILIO  LOPEZ  RD

LOS LUNAS,  NM 87031

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

tt'oi  ' : : uya:tvs'-5g.scni=xow ',"   a ' a -  ' a : :ffioypc"r #  a'. m6i  i  aic6uHvnu*  a .. ' amoUnr

1  0 2023  CHEVROLET  SILV.  3500  4WD  CAB  { 0.00  505-3904-80810  118,000.00

Pa  Description:  2023  SERVICE  TRUCK 3500  4X4

Detailed  Descriptions

SEE ATTi NM STATE  PRICE AGREEMENT  DO-00000-20-00088
2023  SERVICE  TRUCK  3500  4X4
SOuD  WASTE

SUBTOTALi 118,000,0(,

TOTALTAXi 0,00

n An
5rlAPPAl!15: IJ  i V  IJ

TOTAL



[)ocuSlgn  Envelope  I[): 3EA6E187-CF4F

SPDAandExtedOlO  Rev 02 0822

Awarded  Vendor:

10  Vendors

State  of  New  Mexico

General  Services  Department

Purchasing  Division

Statewide  Price  Agreement  Amendment

Numlieri  00-00000-20-00088

Amendment  No.:  Seven

Term:  March  5, 2021-  March  4, 2024

Ship  To:

All  State  of  New  Mexico  agencies,  commissions,

institutions,  political  subdivisioxis  and  local  public

bodies  allowed  by law.

Invoice:

As Requested

Procurement Specialist: Tami Concha 5(,

Telephone No.: (505> 660-3671

Email: Tami.Concha@,gsd.nm.gov

Title:  Automotive  Vehicles  -  SUVs  &  Trucks

This  amendment  is to  be  attaclxed  to the  respective  Price  Agreement  and  become  a part  thereof.

In  accordance  with  Price  Agretrnent  provisions,  and  by  mutual  agreement  of  all  parties,  this  Price  Agreennent

is extended  from  March  5, 2023  to March  4, 2024  at the  same  price,  terms  and  conditions  for  the  following

Vendors:

(AA)  Albuquerque  Motor  Company  dba  Melloy  Dodge

(AE)  Construction  Truck  Equipment

(AG)  MJLL,  Inc.  dba  Melloy  Chrysler-Jeep-Dodge-RAM

(AJ)  Phil  Long  Dealership  dba  Phil  Long  Ford  of  Raton

(AD)  Clark  Truck  F,quipment  Co.

(AF)  Chalmers  Ford  Inc.  dba  MHQ  of  NM

(Al)  Melloy  Brothers  Inc.  dba  Melloy  Nissan

Vendors  (AB)  Bob  Turners  Ford  Country  Inc.  dba  Power  Ford,  (AH)  MCLL,  Inc.  dba  Melloy  Chevrolet  and

(AL)  BDR  Preferred  Holdings  LLC,  dba  Roberts  Truck  Center  have  extended  mth  tlte  same  terms  and

conditions  along  with  the  following  Price  Increases,  see page  2 for  detail

Except  as modified  by  this  amendment,  the  provisions  of  the  Price  Agreement  shall  remain  in  full  force  and

effect.

Accepted  for  the  State  of  New  Mexico

Acting  New  Mexico  State  Purchasing  Agent

Date: 2/24/2023

Purchasing  Division:  1100 St. Francis  Driye,  Room  2016, Santa Fe, 87505;  Pa  Box  6850,  Santa Fe, NM 87502  (505)  827-0472

tJk



DocuSlgn  Envelope  ID: 3EA6E187-CF4F-42A4-A844-C76D454DC3C4

SPDAmd,ExtendOlORevOO0220

(AB)  Bob  Turner's  Ford  Country  dba  Power  Ford

Item ArUcle  and  Description Current  Price New  Price

1 Ford  Escape  Utility  Vehicle,  Compact,  4 Door,  AWD $22,273.00 $26,538.00

I
4 Ford  Expedition  Utility  Vehicle,  Large,  4 Door,  !/. Ton,  4x4  I $38,053.00 $49,233.00

5
Ford  Edge  Crossover,  Four  (4) Door,  Mid-Size,  Five  (5) Passenger,

*AWD  (Note:  FWD  no longer  available  -replaced  with  AWD)
$25,403.00 $34,448.00

10 Ford  F-250  Pickup  % Ton,  Long  Wheel  base, 4x4 $25,153.00 $42,418.00

11 Ford  F-250  Pickup  % Ton,  Long  Wheel  Base, Extended  Cab, 4x4 $27,230.00 $44,695.00

12 Ford  F-250  Pickup,  % Ton,  Long  Wheel  Base, Crew  Cab, 4x4 $28,695.00 $46,150.0

13 Ford  F-350  Truck  l Ton, Long  Wheel  Base, Regular  Cab 4x4 $28,201  .oo $44,296.00

14 FordF-350  TrucklTon,  Long  Wheel  Base, Extended  Cab,  4x4 $29,649.00 $46,004.00

15
Ford  F-350  Tnuck  I Ton,  Long  Wheel  Base, Crew  Cab, 4x4,  Single  Rear

Wheels
$31,145.00 $47,685.00

16 Ford F-350 Truck 1 Ton, Cab & Chassisi Long Wheel Base, Crew Cab,
4x4,  Single  Rear Wheels,  Capable  of  Beirig  Certified

$29,7  49.00 $45,479.00

17
Ford  F-350  Truck  11,000  GVWR,  Cab & Chassis,  4x4,  Dual  Rear  Wheels,

Capable  of  Being  Certified
$27,357.00  $43,197.00

20
Ford  F-450  Truck  15,000  GVWR,  Cab & Chassis,, Dual  Rear  Wheels,

Capable  of  Being  Ceda'fied
, $37,513.00 $50,833.00

21
Ford  F-550  Tmck  17,500  GVWR,  Cab & Chassis  Dual  Rear  Wheels,

Capable  of  Being  Certified
$38,157.00 $51,687.00

(AH)  MCLL,  Inc.  dha  Melloy  Chevrolet

Item Article  and  Description Current  Price New  Price

6 Chevrolet  Colorado  4WD  Ext  Cab $23,932.00 $29,532.00

* "Ext  Cab no longer  available,  must  add Option  P) Crew  cab $1,900.00 No Change

(AL)  BDR  Preferred  Holdings  dba  Roberts  Truck  Center

Item Article  and  Description Current  Price New  Price

20
Make:  International,  Model:  CV;  Truck,  15,000  0VWR,  cab & chassis,

dual  rear wheels,  capable  of  being  certified.
$53,158.00 $61,610.00

21
Make:  International,  Model:  CV;  Truck,  17,500  GVWR,  cab & chassis,

dual  rear wheels,  capable  of  being  certified.
$58,090.00 $66,919.00

23

Make:  h'iternational,  Model:  MY;  Truck,  19,500  GVWR,  cab & chassis,

class  5 medirim  duty,  conventional  cab, 4 x 2 dual  rear  wheels  capable  of

being  certified.

$72,731.00 $82,186,00

24

Make:  Intetnational,  Model:  MV;  Truck,  25,950  GVWR,  cab &  chassis,

class  6 mediuin  Duty,  conventional  cab, 4 x 2 dual  rear  wheels  capable  of

being  certified.

$76,612.00 $86,571.00

PurchasingDivision:llOOSt.FrancisDrive,Room20l6,SantaFe,87505;POBox6850,SantaFe,NM  87502(505)827-0472



Certificate  Of Completion

Enveiope  Id: 3EA8E187CF4F42A4A844C76D454DC3C4

Subject:  Please DocuSlgn:  DO-00000-20-00088  Automotive  Vehicles  - SUVs  & Trucks  4007

Source  Envelope:

Document  Pages:2

Cert[flt,ate  Pages:5

AutoNav:  Enabted

Slgnatures:  1

Initials:2

Envelopeld  Stamping:  Enabled

Time  Zone: (UTC-07:00)  Mountain  Time (US & Canada)

Record  Tracking

Status:  Original

2/24/2023  1 :37:47  PM

Set,urity  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Storage  Appliance  Status:  Connected

Signer  Events

Natalie  Martinez

natalie.martinezl@gsd.nm.gov
New  Mexlco  General  Servlces

Security  Level: Emall,  AccountAuthentication
(None)

Holder:  Tami Concha

Tami.Concha@gsd.nm.gov

Pool: 8tateLocal

Pool: GSD

Signature

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using IP Address:  164.64.62.10

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Discrosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Tami  Concha

tami.concha@gsd.nm.gov

Procurement  Specialist  II

New  Mexico  General  Services,  State  Purchaslng

Division

Security  Level: Email,  Atx,ount  Authentication
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  Signature  Disclosure:
Not  Offered  via DocuSign

Valerie  Pacilk

Valerie.Paulk@gsd.nm.gov
Signed  of Behalf  of State  Purchaslng  Agent

New  Mexlco  General  Services

Security  Level: Email,  Account  Authentlt,atlon
(None)

Electronic  Record  and  8ignature  Dlsclosure:
Accepted:  5/29/2020  9:40:59  AM
ID: fl2ca6dO-7cba-4de4-b58f-8180244887ff

,)e,

Signature  Adoption:  Pre-selected  Style

Using IF Address:  174.56.109.88

Vp  fa&

Slgnature  Adoptlon:  Pre-seleded  Style

using  IP Address:  184.64.62.10

DocuSigrr

Status:  Completed

Envelope  Orlginator:

Tami Concha

1100  S Saint  Francls  Dr

Santa  Fe, NM 87502

Taml.Concha@gsd.nm.gov

IP Address:  174.56.109.88

Location:  DocuSign

Location:  DocuSlgn

Timestamp  

Sent: 2/24/2023  4 :39:50  PM

Vlewed:  2/24/2023  1 :41 :27 PM

Signed:  2/24/2023  1:41 :30 PM

Sent:  2/24/2023  l:4i  :32 PM

Vlewed:  2/24/2023  1:42:30  PM

Signed:  2/24/2023  I :42:34  PM

Sent:  2/24/2023  1:42:35  PM

Viewed:  2/24/2023  1:42:59  PM

Signed:  2/24/2023  1 :43:22  PM

IntermediaryDeliveiy'Events-  ' Timestamp

Timestamp



Carbon  Copy  Events Status Tlmestamp

Notary  Events

Envelope  Summary  Events

Envelope  Sent

Certifled  Dellveted

Signing  Complete

Completed

Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted

Set,urlty  Checked

Security  Checked

Securlty  Checked

Timestamp

2{24/2023  i:39:50  PM

2/24/2023  1:42:59  PM

2/24/2023  I :43:22  PM

2/24/2023  1 :43:22 PM



ISSUED  TO:  GENERAL FUND

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90073

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 1009

SHIP  TO: City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

l'%aEM UNITi  D!S(iRI#TION  "  . .- , a "  .. PQOJE(,7  ffi . .PRIC.E aL'ACCOUNf"?iuMB:R,'  '-..'  "' , A@6UNT

1  0LODGER'STAXADMINFEEFY23/24  0.00214-2503-43999  38787.00

pO  Description:  LODGER'S TAX ADMIN FEE FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

LODGER'S TAX lPVo  ADMIN FEE
COMMISSION  APPROVED ???????

SUBTOT  AL: 38,787,QC

TOTALTAX: 0,00
n /Vl

5rlJj-J'lljlu: IJ  y 11  IJ

TOTAL



ISSUED  7g:  GENERAL FUND

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90074

0BjB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 1009

SHIP  70;  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

iyis,,., "  qryxvs =es6gxpanos . - '. a a ' . hn6ii6.i,*,..  )pice  aei hec6ii'jr huwteg . - ' awaiJOt

1  0 ADMINISTRATIVE  FEE PAID  TO CITY  OFa  O.00 209-1603-47595  21,500.00

Pa  Description:  STATE FIRE ADMIN FEE DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Detailed  Description:

STATE FIRE ADMIN FEE DtJE TO GENERAL FUND FY23/24
COMMISSION  APPROVED ???????

SUBTOT  AL: 21,500.00

TOT  AL  TAX: 0,00

n nn
5tlJP'jA(t: U.L11J

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90076

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 1100

ISSUED  70:  TAXATION AND REVENUE
Pa BOX 25123

SANTA  FE, NM 87504

SHIP  TO: City of Truth  or Consequences
505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

iarew tisrrs  oescaxmoS "  _ - , ' =oiecr  @ . P'RICE ai. acco0s*:ffiuwp4a :. omoiinr

1  0WATERCONSERVATIONFEEFY23/2401  0,00504-3803-43797  20,000.00

Pa  Degcrtptioni  WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY 23/24  0PEN Pa

Detailed  Description:

WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY 23/24  0PEN Pa

SUBTOTAL: 20,000.0(

TOTALTAXi 0.00

n no
@  n  & j'aa r  Jl  Ilj  1$  i

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90077

0BjB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0217

ISSUED  TO:  SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERRA l
800  E. 9TH

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NM 879

SHIP  TO:  City ofTruth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

xte: .:- tjsi'rs-oirm:xpno.H . .' . .pn6y4,6i:* "  ,.'p.Axce-aiAccotmi'hii%ua - aw6tmar
1 0 GRT DISTRIBUTION  FY 23/24  0PEN Pa O,00 101-1017-485')9  300,000,00

Pa  Descriptioni  GRT DISFTRIBtJTION FY 23/24 0PEN Pa

Detailed  Description:

GRT DISnuBUTION FY 23/24 0PEN Pa
COMMISSION APPROVED ??????

SUBTOTALi 300,000.00

TOTALTAX: 0.0(]

ri nn
anit't'uivu; IJ  - V  11

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90078

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0404

ISSUED  TO:  VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
PO BOX 150

WILLIAMSBURG,  NM 87942

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM "  ' iih0s. '6.esciprxoh  ', ' .-. . ' , ' : p.aoyzcr # a "  'price aia4ccouNr nuwjm '  Awoutq"r

1 0 FRANCHISE TAX FY 23/24  0PEN Pa O.00 503-3702-45796  20,000.00
2 0FRANCHISETAXFY23/240PENPO  O.00504-3803-45796  6,000.00
3 0FRANCHISETAXFY23/240PENPO  O.00505-3904-45796  8,000.00

Pa  Descrfptioni  FRANCHISE TAX FY 23/24 0PEN Pa

Detailed  Descriptioni

FRANCHISE TAX FY 23/24 0PEN Pa
COMMISSION APPROVED ??????

SUBTOT  AL: 34,000,0 €

TOTALTAXi o.oo

n on
8rut'PAINu;

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90079

0315;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0404

ISSUED  TO:  VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
Pa BOX 150

WILLIAMSBURG,  NM 87942

5HIp  TO:  City of Truth Or Consequences
505  Sins  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM . u'hxrs oiscgxpyxo0 ' a:.. ; '. :: a_" - "  puoyicr * "  PRI4E !!  @cq60;y'ffiuxari:;,  - l  '. A;6uri'r

1 0 SEWER  RECEIPTS  FY 23/24  0PEN  Pa  O,00  506-4005-48798  50,000,00

Pa  Description:  SEWER RECEIPTS FY 23/24  0PEN Pa

Detailed  Descriptioni

SEWER RECEJPTS Ff  23/24  0PEN Pa
COMMISSION APPROVED ?????

SUBTOT  AL: 50,000.OC

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n rV1
erut't'll!lb: lJ.lJlJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90081

0BlB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7789

ISSUED  Tg:  CAPITAL ONE PUBLIC FUNDING
1307  WALT  WHITMAN  RD.

MELVILLE,  NY  11747

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505 Sims St,
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

mm usxysobscssp'rxoffi  , -.. " : '. pao7i7*  ' =csei,4ccouhr*u;sea  - -.AMOUNT

1  0CAPITALONELOANPMTPRINCIPAL  O.00403-1203-90905  105,000.00

2 0 CAPITAL  ONE LOAN PMT INTEREST  O,00 403-1203-90910  12,840,00

Pa  Description:  CAPnAL  ONE LOAN PMT FY 23/24  0PEN Pa

Detailed  Descriptioni

CAPITAL ONE LOAN PMT FY 23/24  0PEN PO
COMMISSION  APPROVED ??????

SuBTOTALi 117,840.00

TOT  AL  TAX: 0.00

n  nlal
5tlAPPANbi U.Uu

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90084

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 4840

ISSUED  70H  NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY
207  SHELBY  ST.

SANTA  FE, NM 87501

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ITEM  UNITS  DESCRIPTION  a . -_ Q €QECT #'  PRICE  GL ACCOUNT  NUMQER  "  AM6UNT

1  0NMFALOANPYMTTORC17PRINCIPAL  O,00403-1203-90905  12,880.00

2 0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT TORC  17  INTEREST  O.00 403-1203-90910  260.00

3 0NMFALOANPYMTTORC18  0.00403-1203-12918  8,290.00

4 0 NMFALOAN  PYMTTORC  19  0.00  403-1203-12919  91,190.00

5 0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT TORC  24 PRINCIPAL  O,00  403-1203-90905  3,846.00

6 0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT TORC  27 PRINCIPAL  O.00  403-1203-90905  3,867.00

7 0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967  0.00  403-1203-12 €)67  71,507.00

8 0NMFALOANPYMTTORC22PRINCIPAL  O.00403-1203-90905  3,300,00

9 0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT TORC  22 INTEREST  O,00 403-1203-90910  84.00

10  0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT CIF-4927  PRINCIPAL  O.00 403-1203-90905  450.00

ll  0 NMFA  LOAN  PYMT CIF-5192  PRINCIPAL  O.00  403-1203-C)0905  5,000.00

12  0 NMFA  LOAN  PYMT WPF-5089  PRINCIPAL  O.00  403-1203-90905  13,090.00

13  0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT WPF-5089  INTEREST  O.00  403-1203-90910  120.00

14  0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT PPRF-5652  PRINCIPAL  O.00  403-1203-90905  91,466.00

15  0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT PPRF-5652  INTEREST  O.00  403-1203-90910  9 045.00

16  0 NMFA  LOAN PYMT CIF-5550  PRINCIPAL  O.00  403-1203-90905  2,500.00

Pa  Descriptioni  NMFA LOAN PAYMENTS FY23/24 0PEN Pa

Detailed  Descriptioni

NMFA LOAN PAYMENTS FY 23/24  0PEN Pa
COMMISSION  APPROVED ??????

SUBTOTAL: 316,895,QC

TOTALTAX: O.OC
n or

8nAPPJllltii

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90092

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7752

ISSUED  TO:  HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS LA
4901 HAWKINS  NE
ALBuQUERQUE, NM 87109-4337

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

teem . u'h;ai m,*cyprto= . a a H . ' . . paoiecr 6 patch a4,@4q6uffl# riu;am : ' . AMO!INT

1 0 EPA METHOD 625 SVOCS O.00 506-4005-48598  11,700.00
2 0EPAMETHOD624VOCS  O.00506-4005-485C18  5,200,00
3 0SM5210BBOD  O.00506-4005-48598  6,240.00

4 0 EPA 200.8  METALS/200.7  METALS O.00 506-4005-48598  5 460.00
5 0TAXON  LABOR7.875'!/Cl  O.00 506-4005-48598  2,300.00

Pa Description:  WEEKLY TESTING OPEN Pa FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

WEEKLY TESTING OPEN PO FY 23/24
WASTE WATER

SUBTOT  AL: 30,900.00

TOTAL  TAX: 0,00
/i  liA

5t'lAPPlN(ii U.tAJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90094

0810:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0249

ISSUED  TO:  TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
Pa BOX 3116

T OR C, NM 87901

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

trem, _' . 'u;xrs: @:@<4iYioN, ai ' a ', , :-. - ' ."  .pgoipc7 *_'  -.,i$6g'64-8g@oum 'ffiu%ag. ;'.. ..," '.' 0%!;r

1 0 0PEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED FUEL O.00 504-3803-43316  24,700,00
2 0 0PEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED FUEL O.00 506-4005-43316  15,000.00

Pa  Descriptions  OPEN pO FOR DIESEL/UNLEAED FUEL

Detailed  Descriptioni

OPEN PO FY 23/24
FOR DIESEL/LINLEADED  FUEL
WATER AND WASTEWATER

SUBTOTALi 39,700.0(:

TOTAITAX: 0.00
fat  laVl

SHIPPIN(i: (j,LIL!

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90095

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 2172

ISSUED  TO:  BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST
AT  T. OR C.

p.o.  BOX  872

T. OR c., NM 87901

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM u=rsoesczp'nom,"-  . . paose.cr* p4cea;4cc6uh7humsia  AMQ(JNT

1  0 INTEREST  PAYMENTS  MSD  WATER  SYS  I  O.00  403-1203-90910  55,200.00

Pa  Description:  INTEREST  PAYMENTS  MSD WATER  SYSTEM  IMP

Detailed  Descriptioni

INTERIM  LOAN  FOR  MSD WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

COMMISSION  APPROVED  ???????

SUBTOTAL: 55,200.OC

TOTALTAX: O.OC

n nr
;5nAP  t'llNlli

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90097

Date:  07/01/2022

Vendor  #: 6094

ISSUED  7g:  NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, INC.
p,o,  BOX  27885

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87125-7885

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

.xi;4M 'uh7rs'ffiescmpn6h ',  " "  ia  :a6je6iffi.  "',#gxce'aiaccoiih'rsuffiaea -. h%ou;r

1 0 NM WORKFORCE CONNECTION  OPEN PO O.00 101-1018-43780  1,200.00

2 0 ANIMAL  SHELTER OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1018-43780  2,900.00
3 0 FIRE SOUTH STATION OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 209-1603-43780  2,700.00
4 0 FIRE STA'nON  OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 209-1603-43780  3,100.00
5 0 SWIMMING  POOL OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 295-4803-43780  2,800.00
6 0 GENERALOPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1018-43780  21,000.00
7 0 ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 503-3702-43780  1,000.00
8 0 WATER DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 504-3803-43780  2,100.00
9 0 RECYCLE CENTER OPEN PO FY23/24  0.00 505-3904-43780  1,500.00

10  0 VACUUM STATION OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 505-3904-43780  1,000,00
11 0 GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 505-3904-43780  300.00

Pa  Descriptioni  NATLIRAL GAS OPEN Pa FY23/24

Detailed  Descriptioni

OPEN Pa FY23/24

SUBTOTALi 39,600.0(

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n nn
efi  1  e'  t'  & l'j5  i

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90105

[)3jBH  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0284

ISSUED  TO:  XEROX CORP,
p.o.  BOX 202882

DALLAS,  TX 75320-2882

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

Ires.  ' UNITS o4tiaupr:i6,0  -. a ' . - ..paosnci * :' , pate.  ac @c:.6u#l.HuMB.en', = . hmpurai

1 0 WASTE WATER OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 506-4005-43465  2,120.00
2 0 FINANCE OFFICE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1004-43465  6,350.00
3 0 FACILITIES DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24  0.00 101-1014-43465  470.00
4 0 LIE)RARYOPEN F'O FY23/24  0.00  294-5003-43465  350.00
5 0 POOLOPEN POFY23/24  0.00 295-4803-434g5  400.00
6 0 GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 508-4303-43465  1,900.00
7 0 PARXS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 101-1009-43465  2,480.00
8 0 CLERKS OFFICE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1001-43465  3,680.00
9 0 SOLID WASTE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 505-3904-43465  2,750,00

10  0 FLEET DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 600-7003-43465  1,670.00
11  0 AIRPORTOPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00 509-4403-43465  680.00
12  0 CITY MANAGER OPEN PO FY23/24  0,DO 101-1003-43465  3,500.00
13  0 FIRE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 209-1603-43465  4,130.00
14  0 POLICE DEPTOPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1007-43465  3,850,00
15  0 MUNICIPAL COURT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-i040-43465  1,900.00
16  0 ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 503-3702-43465  1,660.00
17  0 UTILITY BILLING OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 502-3601-43465  5,680.00

Pa Description:  XEROX PERCENTAGE OPEN Pa FY23/24

Detailed  Dsscriptioni

OPEN PO FY23/24

SUBTOT  AL: 43,570.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n nn
5rlAPPnNtJ: lJ.ljlJ

TOTAL



ISSUED  TO: B & H OIL CO,
PO BOX 29

T OR C, NM 87901

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: goiog

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0024

5%:[p  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

. ryi; . .tm7rs geicazp7x60- . a. "  '.'. :"., ., a. ', pgo'mcr,*.. a. 'PR4CE 4ac=qiiffi:.0p0ffi:0:,,,=a,.."-.'. :4M6u#t

1  0 RED DIESEL-  OPEN  F'O FY 23/24  0.00  216-4503-43316  40,000,00

Pa  Descriptioni  RED DIESEL- OPEN Pa FY 23/24

Detailed  Descriptions

RED DIESEL- OPEN Pa FY 23/24
STREETS

SUBTOTAL: 40,000,0 €

TOT  AL  TAXi 0,00

lTh nn
erupt'zrvu: tJ.tjtl

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: gou:

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 3592

ISSUED  7g:  SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC.
p.o.  BOX 45

CABALLO,  NM 87931

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ivyw-.'  ii;;7i,,i4is'@2piiq# , ' .,- .  - a a o. '  ;jt5)@cv* )- :' OAt<:i'ac 46§§ij'h7:p44qa . "' ,', " 4oQri'7

1  0 SYSTEM-WIDE  REPAmS  FOR  WATER  LEA  O.00  504-3803-48598  20,000.00

Pa  Description:  SYSTEM-WIDE  REPAmS  FOR WATER LEAKS

Detailed  Descriptioni

SYSTEM-WIDE  REPAIRS FOR WATER  LEAKS
WATER

SUBTOT  ALi 20,000,0 €

TOTAL  TAXi 0,00
n  nfl

5nJj't'AN(1: IJ  - !J  IJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

90113

07 /01/2023

Vendor  #: 1753

ISSUED  TO:  WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN
p,o,  BOX  6200-15

PORTLAND,  OR  97228-6200

SHIP  7gH  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Slms  St.
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

'iareim : ,uh4ii  omscmp'ixoH "  a ' p@oypcr # '-:.:,.,jm4e'ac4qc6yHr  ffu*sen  .AM6UNT

1  0 BASE DEMAND  & BASE  ENERGY  CHARGE  O.00 503-3702-507C)5  580,000,00

Pa  Description:  BASE DEMAND & BASE ENERGY CHARGES OPEN FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

B/)SE DEMAND & BASE ENERGY CHARGES OPEN FY 23/24
ELECTRIC

SUBTOTALi 580,000.00

TOT  At  TAXi 0.00

n nn
5rlAPt'AlNV; lj  0  u  IJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90114

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0204

ISSUED  70:  SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC,
p.o, BOX 290
ELEPHANT  BUTTE,  NM 87935

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ivew .' tmiYs'j4sczpnoK . "- = '," , :' - ,- _ :. a : '.' a ' :.pffioyecr '#  p*xcaa eiAa'o'ii.hY :iiM@eff. ", -. '. }" ,, " AO6u#,'r

1 0 POWER SERVICES-OPEN Pa FY 23/24  0.00 503-3702-50795  2,659,827.78
2 0 MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN Pa FY-23/24  0.00 503-3702-43780  7,000.00

Pa  Descriptioni  POWER SERVICES-OPEN Pa FY-23/24

Detailed  Descr}ptioni

POWER SERVICES-OPEN Pa FY-23/24
ELECTRIC

SUBTOTAU 2,666,827,78

TOT  AL  TAX: 0.00
n  Alal

5tlIPPIN(ii U.tju

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: goii.s

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 8194

ISSUED  TO:  TDS
DEPT  0012

PALATINE,  IL  60055-0012

SHIP  TO:  City Of Truth Or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

nqw..".:-ustrs'oe.s=mpanox . ' . "  a, = 'pgoyemi'  pffixqt,'a'b4<:co6srahummig., a4xouQr

1 0 GENERALOPEN Pa FY 22/23  0,00 101-1018-43780  61,000.00
2 0 POOLOPEN Pa FY22/23  0,00 295-4803-43780  7,800.00
3 0 ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY 22/23  0.00 503-3702-43780  7,800,00
4 0 WATER DEPT OPEN Pa FY 22/23  0.00 504-3803-43780  7,800,00
5 0 SANITATION  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  0,00 505-3904-43780  7,800.00
6 0 WASTE WATER OPEN Pa FY 22/23  0.00 506-4005-43780  7,800.00
7 0 GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY 22/23  0.00 508-4303-43780  7,800.00

Pa  Descriptioni  TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO FY23/24

Detailed  Descriptioni

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN Pa FY23/24

SUBTOTAL: 107,800.0 €

TOTALTAXi O.OC
n nr

5nJj'PlNLii ljilJL

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90116

0BiB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0297

ISSUED  TO:  TRI-STATE GENERATION &TRA!NSMI
p.o,  BOX  33695

DENVER,  CO  80233

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

4rewa ,' a tjhlrs  oescnxpnq# - , . ' a ' pgoye:ci = i-  <:a, paxce G! acqouffir huwaeffi = affioiJsr

1 0 POWER SER!/ICE- OPEN Pa FY 23/24  0.00 503-3702-50795  445,000.00

Pa  Description:  POWER SERVICES-OPEN Pa FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

POWER SERVICES-OPEN Pa FY 23/24
ELECTRIC

SUBTOT  AL: 445,000.OC

TOTAITAX: 0,00

n /In
;'nAPP  43!Kn: u  , IJ  tj

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90117

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7884

ISSUED  TO:  SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC
750  PARK COMMERCE  BLVD SUITE  2

BOCA  RATON,  FL 33487-

SHIP  TO: City or Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

i$i  u.ri€ts'pis,<q8p9:r§H:,i,.".,.,.:,":J_-,' :.:"i ., ':  a*qa>icv'q '  a.p'axc@H:<i:4J4§to0ny'sg$:u: ':a.a -:.Am6aphr
1 0 POWER SERVICES- OPEN Pa FY 23/24  0.00 503-3702-50795  330,000.00

Pa Description:  POWER SERVICES- OPEN Pa FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

POWER SERVICES- OPEN Pa FY 23/24
ELECT'RIC

SUBTOT  Alj 330,000,00

TOTALTAXi 0,00
n f'ln

5tllWlNb; tl,tju

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90118

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7735

ISSUED  TO:  TRIPLE H SOLAR,  LLC
5604  SINGLETREE  LANE

PARKER,  CO 80134-

SHIP  T g:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

i#*m :':-p%xis;'oepcaxprf(m,_" -: a,' a , ''.  'i ' . p4qii@r* ' ..' paic0'aiaac:ou:'r.0u'%ffi ' .,;,_,;. AM9!!T

1  0 ENGINEERING  SERVICES-  OPEN Pa FY 2 0,00  503-3702-48598  48,000,00

Pa Description:  ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN Pa FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN Pa )-'  23/24
ELECTRIC

SUBTOT  AL: 48,000.00

TOTALTAXi 0,00

/I  IVI
!:itllPPlN(i: (J.utJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90119

0B'lB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0187

ISSUED  70:  POSTMASTER
Attn:CMRS-PB

Pa  BOX  0566

CAROL  STREAM,  IL  60132-0566

SHIP  TO:  City or Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

, tr4ah: ' =tmni.6escgip7t6'y '  _, .' a  "  .' ..' i:jaR(>j.E:*.a.'.:,':., -70t@4.4iAc4g0ffirsp%e@ . ."  4qqQjgi

1 0POSTAGEUTILITYOFFICEOPENPOFY2  0.00502-3601-43735  40,000.00

Pa  Descriptioni  OPEN Pa UTILITY OFFICE POSTAGE FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

OPEN Pa UTILITY OFFICE POSTAGE FY 23/24

SUBTOTALi 40,000.00

TOTAITAX: 0.00
1111  A

5tlXPPIN(i: U.tjLl

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90123

0Bi4,;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 3910

ISSUED  70:  VERIZON WIRELESS
P,O, BOX 660108

DALLAS,  TX 75266-0108

SHIP  'j0H  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

4'nem ' uhrrg Qet::pi;iqH "- '. -, i,  . =,  . "  , ;.no:ipcv :a  a- pace aiae,6qiihi  sUaaffim  .,'  ,i awptmi
1 0CITYCLERKOPENPOFY23/24  0.00101-1001-43775  3,810.00
2 0MUNICIPALCOURTOPENPOFY23/24  0.00iOl-1002-43775  1,170.00
3 0 CITY MANAGER OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1003-43775  3,500.00
4 0 FINANCE OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 101-1004-43775  3,710.00
S O ANIMAL SHELTER OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1006-43775  1,960,00
6 0 POuCE DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24  0.00 101-1007-43775  15,560.00
7 0 ANIMAL CONTROL OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1008-43775  3,760.00
8 0 PARKS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 101-1009-43775  1,920.00
9 0 COMMUNITY DEVELOPEMENT OPEN Pa F O.00 101-1010-43775  1,340.00

10  0 STREETS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1011-43775  1,050.00
11  0 FLEET DEPTOPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-:10l2-43775  1,080.00
12  0 FACILITIES  DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1014-43775  2,060.00
13  0FIREDEPTOPENPOFY23/24  0,00209-1603-43775  2,370.00
14  0 LIBRARYOPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00 294-5003-43775  2,370,00
15  0POOLOPENPOFY23/24  0.00295-4803-43775  360.00
16  0 UTILITY BILLING OPEN PO FY23/24  0.00 502-3601-43775  3,150.00
17  0 ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 503-3702-43775  3,600.00
18  0 WATER DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0,00 504-3803-43775  980.00
19  0 SANnATION  OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 505-3904-43775  2,270,00
20 0 WASTE WATER DEPT OPEN PO FY23/24  0.00 506-4005-43775  5,300,00
21 0 GOLF COURSE OPEN PO F'T'23/24  0.00 508-4303-43775  1,130.00
22 0 AIRPORTOPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00 509-4403-43775  1,500.00

Pa Descriptton:  VERIZON OPEN Pa FY 22/23

Detailed  Descriptioni

VERIZON OPEN Pa FY23/24

SUBTOT  ALi 63,950.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n nr
5rlJj'PJjNLl: IJ  i  U  (a

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90124

0BiB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0180

ISSUED  TO:  PITNEY BOWES INC,
p,o,  BOX  981023

BOSTON,  MA  02298-1023

SHIP  TO:  City or Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ITIM " : IINITSI  6=5c:pr'x§h - '- a ' a a . . pgoyecy s -rivc@ aia4:6jmf fflumsen . '  awoiiwr

1  0 UTILITY  OFFICE  PITNEY  BOWES  OPEN P(  0.00  502-3601-43770  28,000.00

Pa  Description:  UTILITY  OFFICE PITNEY BOWES OPEN PO FY 23/24

Detailed  Description:

LJTILITf OFFICE PITNEY BOWES OPEN Pa FY 23/24

SUBTOTAL: 28,000.OC

TOTALTAX: O,C)O

' IJ  II  V  1%  lal  V  &  Ill. n nn
5rl!P.u!ill; lji  LI  IJ

TOTAL



ISSUED  70;  CITY UTILrTIES
505  SIMS  ST,

T OR  C, NM  87901

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90125

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0053

SHIP  TO;  Clty of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ryqm,' a.4tuy4%=ai:prlo; ,,.'H"  .,:),)',a  ...." ' , p=gi=car;a 'pn4cpqp4,c@6u3q7,;QMffi;3: .. .:..A;pu4

1  0 GENERAL  FUND  CYCLE  A&B  OPEN Pa FY;  0.00  101-1018-43780  42,000.00

2 0 FIRE  DEPT  CYCLE  A&B  OPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00  209-1603-43780  4,200.00

3 0 CEMETARY  CYCLE A&B OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00  501-1803-43780  8,240,00

4  0 ELECTRIC  DEPT  CYCLE  A&B  OPEN Pa FY;  0.00  503-3702-43780  11,900.00

5 0 WATER DEPT CYCLE A&B OPEN Pa FY23/ 0.00 504-3803-43780  10,700.00
6  0 WASTE  WATER  DEPT  CYCLE A&B  OPEN P O.00  506-4005-43780  13,130.00

7  0 GOLF  COURSE  CYCLE  A&B  OPEN  Pa FY2:  0.00  508-4303-43780  16,600,00

Pa  Descriptioni  CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B OPEN Pa FY23/24

Detailed  Description:

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B OPEN PO FY23/24

SUBTOTAL: 106,770.00

TOT  AL  TAX: 0.00
i ri  rin

)r11Pt'Anitl: i 'dyljlJ

TOTAL



ISSUED  70:  CITY UTIuTIES
505  SIMS  ST.

T OR C, NM 87901

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90127

03iB;  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 0053

SHIP  TO: City or Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

47iffi .- tmiyi ot_s:qpndn ', ', ' , .  ' - a. . pa67s4vs'.: "-pmci  GL aCcQuN"r_ #uxskg . ' . A;@urTh'7

1 0 GENERAL FUND OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 101-1018-43780  3,680,00
2 0 UTILITY EIILLING OFFICE OPEN Pa FY23/  0,00 502-3601-43780  530.00
3 0 ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 503-3702-43780  530.00
4 0 WATER DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 504-3803-43780  530,00
5 0SANrTATIONDEPTOPENPOFY23/24  0.00505-3904-45601  300,000,00
6 0 WASTE WATER DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 506-4005-43780  7,000.00
7 0 GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa F'!23/24  0,00 508-4303-43780  530.00
8 0AIRPORTOPEN  Pa FY23/24  0.00 5W-4403-43780  530,00

Pa Descriptioni  CrTY LANDFILL OPEN Pa FY23/24

Detailed  Description:

CITY LANDFILL OPEN Pa FY23/24

SUBTOTALi 313,330.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

n  nn
brut't'uvb: V  i l-!  IJ

TOTAL



ISSUED  'j0;  CI1Y UTILITIES
505  SIMS  ST.

T OR  C, NM  87901

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90129

Date:  07/01/2022

Vendor  #: 0053

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

rrem...' a 'uHt7sQs,miiio3  ' , ' ..: ., ';:p;p.;ip7ji.  ', p04c0:h3Ac@§OQ7"#uA4a*a, I .','.  4xmpu#7

1  0 GENERAL  FUI'llD CYCLE  C&D  OPEN Pa FY: 0,00  101-1018-43780  90,000.00

2 0 FIRE  DEPT CYCLE C&D  OPEN Pa FY23/2-  0,00 209-1603-43780  3,800.00
3 0 POOL CYCLE C&D OPEN Pa FY23/24  0.00 295-4803-43780  18,900.00
4  0 UTILITY  BILuNG  OFFICE  CYCLE C&D  OP O.OC) 502-3601-43780  4,410,00

5 0 ELECTRIC  DEPT CYCLE  C&D  OPEN Pa F'r O.00  503-3702-43780  63,000.00

6 0 WATER  DEPT CYCLE  C&D  OPEN Pa FY23  0,00  504-3803-43780  126,000.00

7 0 SANITATION  DEPT CYCLE  C&D  OPEN Pa  O.00  505-3904-43780  7,880.00

8 0 WASTE  WATER  DEPT CYCLE C&D  OPEN  I O.00  506-4005-43780  103,080.00

Pa  Descriptioni  Cm"  UnunES  CYCLE C&D OPEN Pa FY23/24

Detailed  Descriptioni

CITY uTILITIES  CYCLE C&D OPEN Pa FY23/24

SuBTOTAL: 417,070.00

TOTALTAXi 0.0(]
n nn

5nuPPJAtl; IJ  y (J  kl

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90133

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 1555

ISSUED  TO:  SIERRA JOINT OFFICE  ON AGING
p,o,  BOX 829

T OR C, NM 87901

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 8790t

, mw  . ghxali  Thessj3xprx6n ' .: ': '. _. '_..."   a.' :..pAby:cr  #  . .paie.e  at.'acc6uql  ff'o'M)ieia").  '', :=,'..pm,6uffar

1 0 0PEN Pa FOR SUBRECIPIENT GRANT Au  O.00 101-1000-60725  35,000.00

Pa  Description:  OPEN PO FOR SLIBRECIPIENT GRANT ALLOCATION

Detailed  Description:

FY 23/24  GRANT RECIPIENT

SUBTOTAL: 35,000,0(]

TOTALTAXi 0.00

SHIPPIN(I: U.UU

TOTAL



ISSUED  TO:  MAINSTREET T OR C
Pa  BOX  1602

T OR  C, NM  87901

REQUISITION

Requisition  #: go+:i6

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7239

SHIP  TO: City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ntim '. '., .tmxrs ois_c00j46v . -.:: ' { - -- ,  - puqyecr.'*;> >' ",paici a'a§<,§ui.0i;Oa;atih',' 0 a .a .si,oti;:

1  00PENPOFORLODGERSTAXSERVICEC(  0,00214-2540-60725  45,000.00

Pa  Description:  OPEN Pa FOR LODGERS TAX SERVICE CONTRACT

Detailed  Descriptioni

FY 23/24  ALLOCATION FOR SUBRECIPIENT

SUBTOTAL: 45,000.00

TOTALTAXi 0.00

n t'ln
erlu'PAINLl: lji  11  IJ

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90143

Date:  07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 8694

ISSUED  7g:  TYLERTECHNOLOGIES, INC,
P O BOX 203556
DALLAS,  TX 75320-3556

SHIP  TO: City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ijq;-,.= .u,;x#soris4qc'rt§#',,a-..':..'-'.,o,"-,':_.,a.  '. pgoiiq7qa,'),,'p4xci4-44c6ura70iimqg07.-,'.:,,,:'AMt"00v

1  0 FINANCEANNUALTYLERSUBSCRIPTION  O.00  101-1004-43815  12,305.78

2 0POLICEDEPTANNUALTYLERSUBSCRIP1  0.00101-1007-43815  12,305.78

3 0 ELECTRIC  DEPT  ANNUAL  TYLER  SUBSCRI  O.00  503-3702-43815  12,305,78

4  0 WATERDEPTANNUALTYLERSUBSCRIPT  O.00  504-3803-43815  12,305,78

5 0 SANITATION  ANNUALTYLERSUBSCRIPT  O.00  505-3904-43815  12,305.78

6 0WASTEWATERDEPTANNUALTYLERSUE  O,00506-4005-43815  12,305.78

7 0UTILITYBILLINGANNUALTYLERSUBSCF  O.00502-3601-43815  3,076,46

PODescripttoni  ANNUALTYLERSUBSCRIPTIONFEEFY23/24

Detailed  Description:

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEE
FY 23/24

SUBTOT  AL: 76,911.1<

TOTAL  TAXi 0.(X
n nr

5nu't'lN(1: lj0lj  L

TOTAL



CITY  OI-  II)UTt-l  O[)  € I,€ )SS[OU[N € [j
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'  AgertdaItem#:  H.2
MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023

i

I

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Summary  Plat Amendment  401/405  Austin Street
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:  Public Hearing held 6-12-2023  during  the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting  -
no proponents  or  opponents.  A motion  to  recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval

carried  unanimously.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  recommendation  from Planning and Zoning Commission

Attachments:

P & Z packet  included  with  draft  minutes

*  Click  liere  to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Firmnce): N/A

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  te><t.

FinalApproval:  [X City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Cli'rk  ;'lel-:3 to arit=i'  text  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€ Approved  [3 Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agenda  6-28-2023



CITY  (F  TlII2UTtl  € )[) € € )SS[oU[N € [S
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  6-12-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Summary  Plat  Amendment  401/405  and 413/415  Austin  Street

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  would  like  to split  Lot  22 as noted  on the Summary  Plat  Amendment.  The West  1/2 of  Lot  22

would  move  to 413/415  Austin  St Deed.  The East 1/2 of  Lot  22 would  move  to 401/405  Austin  St Deed

along  with  Lots  20 and 19. No Utility  or Road  easements  are required.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Summary  Plat  Ai'nendment

Name  of Draffer:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 6-12-2023

E-mail:  talvarez  C torcnm.or Phone:  575-894-6673



ALTERNATE  BLlhrlARYa FROCEDIIRE-eLjMMARY  FLAT
or  ih_  aiieraiiz  or  parr:at  beiumarrah  011111111 Ihs  wuth  In  or  Lots  n  ana  is,  ana  ait  or  tara  ie  l)'ru  26,  esreir:b  a,  "-"'CIE('a"a'

Imei  Partial  I. {sasi  15dDdD'  or  Lea  22  and  all  or  Lots  23  tl'ru  26)  and

"""""""""'::-::"=-'i"3"=o"'="':=o-:=-""""a"""" %?"'=o=%
%z-"  _

a! :llk=-['("!u-"INly h,,-I It is -"-, ,%, ,l.%  .  )- a--d- -s--- - -l- l-t-s-mda-d %---- -- lk. g __ -, .t"' i'*aai  bl+teai ts6%Qlr*l'.!1

_  ,, saeash'm g Il&Ae'  ueahh'evg  aam  x"  i71liii l%l  i  ii i  I In.  l 11.
ttzs  ti*  I .I0)T  I .tar  i r""'----  /  I I 'l'}.lill  IU)  Wl  1 Ill.ll.Uta

J.
t;RAPIIIC  ')C.1I  t: " :""j-T -U

I

I
b

,  ::4.=:'. : 1. .:-f :g
I

=====L€

 : . -l-")a""""'  " """"
0 ,, ffaaa;!a7",:aa
s'-':=  s4 -::,i,_J,:_2 _ _
? "  - -'  """

! .'a"a"'aa;,:;';:aa:a'7aa,,,,a'aa'ae""'a<:,,,,_,-,,,a-a,,""-'ahi i,0,i,,s,,--a=-ly.'r'-sr
-- -  a

I ini  n OJO  fl  t  a  :  a m a='  l..-=-l': -1-- --::"". B .,!
111
Si

= ,,.-,=.1:J,,:'.t"'? -l- ""  "Ji-!'.iiiuy:lA'U7u."f=m"_--
6
fl

f

ii.

j
)a i =-=av__'  _

- .,a.  ., .L__,J  !,

-t-=.-,
I i 

ffi j
gl

I

-'  I

I
. I ,,t

i 17' . 4JleJh'!  ee"-'a"""""-;-,,-,.,"-,,AA,7

i 1. '  ',a '>>/a //""!',,/"aa " . ___   ,"  a ' -  a  /  ,a  ,  ,

: ::. I % .9a diayg l'/.a,/l,.,,a/a,aa .J /:'.  . y x.. .,  . ti  ,  .  '
-  ')  riir:i  12 l  iiinis  10) aI -.(  =  [

I ,/.'  a,  I /0a':",l f  t0;%;eiyt .
a , ai o/"  #"  '  ya + 4,

:'  : ' ii'  "  "  ;i<,.,, 

,,,,: "-,"1',,',a,7

' -=='-'  -  ---  ---  1ll_fi

:,. 1
" sik7

i g:j

E(

.0'l

?R

Mli

M

-  '  "  'a  "  "  ""  "  iiiia  aaa   fil  ll&  4011' Om#  taa  '*aa  ms  

Aubi;n <z7ue

lsgaaa

"a'si'as  'd  I  s"  ast  _aa-aa*s  rva'ess  I!ka  J-a)  (!

.I0##+I  Vs )lla  r=  hi  0le0}  '4%<lp  *iraza'l  V"aal  I  It  @

aa' aa ka'ao:!l'ff :;")!'I)':6"l).')'a'a'a "'a' 00 1 'sbl'  -'l  -  aa4a *vaiasd  %'lAt  1111{ ()

jtes+t  tnt mi  ashs  sl  -i   &

-.10 #ll % 0 1€ + )0-000 0-# l#001# 0110 0 laa B+la00 #l I ### !+0 a &#l 1!8 Ppm )jlt ad--rm, D##d ' __ . 1.  a.0##0 0 a sad aaa+z 0 '  -r   % I  l  )+g ' s ad a'ia ias sla 0 a ssd 0P!}  )e)  )!!-,  1;)  )  BI)  s #00 _ r i i ,,,  +  0,%0 1, ,,,   ,,   _.r  4___ -  a0 '0 +l  l '+4  d01+  0 € d

41-3a0,av7a::_i;tOW:,;Ad=;__.aa:000': 0:;  ti .f.a' 0a0at'pia,;..,f:%;&t :aacl} saaia_jaO_s:0 s, s, ,) pi a, i.   , r ,i, ;n ali

_00 # 00 g 0%I0 '# d01 a'-# -m+ +#I0 .+ +l j5# # k.; .istz= 4 :-;a=7d=aPl  mal 0 -#l SO -PO -#_a. na -'0 4 '#d %- '11) j tie
Nil  0411 a'ttal  0l+tats  Pae0i-  aled#  00- l--a  11-l  -j#  +  '%  C=,  %a ' a'a

:l::-*  =!:j- 7 a #0 1 ## '+a la s C s a #  i il % *l 1 s ) 51!0 -) !e  0% t !ar s s a 0 sd , _ .1. ,  .  _,  _  _  0Ji  *a _.  a_ 0s  I.  .  %.  m;  _

eTral  e-11-r-v-eginB, ttc  1I
' oiiagiilra+i.'  +and  Aua+snina

#6  a00 -II  il4aaa<  !alll  '10€ -#-  00 11111 .

rFllTIFICATA

.00d  !-aqaa  INI  10 * 0101 10 +$00+I  10a- € 104
# I '  I 0_i +aay0  01 d 0 ?j  00 + .-  0% 0! * 4  *  - ) d
net  }lld  Oq0  0-# ffi0  0111 110 ta.0 +d  aa-aal

b  Pa sm  at  ay - asHa +d  aailal'- Ml  #  111) W  4 l'  0 0aa 01 0 0 - A %M  40 +aa  l

'-14 -u4 'as* aa - - -* -00- 7  *i* d vs 

"';,a"\-
I %. ff0%l(#,;00.lm-000011:a .q:: _
INDE:IIN(.  lNFOllM.lTION  11(111 i'tllhtl  i:lllln

!lnllili  %ltini'l  & 111111 %lllOll

Ptllollllll  11nl %illlllg!  'II)llnflll('

bveliuii  4. 'l'tlip  14 8011111.  It!l'  I llp'il



mandatory  front,  rear,  and  side  setbacks,  then  if they  want  to build  a 5000  square  foot  home  on their

property,  then  by all means,  they  should  be allowed  to  do that,  as long  as it meets  the  required  setbacks

in the  City.

4.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  (5 Minute  Rule  Applies)

Irishes to divide their parcel. Assistant City Manager Alvarel

istantCityManagerAlvarezstated:Theapplicantislookingtosplittheparcel401,40i4j'l4
ustin  Street.  They  purchased  the  lot;  they  want  to  split  the  lot  and  get  part  of  it to  extend  th

undaries  of  one  parcel  and  the  other  part  to the  east  to  extend  it. There  are  no utility  or  roa

asements  that  are  required;  they're  basically  enlarging  their  parcel  into  2 separate  aarcels.  Th

pplicant  is in attendance  here  if  you'd  like  to  speak  with  him  or  have  any  questions

4ssistant City Manager Alvarez: When the public notice was requested via my office, someone
Jssisting me, they requested public notice for the applicants mailing address, but we did no%jjy
Irithin  the proper area',

':affi

t,alppherSttyewi Warat:mleadmttOh:hoawnknTerraomft@e0rhp:or phe;tipWth,ah:whee'areppdlolciantglotnheanlodtpaadjpuesrtWm0ernktaonndththea2nkpiyeOcueWoll
[:irooking at our change. We're taking par§of ai parcel and then putting it with the other properly pnd t
he pro- perty to the-west ofthat,  we'vei@t  expan41d the parking lot by half a lot, I believel

:!f

I/lember  Luchini asked for,gliaitication o+@e IqcatiqnJ

j'here were no proponents or oppone46s +or@is item§

hairman  isney  ma  e a motion  to recommend  e item  to the  C  Commission  r na a rov

ember  Luchini  seconde  h m

oll call  vote  was  take

otion  carried  unanimous

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Sign Code Variance request at 2270 N. Date St. Assistant
City  Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  this  actually  is going  to  replace  an

existing  sign  that  was  there  on the  corner;  it's  for  Travelodge,  right  there  in front  of  Johnny  B"s; they  are

just  putting  up a taller  sign  and  an illuminating  sign,  which  is a little  different  than  what  was  there

before.  Being  as the  sign  has the  required  setbacks,  even  though  it was  allowed  before,  it is a change  in

the  sign  so we have  to put  it back  for  your  approval.

The  applicant  was  not  present  and  there  were  no proponents  or  opponents.

Chairman  Sisney  asked  the  board  if they  had  any  questions  or  concerns.  No one  had  any  at this  time.

Chairman  Sisney  asked  for  the  City's  stand  on the  signage.



"  CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%!![ €)U[MJjI

AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023  Age'da I'em #: H'3

SUBJECT:  Discussion/Action:  Sign Code  Variance  request  at 2270  N. Date  St.

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:  Public Hearing held 6-12-2023  during  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  Meeting  -

no proponents  or opponents.  A motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval

carried  unanimously.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  recommendation  from Planning and Zoning Commission

Attachments:

P & Z packet  included  with  draft  minutes

*  Click  here  to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  te><t.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click hera tc elMi-  text  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC agendas  6-28-2023



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € OSift)U[S € [i
PLANNTNG  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  6-12-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Sign  Code  Variance  request  at 2270  N. Date

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  is requesting  a variance  from  the required  10/12  ft front  setback  for  sign  location  and maximum

height  8ft. Applicant  is also requesting  P & Z approval  for  motion  sign  as required.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Sign  Image

Code Reference

Map/Street  Reference  Images

Name  of Draffer:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 6-12-2023

' E-mail:  talvarez  torcnm.or Phone:  575-894-6673



EXISTING:

%' X 6'
1 1/2"  RETAINER

50AH

PROPOSED:
4' X 6'

1 1/2"  RETAINER
12'  OAH

il  X 6 j

-> G(Y'kC ,S:  ,Sidle
15xJ!a.

GRAPHIC  DETAIL
SCALE: 1 /2'  =  f-(T

sonaSgns'LLC"

P5 ff  f% f% Q, 7Cl0'21stStSouthwest(,l  0  0800  Pa BOX!?10 ' Watgtomi,SD37201-02[
eipiie  I i uauaip  I ry  ii  pe  .         

Cugkxntq:

TRAVELODGE

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM
P01aAlgme'.

405602 TRUTH OR CON8EQUENCES, NM

)'tAl,o,, Rsq4iieOsl8N5or
Praparm%

AL
Dale: Revrt

43/23  0

(Ul

€:MkmerApptmml  (%ass  kffia!):

Ap(wag [Mt





0,}::..a,.  .,1 !

1 1 . i

Sl'lOW search  results  JOT 2270  N Date



-CODE  OF ORDINANCES

Chapter  16  - COMPREHENSIVE  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  CODE

ARTICLE  Xlll.-SIGN,  WALL,  AND  FENCE REQUIREMENTS

DMSION  1. SIGNS

DMSION  1.  SIGNS

Sec. 11-13-2.1.  Title.

This  Division  shall  be entitled  The  Truth  Or Consequences  Sign Code  hereinafter  referred  to as "this  Article".

Sec. 11-13-2.2.  Purpose  and  Scope.

A.  Purpose:  The  purpose  of  this  Article  is to  permit  signs  that  will  not,  by  their  size,  location,  or  construction

endanger  the  public  health  and  safety  of  individuals,  or  confuse,  mislead,  or  obstruct  the  vision  necessary  for

traffic  safety.  Furthermore,  it is the  purpose  of  this  Article  to  maintain  property  values  and  to  create  a more

aesthetically  pleasing  community,  through  the  preservation  of  the  natural  beauty,  historic  amenities,  and

natural  environment  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  by preventing  the  over-concentration,  improper  placement,

and  density  of  signs,  but  keeping  in mind  the  importance  of  signage  to  the  business  and  tourism  community,

is a vital  element  of  the  free  enterprise  system.

B. Scope:  The  provisions  of  this  Article  shall  apply  to all "signs",  as the  term  is defined  in Section  11-13-2.3  of

this  Article,  within  the  City  limits.

Sec. 11-13-2.3.  Definitions.

[The  following  words,  terms  and  phrases,  when  used  in this  Article,  shall  have  the  meanings  ascribed  to  them

in this  Section,  except  where  the  context  clearly  indicates  a different  meaning:]

ABANDONED  SIGN:  An on-  or  off-premises  sign  which  no longer  directs,  promotes,  or  advertises  a bona

fide  business,  lessee,  owner,  product,  or  activity  conducted,  or  product  or  service  available  on the  premises

where  such  sign(s)  is displayed.

ADVERTISING:  The  action  of  calling  something  to  the  attention  of  the  public  by verbal  or  visual

presentation.

ATTACHED  SIGN:  Any  sign  which  is fastened  to,  connected  to,  or  painted  on, and  wholly  or partially

supported  by a building.

AWNjNG:  A hood  or  cover  which  projects  from  the  wall  of  a building  and  is composed  of  rigid  or  non-

rigid  materials.

AWNING  SIGN:  A sign  which  is fastened  to or  painted  on an awning.

BANNER:  A sign  composed  oflightweight,  flexible  material  on which  letters,  symbols  or pictures  are

painted  or printed.

BENCH  SIGN:  Any  sign  affixed  to  or  printed  on a functional  bench.

BILLBOARD:  Any  off-premises  sign  directing  attention  to  a business,  activity,  commodity,  service,

entertainment,  or  communication,  none  of  which  may  be conducted,  sold  or  offered  on the  premises  where

the  billboard  is located.

BONUS:  An allowance  for  additional  sign  area  as an incentive  to  reduce  the  legal  height  permitted,  or

to  remove  non-conforming  signs.

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  Code of Ordinances

(Supp. No. 101)

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

Page 1 of 20



BUSINESS/SERVICE CENTER: A group of two (2) or more businesses planned, constructed,  owned and
managed  independently  or  as a total  entity,  which share access, parking, or landscaping.

CANOPY  (OR MARQUEE):  A permanent  roof-like  shelter  extending  from  part  or  all of  a building  or

independent  of  a building.  It is usually  constructed  of  the  same  material  as the  roof  on the  building;  however

it may  also  be constructed  of  flexible  canvas  type  material  with  rigid  backing.

CANOPYSIGN:  A sign  attached  to  or  painted  on a canopy.

CITY: The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico.

CLEAR-SIGHT  TRIANGLE:  A triangular  area  of  unobstructed  vision  at  street  intersections,  alleys  and  at

curb  cut  entrances  and  exits.  A full  definition  is found  in the  City  Zoning  Code.

CODES:  Any  other  applicable  City,  State,  or Federal  Codes.

COLLECTOR  STREET:  A street  which  collects  traffic  from  local  streets  and  connects  with  major  and

minor  arterials.

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION SIGN: Any temporary  sign erected on the premises where

construction/renovation  is taking place and indicating  the names of the architects,  engineers, landscape
architects,  financial  institutions,  contractors  or similar  artisans, and the owners, sponsors, and similar

individuals  or  firms  having  a role  or  interest  with respect to the structure  or project.

COPY: The  verbal,  visual  or  pictorial  portion  of  any  sign.

CORPORATE:  Pertaining  to  any  organization  incorporated  pursuant  to  a law.

DECORATIONS:  Any  display  which  calls  attention  to  a community  organized  event  or  to  a State  or

national  holiday.

DEVELOPMENT  IDENTIFICATION  SIGN:  A permanent  sign  installed  or  constructed  at the entrance/exit
to  a residential  or  commercial  development  to  identify  the  development  name  and  logo  only.

DIRECTIONAL  SIGN:  Any  sign  erected  for  the  convenience  of  the  public,  such  as the  directing  traffic

movement,  parking  or  identifying  restrooms,  public  telephones,  walkways  and/or  other  similar  features  or
facilities,  and  bearing  no advertising  message  (excluding  those  erected  by  the  United  States  Department  of

Transportation  and  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation).

DOWNTOWN:  The  area  generally  described  as lying  between  Main  Street,  Austin  Street,  and  the  two

intersections  of  Broadway  and Main  Streets.

FLAG/DECORATIVE: Any rectangular  display constructed  of lightweight  material  having no logo or
advertising  message  printed  or printed  on it.

FREESTANDING  SIGN:  Any  sign  attached  to,  or  supported  from  the  ground,  and  not  attached  to  a

building.

GARAGE  SALE  SIGN:  See definition  of  Private  Sale or  Event  Sign.

GATE  ENTRANCE  SIGN:  Any  sign  installed  or  constructed  over  the  entrance  to  the  premises  in specific

zoning  districts  as described  herein.

GOVERNMENTSIGN:  Any  sign  erected  by any  City,  County,  State  or  Federal  agency  or its designee,

setting  forth  information  pursuant  to  law.

GROUND  SIGN:  Any  sign  which  is attached  to  either  the  ground  or  to a footing  set  flush  with  the

ground.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 2 of 20



HOUSE  OR BUILDING  SIGN  OR NAMEPLATE:  A sign  limited  to  identifying  the  street  name,  building  or

property  number, and/or  the name of the owner  or occupant  of the building  or property  and pertinent
historical  information.

ILLUMINATED  SIGN:  Any  sign  which  is lighted  internally,  externally  (including  neon)  or  by lights  directed

towards  the  sign  by any  light  source.

INFORMATION  SIGN:  Any  sign  whose  purpose  is to  indicate  a business,  hours  of  operation  or  similar

identification  information.

LEGAL NOTICES:  Any  sign  required  by law  or  pursuant  to  a court  order.

LOCAL STREET:  A street  designed  to  provide  access  to  abutting  property  and  local  streets,  and  to

discourage  through  traffic.

LOGO:  An identifying  symbol  used  for  advertising  purposes.

LOT: A unit  of  land  that  is recognized  by the  City  and  the  County  Assessor's  Office  as having  been

legally  created  or having  a legal  status  as unit  of  land.  Said lot  may  be joined  with  other  lots  to  create  a

parcel.

MAINTENANCE:  The  total  upkeep  of  a sign;  structurally  and  electrically,  in terms  of  safety,  and

cosmetically,  in terms  of  visual  attractiveness.

MAJOR  ARTERIAL:  A street  with  access  control,  channelized  intersections,  restrictive  parking,  and

which  distributes  and  collects  traffic  to  and  from  minor  arterial  streets.

MARQUEE  (OR CANOPY):  See definition  of  Canopy.

MARQUEE  SIGN:  A sign  attached  to,  mounted  on or  painted  on a marquee.

MINOR  ARTERIAL:  A street  with  signals  at important  intersections  and  stop  signs  on side  streets  and

which  collects  and distributes  traffic  to  and  from  collector  streets.

MODEL  COMPLEXSIGN:  Any  sign  located  on a complex  site,  limited  in time  until  the  complex  ceases  to

be a model  complex.

MURAL:  A picture  or  graphic  illustration  applied  directly  to  a wall  of  a building  or  structure  which  does

not  advertise  or  promote  a particular  business,  service  or  product.

NATIONAL,  STATE  AND  CORPORATE  FLAGS:  Any  rectangular  display  constructed  of  lightweight  material

used  to  identify  a nation,  state  or  corporation.

NON-CONFORMING  SIGN:  Any  sign  legally  erected  and  permitted  in compliance  with  codes  at the  time

it was  erected  and permitted,  but  which  does  not  conform  to  correct  codes  or  this  Article.

OFF-PREMISES  SIGN:  Sign which  advertises  or  directs  attention  to  a business,  product,  service  or

activity  which  is not  available  on the  premises  where  the  sign  is located.

ON-PREMISES  SIGN:  Sign which  advertises  or  directs  attention  to  a business,  product,  service  or  activity

which  is available  on the  premises  where  the  sign  is located.

PARCEL:  A unit  of  land  that  is recognized  by the  City  and  the  County  Assessor's  Office  as having  been

legally  created  or having  a legal  status  as unit  of  land.  Said parcel  may  consist  of  one  or  more  lots  but  is

recognized  as a single  unit  of  land.

PENNANT:  A display  made  of  a lightweight  material  which  tapers  to  a point,  having  no logo  or

advertising  message  printed  on it.

PERSON:  An individual,  company,  corporation,  partnership,  association  or  any  other  entity.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 3 of 20



POINT-OF-SALE  SIGN:  Any  sign  which  is located  or  attached  directly  to  the  product  to  be sold.

POLE  SIGN:  Also  known  as Pylon  Sign.  Any  freestanding  sign  whose  primary  means  of  support  is one  or

more  poles  set  into  a concrete  footing,  located  at ground  level.

POLITICAL  SIGN:  A sign  pertaining  to  any  national,  State  or  local  election.

PORTABLE  SIGN:  A freestanding  sign  not  permanently  affixed,  anchored  or  secured  to  the  ground  or

the  building,  which  may  be rolled  or  moved  about.

PRIVATE  SALE  OR EVENTSIGN:  A temporary  sign  advertising  private  sales  of  personal  property  at

garage,  yard  or  estate  sales  and  the  like,  private  fundraising  events,  such  as nonprofit  carwash,  or

food/clothing  drive, etc.

PRODUCTIDENTIFICATION  SIGN:  Any  sign  used  to  identify  the  supplier/contractor  of  the  construction

product  being  used.

PROHIBITED  SIGN:  Any  sign  not  expressly  permitted  within  this  Article,  or  any  sign  which  is specifically

prohibited  in this  Article  (see  Section  11-13-2.8  of  this  Article).

PROJECTION  SIGN:  Any  attached  sign  that  is placed  perpendicular  to a wall  of  a building.

PROMOTIONAL  DISPLAY  (COMMERCIAL):  Special  advertising  for  grand  openings,  anniversaries,  specia

or  seasonal  events,  and  which  is for  a limited  time,  in addition  to  the  legal  signage  permitted.

PROMOTIONAL  DISPLAY  (RESIDENTIAL):  Special  advertising  using  pennants,  flags,  streamers,  banners,

open  house  signs  and other  similar  signs,  for  the  duration  of  an open  house  or  similar  showing.

REAL ESTATE  DIRECTIONAL  SIGN:  A sign  which  advertises  or  directs  attention  to  real  property  or

properties  not  available  on the  premises  where  the  sign  is located.

REAL ESTATE  SIGN:  A sign  intended  to  advertise  the  financing,  development,  sale,  transfer,  lease,

exchange  or  rent  of  real  property  or  properties.

ROOF  SIGN:  Any  sign  which  is attached  to  the  roof  of  a building  or  structure.

ROOF  LINE:  The  physical  edge  of  a building's  roof,  this  is to  include  the  parapet  in the  case  of  a flat  roof.

SETBACKS: The distances required  from the property  line or from other  buildings/structures  or
businesses.

SHOPPING  CENTER:  A group  of  commercial  establishments  planned,  constructed  and managed  as a

total  entity  with  customer  and employee  parking  provided  on-site,  provision  for  goods  delivery  separated

from  customer  access,  aesthetic  considerations  and  protection  from  the  elements.

SIGN:  Any  advertisement,  announcement,  direction  or  communication  produced  in whole  or  in part  by

the  construction,  erection,  attachment  or placing  of  a structure  or  object  on any  land,  or  on any  other

structure,  or produced  by painting  on, posting  or placing  any  printed,  lettered,  pictured,  figured  or  colored

material  on any  building,  structure  or  surface.

STREAMERS:  A display  made  of  light,  flexible  material,  consisting  of  long,  narrow,  wavy  strips  having  no

logo  or  advertising  message  printed  or painted  on them.

STRUCTURAL  REQUIREMENTS:  The  safety  standards  which  apply  to  those  signs  which  are  governed  by

the  requirements  in the  International  Building  Code  and  other  companion  documents.

TEMPERATURE/TIME/DATE SIGN: Any sign with  the purpose of displaying the temperature,  time, date

and/or  logo/name.

TEMPORARYSIGN:  Any  sign  intended  for  a limited  period  of  display.  Said limited  period  shall  not

exceed  30 consecutive  calendar  days  and  shall  not  be allowed  ore  than  4 times  per  calendar  year.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 4 of 20



TOTAL  FRONT  FOOTAGE:  The  total  length  of  a building  which  fronts  on a public  street.

TRADEMARK/LABEL/NAME:  Identification  applied  or  attached  to  each  permitted  sign  to  designate  the

manufacturer  and  installer.

UNLAWFUL  SIGN:  Any  sign  ever  erected  which  does  not  have  a valid  permit,  or  after  erection,  did not

comply  with  all the  applicable  provisions  of  the  permit  under  which  it was  constructed  and erected,  or  did

not  comply  with  all provisions  of  codes,  or  which  did not  meet  the  necessary  requirements  to  be considered

non-conforming.

UNLICENSED  COMMERCIAL  SIGN:  Any  sign  erected  by an individual,  group,  organization  or  club  for

fundraising  or  other  monetary  gain.

UNSAFE SIGN: Any sign identified  by the Zoning Administrator  or his/her  designee as being improperly
constructed  and installed, erected or secured, thereby  subject  to  falling and  creating  a safety  hazard,  with

supported  findings.

VARIANCE:  An authorization  granted  to a property  owner  to  depart  from  the  numerical  requirements

of  the  zoning  regulations  (as applied  here,  the  sign  regulations).

VEHICLE  SIGN:  A sign painted  on or  attached  to  either  a vehicle,  or  a trailer  designed  to  be pulled

behind  a motorized  vehicle,  which  relates  to  a business,  activity,  use, service  or  product.

WALL  SIGN:  Any  sign  affixed  to  or  painted  upon  the  wall  of  any  building.

WINDOWSIGN:  Any  sign  that  is applied  or  attached  to  the  exterior  or  interior  of  a window  or  a window

frame.

Sec. 11-13-2.4.  On-Premises  Signs.

General  Conditions:

1.  Attached  Sign:  An attached  sign  may  extend  five  (5) feet  beyond  the  highest  point  of  a roofline.  No

attached  sign  may  project  beyond  the  edge  of  a vertical  wall.

2. Decomtions:  Any display shall be removed no later than five (5) days after  the event/holiday.

3. Development  Identification  Sign (Permanent):

a. Maximum  sign  area  shall  not  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet.

b.  Maximum  height  shall  not  exceed  ten  feet  (10').

c. This  sign may  be used  in addition  to  any  other  freestanding  sign allowed  pursuant  to  this  Article.

4. D7rectiono/Sign:Directionalsignsvisiblefromthepublicright-of-way(i.e.,entrance/exit)shallnot
exceed  six (6) square  feet  in sign  area  and  four  feet  (4')  in height.

5.  Flags:

a. Displays  incorporating  the  identification  of  a nation,  state  or  corporation  shall  follow  accepted

flag  protocol.  Only  one  corporate  flag  will  be allowed  per  parcel.

b.  Displays  used  to  serve  as decoration  (exclusive  of  decorations  used  in fiestas,  community-wide

festivals  or  national  holidays)  shall  have  no logo  or  advertising  message  printed  or  painted  on

them.  These  may  be used  in addition  to  the  regular  signage  allowed  per  business.

6.  Freestanding  Sign:  All signs  classified  as freestanding  are limited  to  locations  along  street  segments

meeting  specific  zoning  criteria  further  defined  elsewhere  in this  Article.

7.  Gate  Entrance  Sign:

created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 5 of 20



a. Said sign  may  identify  the  owner,  resident  or  name  of  a certain  parcel  of  property  (i.e.,  John  Doe

Ranch,  etc.).

b. Total  sign  height  (including  poles)  shall  not  exceed  twenty  feet  (20').  The  sign  face  itself  shall  not

exceed  three  feet  (3')  in height  and  thirty  feet  (30')  in width.

8. Information  Sign: Signs visible from the public right-of-way  shall have a maximum size of four  (4)
square  feet  in sign  area.

9. Legal  Notices:  The  signs  are  exempt  from  the  requirements  of  this  Article;  however,  they  must  comply

with  provisions  of  the  clear-sight  triangle.

10.  Pennant:  These  displays  may  be used  in addition  to  the  regular  signage  allowed  per  business.

11.  Point-Of-Sale Sign:

a. This sign shall limit  its advertisement  to the product,  its price, and/or  its manufacturer.

b. The  cumulative  sign  area  for  these  signs  shall  not  exceed  twenty  (20)  square  feet.

c. Each sign  shall  be no larger  than  two  (2) square  feet  in sign  area.

12.  Portable  Sign:

a. Portable  signs,  although  not  incorporating  a permanent  footing  in their  design,  shall  be

temporarily  securely  anchored  to  the  ground  to  prevent  overturning  in high  winds.

b. Portable  signs  shall  be placed  on level  ground  only  or  leveled  during  setup.

c. Portable  signs  shall  for  purposes  of  this  Article  be subject  to all on-premises  provisions  governing

freestanding  signs.

13.  Product Identification  Sign: Sign shall be placed on the structure  and shall not exceed one-third  (%)
square  foot  in sign  area.

14.  Projection  Sign:  A Projection  Sign may  not  extend  beyond  the  property  line  of  the  building  upon  which

it is attached  without  an encroachment  permit.  The  sign  may  be of any  size that  is allowed  for  that

building,  however  it may  not  project  more  than  five  (5) feet  from  the  building  and  it must  maintain

clearance  to  the  ground  greater  that  eight  (8) feet.  The  method  of attachment  must  conform  to

requirements  of  the  City's  Building  Codes.

15.  Streamers:  These  displays  may  be used  in addition  to  the  regular  signage  allowed  per  business.

16.  tVo//Sign:Nowallsignmayextendmorethantwelveinches(12")(depth)outfromthewalltowhichit

is attached.

17.  WindowSign:

a. Permanent  window  signs  may  be substituted  for  wall  signage  with  a corresponding  reduction  of

wall  signage.

b. Awindowsigndoesnotincludemerchandiseormodelsofproductsorservicesincorporatedina

window  display.

B. Res7dentio/Zones:Thefollowingsigntypesarepermitted:developmentidentificationsign,directionalsign,

garage  sale  sign,  government  sign,  house  or  building  sign  or  nameplate,  legal  notices,  model  complex  sign,

national,  State  and  corporate  flags,  political  sign,  private  sale  or  event  sign,  historic  designation  plaques,  real

estate  sign,  and  Home  Occupation  Signs  as follows:

1.  One  single  face  sign  that  identifies  trade  or  services  conducted  within  a residence.

2. The  sign  shall  not  exceed  the  area  specified  in Article  11-5-4.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:2"l  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 6 of 20



3. The  sign  shall  not  be illuminated.

4.  the  sign  shall  be attached  and  parallel  with  the  dwelling.

5.  only  one  sign  shall  be allowed  per  dwelling  unit.

Commercial  and  Industrial  Zones:

1.  Attached  Sign:  One  and  one-half  (1%) square  feet  of  signage  for  each  linear  foot  of  exterior  wall.  The

sign(s)  shall  be placed  on the  side  of  the  building  used  to  calculate  the  square  footage  of  the  sign.  The

following  are  considered  attached  signs: awning/canopy/marquee  (with signage on them) signs,
banners,  roof  signs,  window  signs  and  wall  signs.  These  attached  signs  are  subject  to  the  design

standards  of  all applicable  codes.

2. Freestanding  Signage:  These  signs  must  comply  with  the  following  conditions:

a. Locations  which  permit  freestanding  signs  are  determined  by zoning  districts  along  specific

segments  of  streets  (see Development  Standards).

b. Maximum  height  and  minimum  setbacks  for  freestanding  signs  are determined  by street

classification.  See Appendix  1, Development  Standards,  Section  11-13-2.11  of  this  Article.

c. Individual  freestanding  signs  shall  be limited  to  those  businesses  which  own  direct,  unobstructed

(on-site)  access  to  the  public  street.

d. Frontage  on a controlled  access  public  street,  where  under  normal  conditions  a driveway  permit

would  not  be granted  to  that  business,  shall  not  be included  in the  calculation  for  freestanding

signage.

e. Size of  freestanding  signs  are determined  as follows:

Linear  Street  Frontage Size  Allowed

0-100  feet 100  square  feet

101-300  feet 150  square  feet

301-600  feet 200  square  feet

>600  feet 200  square  feet

On buildings  with  more  than  one  street  frontage,  only  one  street  frontage  shall  be used  to

calculate  the  permitted  sign  size, height,  and  number  of  signs.

f.  Number  of  freestanding  signs  is limited  to  one  per  parcel,  except  where  the  frontage  of  the

parcel  exceeds  six hundred  (600)  linear  feet.  For  those  parcel,  two  (2) freestanding  signs  are

permitted,  provided  there  is a minimum  distance  of  two  hundred  feet  (200')  between  the  signs.

Sec. 11-13-2.5.  Off-Premises  Signs.

A.  Attached  Signs:  Attached  sign  may  be permitted  on a building  under  the  following  provisions:

1.  Location:  The  off-premise  sign  may  only  be located  on a commercially  zoned  building.

2. Size:  The  cumulative  square  feet  of allowable  signage  for  the  host  building  may  not  be exceeded.  The

square  footage  of  the  off-premise  sign  shall  be added  to  all other  signs  on the  building  in order  to

ascertain  that  the  total  allowable  square  footage  is not  being  violated.

3. Distance:  The  content  of  the  off-premise  sign  may  be goods,  services,  or  another  business  that  is

ocated  within  the  corporate  limits  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 7 of 20



B. Bench  Signs:  With  the  approval  the  City  Commission,  bench  signs  may  be placed  in the  public  right-of-way

along  bus routes  or  in areas  frequented  by pedestrians.  Bench  signs  are  exempt  from  the  location  provisions

for  freestanding.

Billboards:

General  Location:

a. All billboards  shall  be located  only  in areas  zoned  Commercial  or  Industrial  and  only  along  streets

designated  as major  arterials  or  interstate  highways,  billboards  shall  not  be located  within  any

other  zoning  district.

b. Billboards  must  be located  along  street  segments  having  a minimum  of  five  (5) percent  office,

commercial  and/or  industrial  zoning.

No billboards  will  be erected  within  the  downtown  area  as defined  in Section  11-13-2.3  of  this

Article.

2. TotalSignArea,Spacing,Height,Location,AndSetbacks:El:llboardsshallbesubjecttott'iefollovving

requirements:

a. Billboards  located  along  interstate  highways  (also  known  as "Freeway  Billboards")  shall  not

exceed  four  hundred  (400)  square  feet  of  total  sign  area,  shall  be spaced  a minimum  of  one

thousand  feet  (1,000')  apart  measured  radially  and  shall  not  exceed  forty  feet  (40')  in height

measured  from  ground  level.

b. Billboards  located  along  major  arterials  (also  known  as "Street  Billboards")  shall  not  exceed  three

hundred  (300)  square  feet  of  total  sign  area,  shall  be spaced  a minimum  of  one  thousand  feet

(1,000')  apart  measured  radially  and  shall  not  exceed  thirty  feet  (30')  in height  measured  from

ground  level.  There  shall  be a minimum  clearance  of  fifteen  feet  (15')  measured  from  the  ground

evel  to  the  bottom  of  the  billboard  face.

Street  billboards  may  only  be located  within  one  (1) mile  of  the  end  (as defined  by the

State  Department  of  Transportation)  of  an Interstate  25 off-ramp.

c. A maximum  of  two  (2) faces,  parallel  back-to-back  is permitted,  provided  both  faces  are of  the

same  size and  attached  to  the  same  pole(s)  for  support.

d. Billboards  shall  be supported  by a maximum  of  two  (2) upright  poles.

e. Vertical  or horizontal  stacking  of  billboards  is prohibited.

Billboards  shall  be setback  a minimum  of  Five  feet  (5')  from  the  property  line  fronting  along

major  arterials  and  thirty  feet  (30')  from  the  property  line  fronting  along  interstate  highways.  In

each  case  there  shall  be a minimum  of  five  feet  (5')  setback  from  all other  property  lines

measured  from  said  property  lines  to  any  portion  of  the  billboard  structure.

g. Billboards  shall  have  a minimum  sign  area  of  seventy-two  (72)  square  feet.

D. Garage,  Private  Sale  Or  Event  Sign:

1.  Signs  may  be used  to advertise  any  event  listed  above  provided  that  the  signs  are  not  over  three  (3)

square  feet  in sign  area,  and  are  used  only  during  the  duration  of  the  event.

2. The person erecting  the sign and/or  the property  owner  at the sign location shall be responsible  for the
sign removal  and all other  requirements  concerning  signs.

E. GovernmentSigns:

1.  Traffic-control  and  similar  signs  are exempt  from  all requirements  of  this  Article.

Created:  2023-01-B  15:22:2")  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 8 of 20



2. Building  identification  signs  and  similar  signs  do  not  require  permits;  however  they  must  meet  the

numerical  requirements  of  this  Article.

F. Political  Signs:

1.  No individual  sign  shall  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign  area.

2.  All political  signs  may  be erected  no sooner  than  ninety  (90)  days  before  the  election  to  which  they

pertain  and  shall  be removed  within  ten  (10)  days  following  same  election.

3.  Advertising  on a duly  permitted  billboard  shall  be exempt  from  the  size and  time  limits  herein  stated.

G. Vehicle  Signs:

1.  A vehicle  may  have  a sign  placed  upon  it if the  vehicle  is for  sale and  the  purpose  of  the  sign relates  to

its sale;  or

2. A vehicle  may  have  a sign  placed  upon  it if the  vehicle  is contributing  to  the  legitimate  purposes  of  the

business  for  which  it is used;  and

3.  A vehicle  with  a vehicle  sign  may  not  be parked  on or  within  thirty  (30)  feet  of  a public  right-of-way  for

longer  than  one  hour,  except  if  the  vehicle  is for  sale.

Sec.  11-13-2.6.  Temporary  Signs.

A. Construction/Renovation  Signs: The signage shall not exceed  sixty-four  (64)  square  feet  in sign  area,  and  shall

not  be erected  until  a building  permit  has been  secured.  The  sign  shall  be removed  no later  than  fourteen

(14)  days  after  the  issuance  of  a certificate  of  occupancy  or  the  building  permit  expires.

1.  Signs  less than  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign  area  do not  require  a sign permit  and  shall  not  be

assessed  a permit  fee.

2. Signs  which  exceed  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign  area  require  a sign  permit  and  shall  be assessed  the

applicable  permit  fee.

B. Real  Estate  Signs:

1.  Residentially-Zoned  Lots  Or  Parcel:

a. Less than  I (one)  acre:  one  sign  per  street  frontage  not  to exceed  four  (4) square  feet  in per  sign.

Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  seven  feet  (7')  in height.

b.  1.01  to 5.00  acres:  one  sign  per  street  frontage  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign

area  per  sign.  Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  eight  feet  (8')  in height.

c. 5.01  to IO.OO  acres:  two  (2) signs  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign  area  per  sign.

Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  eight  feet  (8')  in height.

d.  Greater  than  10.00  acres:  three  (3) signs  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign  area  per

sign.  Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  eight  feet  (8')  in height.

2.  A//  Other  Zoned  Lots  Or  Parcels:

a. Less than  I.OO  acre:  one  sign  per  street  frontage  not  to  exceed  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign

area  per  sign.  Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  eight  feet  (8')  in height.

b. 1.01  to 5.00  acres:  one  sign  per  street  frontage  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign

area  per  sign.  Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  ten  feet  (10')  in height.

c. 5.01  to IO.OO  acres:  two  (2) signs  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign  area  per  sign.

Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  fifteen  feet  (15')  in height.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 9 of 20



d.  Greater  than  10.00  acres:  three  (3) signs  not  to  exceed  sixty-four  (64)  square  feet  in sign  area  per

sign or  two  (2) signs  not  to  exceed  one  hundred  twenty-eight  (128)  square  feet  in sign  area  per

sign.  Sign(s)  shall  not  exceed  fifteen  feet  (15')  in height.

3. Real  Estate  Directional  Signs:  These  signs  shall  not  exceed  six (6) square  feet  in sign  area.

4.  Model  Complex  Signs:  These  signs  shall  be located  on the  project  site  and  conform  to  the  following

requirements:

a. One  sign  per  complex  not  to  exceed  thirty-two  (32)  square  feet  in sign area.

b. One  sign  per  model  not  to  exceed  four  (4) square  feet  in sign  area.

c. Signs  are  to  be removed  when  the  complex  ceases  to  be a model  home  complex.

5. Removo/07Sfgns:Signsshallberemovedwithinl4(fourteen)daysafterclosingofsaleorleaseof
property.

6.  Placement  Near  Public  Ways:  No real  estate  signs  shall  be erected  in the  public  rights-of-way  or  in

clear-sight  triangles.

7.  Exception  To Permit  and  Fee Requirements:  Signs  which  do not  exceed  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign

area  do not  require  a sign  permit  and  shall  not  be assessed  a permit  fee.

8.  Permit  and  Fee Required:  Signs  which  exceed  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign  area  require  a sign  permit

and  shall  be assessed  the  applicable  permit  fee.

C. Promotional  Displays:

1.  Commercial:  In addition  to  authorized  attached  and  freestanding  signs,  occasional  events  requiring

special  advertising  shall  be subject  to  the  following  conditions:

a. Each business  shall  be limited  to one  freestanding  and  three  (3) attached  signs.  Each sign  shall

not  exceed  ten  (10)  square  feet  in size.

b. Displays  incorporating  balloons,  banners,  streamers,  flags  and  pennants  will  be permitted  and  are

not  limited  to  size and  number.

c. Each business  shall  be allowed  one  permit  for  a grand  opening  display  during  its first  six  (6)

months  of  operation.  The  permit  for  this  display  shall  be for  twenty  (20)  consecutive  days.

d. Each business  shall  be allowed  six (6) promotional  displays  during  each  calendar  year.  The  permit

for  each  of  these  displays  shall  be for  ten  (10)  consecutive  days.

e. Each business  shall  be allowed  one  bona  fide  going  out  of  business  display.  The  permit  for  this

display  shall  be for  sixty  (60)  consecutive  days.

f. The  applicant  shall  provide  to  the  Sign Administrator  the  name  and  address  of  the  business

where  the  display  is to  be placed  and  the  first  day  of  the  display.  No  portion  of  a display  (i.e.,

structure  or  sign)  shall  be erected  prior  to  the  first  day  of  the  event  as stated  on the  permit.

2. Residential:  In the  event  of  an open  house  or  other  similar  showing,  the  following  displays  and

conditions  shall  apply:

a. Displays  incorporating  pennants,  flags,  streamers,  banners,  open  house  signs,  welcome  signs  and

other  like  signs  will  be allowed.

b. The  sign  display  may  be erected  any  time  on the  day  prior  to  the  event  and  must  be removed

within  twenty-four  (24)  hours  following  the  event.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 10  of 20



Sec. 11-13-2.7.  Signs  Not  Requiring  Permits.

Accessory  use  signs:

Change  of  copy  on legally  established  signs.

Construction/renovation  signs (those not exceeding  sixteen (16) square feet in sign area).

Decorations  for  national  holidays  or  community-wide  festivals  and  fiestas.

Directional  signs.

Flags/decorations.

Garage  sale  signs.

Government  signs.

House  or  building  signs  or  nameplates.

Information  signs.

Legal  notices.

Model  complex  signs  (those  not  exceeding  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign  area).

National,  State  and  corporate  flags  following  accepted  flag  protocol.

Pennants.

Point-of-sale  signs.

Political  signs  (except  billboards).

Private  sale  or  event  signs.

Product  identification  signs.

Promotional  displays-Residential.

Railroad  signs.

Real estate  broker  identification  signs.

Real estate  directional  signs.

Real estate  signs  (those  not  exceeding  sixteen  (16)  square  feet  in sign  area).

Streamers.

Vehicle  signs.

Sec. 11-13-2.8.  Prohibited  Signs.

A.  Any  sign  not  expressly  permitted  within  this  Article  is prohibited.

B. Any  sign  constructed  to  resemble  any  official  marker  or  sign  normally  erected  by City,  State  or  Federal

Government  agency  or  a sign  using  words,  phrases,  movement,  symbols  or  characters  in such  a manner  as to

interfere  with,  mislead  or  confuse  traffic.

C. A sign  advertising  activities  that  are  illegal  according  to Federal  or  State  laws,  rules  or regulations  and  County

or  City  ordinances  or  resolutions.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 11 of 20



D. Any  sign  erected  on,  attached  to or  painted  on retaining  walls,  fences,  rocks  of  natural  features.  This

prohibition  shall  not  include  development  identification  signs  placed  on walls  used  for  landscaping  purposes.

Sec.  11-13-2.9.  General  provisions.

A. CalculationofSignArea:

1.  The  cumulative  area  of  all attached  signs  shall  be used  to  determine  that  the  total  cumulative  sign  area

does  not  exceed  the  total  sign  area  allowed  for  that  building.

2.  The  area  of  a freestanding  sign  is measured  by determining  the  sign  area  of  all sides  that  are  visible

from  any  one  vantage  point,  except  only  one  side  of  a sign  shall  be measured  if the  two  (2) sides  are

back  to back  or  separated  by an angle  of  forty-five  degrees  (45)  or less. If the  two  (2) sides  are  not  of

equal  size,  the  larger  side  shall  be measured.

Variances:

1.  Administmtive  Variance:  There  shall  be no administrative  variances  issued  for  any  provision  addressed

in this  Article.

2. Vor7onceo//owed:AnysignvariancerequestmustbereviewedandacteduponbythePlanningand

Zoning  Commission  in the  manner  established  by the  City  Comprehensive  Planning  and  Zoning  Code.

3.  Design  ExceHence:  Since  it is the  goal  of  the  City  to  promote  excellence  in design,  in addition  to  the

established  requirements  for  the  issuance  of  a Variance,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  may

allow  signs  that  exceed  the  requirements  of  this  Code  if the  proposed  sign  is considered  to have  a

quality  of  architecture,  design  or  construction  that  far  exceeds  normal  sign  standards.  If a sign  exhibits

an excellence  in design  and  construction  the  Commission  may  allow  a twenty  (20)  percent  increase  in

sign area and/or height.

C. Structural  Requirements:

1.  All signs  shall  conform  to  the  structural  design  requirements  set  forth  in the  International  Building

Code  and companion  documents.

2.  Sign permit  applications  for  freestanding  signs  must  conform  to  the  City  Building  Code  requirements.

D.  Sign  Maintenance  And  Removal:

1.  Damaged  Signs:  When  any  sign  is substantially  damaged,  destroyed,  taken  down  or  removed  for  any

purpose  other  than  copy  change  or  normal  maintenance  operation,  it shall  not  be re-erected,

reconstructed  or  rebuilt  except  in full  compliance  with  this  Article.

2. Unsafe Signs: If, in the opinion of a Sign Administrator  or designee, any sign becomes unsecured,
unsafe  or  subject  to  fall,  the  Sign Administrator  upon  supported  findings  shall  give  written  notice  of  the

sign's  condition  to  the  person  responsible  for  the  sign (owner  or lessee).  The  person  so notified,  shal

correct  the  unsafe  condition  of  the  sign  and  within  seven  (7) working  days.  The  repair  or  replacement

of  the  sign  shall  be done  in conformance  with  the  provisions  of  this  Article.

3. Maintenance:

a. All signs  shall  be kept  in good  repair,  both  structurally  and  in appearance.  All braces,  bolts,  clips,

fastenings  and  supporting  frame  shall  be securely  affixed  to  the  support  structure  or  wall  and

shall  be free  from  insect  infestation,  rot  or  other  deterioration.

b. If the  message  portion  of  a sign  is not  maintained  or  if it is removed,  leaving  only  the  supporting

"shell"  of  a sign  or  the  supporting  braces,  anchors  or  similar  components,  the  owner  of  the  sign

or  the  owner  of  the  property  where  the  sign  is located  or  other  person  having  control  over  such

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 12 of 20



sign  shall,  within  thirty  (30)  days  of  the  removal  of  the  message  portion  of  the  sign,  either  replace

the  entire  message  portion  of  the  sign  or  remove  the  remaining  components  of  the  sign.  The

subsection  shall  not  be construed  to  alter  the  prohibition  on the  replacement  of  a non-

conforming  sign.  Nor  shall  this  subsection  be construed  to  prevent  the  changing  of  the  message

of  the  sign.

4. Repair, Alteration or Removal of  Signs: Any written  notice to repair, alter or to remove a sign will be
sent  via  certified  mail  by the  Sign Administrator  to  the  owner,  lessee,  or  person  responsible  for  the

sign.  If such  order  is not  acted  on within  seven  (7) days,  the  Sign Administrator  may  initiate

proceedings  contained  herein  to revoke  the  permit  and  remove  the  sign  at  the  expense  of  the  owner,

lessee,  or person  responsible  for  the  sign.

5. Unlawful Signs: If any sign is installed, erected, constructed or maintained in violation of any of the
terms  of  this  Article,  or  the  applicable  code  it was  erected  under,  the  City  may  issue  a written  warning

to  the  sign  owner,  lessee,  property  manager  or  landowner.  This  warning  shall  outline  the  violation(s)

and  order  the  designated  responsible  party  to  bring  the  sign  into  compliance  with  this  Article  and  any

other  applicable  codes  within  fourteen  (14)  days  from  the  date  of  the  warning.  Only  one  warning  per

violation  will  be issued.  Said  warning  shall  remain  in effect  for  the  duration  of  the  business.

6. Violations  and  Penalties:  Any  person  who  shall  violate  any  provision  of  this  Article  shall  be guilty  of  an

offense  and  shall,  upon  conviction  thereof,  be punished  as provided  in Section  1-4-1  of  the  City  Code.

Each day  in which  any  violation  shall  occur  shall  constitute  a separate  offense.  In addition,  the  City

Attorney  is hereby  authorized  to  take  all actions,  both  legal  and  equitable,  necessary  to  ensure

compliance  with  this  Article.

E. Non-conforming Signs:

1.  Subject  to  the  remaining  restrictions  of  this  Section,  non-conforming  signs  that  were  otherwise  lawful

(i.e.  had  a lawfully  issued  permit  by the  City)  on the  effective  date  of  this  Article  may  be continued.

2. No person  may  engage  in any  activity  that  causes  an increase  in the  extent  of  nonconformity  of  a non-

conforming  sign.  Without  limiting  the  generality  of  the  foregoing,  no non-conforming  sign  may  be

enlarged  or  altered  in such  a manner  as to aggravate  the  non-conforming  condition.  Nor  may

illumination  be added  to  any  non-conforming  sign.

3.  Any  change  in the  use  of  any  building  or  property  on which  a non-conforming  sign  is located,  wil

require  that  all non-conforming  signs  on that  property  be brought  into  compliance  with  all applicable

provisions  of  this  Article  within  nine  (9) months  of  said  change.

4.  A non-conforming  sign  may  not  be moved  or  replaced  except  to  bring  the  sign  into  complete

conformity  with  this  Article.  For  the  purpose  of  this  subsection,  "replaced"  means  the  replacing  of any

or  all parts  of  a sign  that  would  extend  the  normal  life  span  of  a sign.  An example  is replacing  wood

pole  supports  with  metal  I-beam  supports.

5.  If a non-conforming  sign  is destroyed,  damaged  or  in need  of  repair,  it may  not  thereafter  be repaired,

reconstructed  or replaced  except  in conformity  with  all the  provisions  of  this  Article  and  the  remnants

of  the  former  sign  structure  shall  be cleared  from  the  land.  For  purposes  of  this  subsection,  a non-

conforming  sign is "destroyed"  if damaged  up to  fifty  (50)  percent  of  the  cost  of  repairing  the  sign  to  its

former  stature  or  if  the  cost  of  replacing  it equals  or  exceeds  the  tax  value  (tax  value  iflisted  for  tax

purposes)/sign valuation (as stated on the original permit) of the sign so damaged, whichever is less.

6. The  message  of a non-conforming  sign  may  be changed  so long  as this  does  not  create  any  new  non-

conformities  (for  example,  by creating  an off-premises  sign  under  circumstances  where  such  a sign

would  not  be allowed).

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 13  of 20



7. If a non-conforming  sign  other  than  a billboard  advertises  a business,  service,  commodity,

accommodation,  attraction  or  other  enterprise  or  activity  that  is no longer  operating  or  being  offered

or  conducted,  that  sign  shall  be considered  abandoned  and  shall  be removed  within  ninety  (90)  days

after  such  abandonment  by the  sign  owner,  owner  of  the  property  where  the  sign  is located  or  other

person  having  control  over  such  sign.

8.  If a non-conforming  billboard  remains  blank  for  a continuous  period  of  ninety  (90)  days,  that  billboard

shall  be deemed  abandoned  and  shall  be altered  to  comply  with  this  Article  or  be removed  by the  sign

owner,  owner  of  the  property  where  the  sign  is located  or  other  person  having  control  over  such  sign.

For purposes  of  this  subsection,  a sign  is "blank"  if:

a. It advertises  a business,  service,  commodity,  accommodation,  attraction  or  other  enterprise  or

activity  that  is no longer  operating  or  being  offered  or  conducted;  or

b. The  advertising  message  it displays  becomes  illegible  in whole  or  substantial  part;  or

c. The  advertising  copy  has been  removed.

9. The  City  shall  reserve  the  right  to  remove  a non-conforming  sign in accordance  with  State  law.

10.  This  subsection  shall  not  apply  to  any  benches  placed  under  the  terms  of  any  contract  in effect  on the

date  of  passage  of  this  Article.

F. Permits:  Sign permits  shall  be required  for  all signs  unless  otherwise  stated  in this  Article.

G. Sign  Placement  Provisions:

1.  No sign  shall  be permitted  to  violate  the  "clear-sight  triangle"  as defined  in the  City  Zoning  Code.

2. No sign  shall  obstruct  any  door,  stairway,  fire  escape  or  opening  intended  to  provide  ingress  and  egress

for  any  building  or  structure.

3.  Signsmaynotbelocatedinamannerthatobscuresorinterfereswiththeeffectivenessofanyofficial

sign,  signal  or  device.  A sign  shall  not  be placed  at any  location  where  it obscures  or  interferes  with  the

clear  view  of  any  traveler  on any  street.

4.  No sign  shall  be constructed  within  any  public  right-of-way  or  sidewalk  nor  shall  any  portion  of  any  sign

extend  onto  or  over  a public  right-of-way  or  sidewalk  unless  a specific  exception  is provided  for

elsewhere  in this  Article.

5. No permit  for  a sign  that  extends  beyond  private  property  onto  a public  street,  public  sidewalk  or

public  alley  will  constitute  a permanent  easement.  Every  such  permit  shall  be revocable  by the  Sign

Administrator.  The  City  shall  not  be liable  for  any  damages  to  the  owner  because  of  such  revocation.

6. No banner  shall  be erected  across  any  street  or  sidewalk  in the  City  unless  express  (written)  consent

has been  granted  by the  City  Commission.

7. Any  sign  extending  over  an area  intended  for  pedestrian  use  shall  not  be less than  seven  feet  four

inches  (7'4")  above  the  finished  grade  below  it.

8.  No sign  shall  be placed  on any  property  without  written  consent  of  the  owner(s)  or  the  owner(s)'

authorized  agent.

9. No part  of  any  sign  may  protrude  into  the  setback  except  in the  following  instances:

a. If the  right-of-way  extends  fifteen  feet  (15')  beyond  the  back  of  curb,  a sign  may  be placed  on the

property  line.  A written  agreement  between  the  City  and  the  property  owner  shall  be initiated  to

assure  that  the  said  sign  will  be relocated  at  the  owner's  expense  in the  event  that  the  roadway  is

ever  widened  at the  sign  location.

Created:  2023-C-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 14  of 20



b. Real estate  signs  may  be located  within  the  setback;  however,  they  shall  not  encroach  in any  way

into  the  public  right-of-way  or  clear-sight  triangles.

10.  Every  sign  shall  be identified  by  a label,  nameplate  or  trademark  designating  the  manufacturer  and

installer  of  the  sign.  Signs  not  requiring  permits  shall  be exempt  from  this  provision.

11.  No sign  (temporary  or permanent)  shall  be placed  on private  property  with  the  exception  of  signs

lawfully  permitted.  Any  unlawful  sign  found  in a public  right-of-way  or  on public  property  shall  be

summarily removed by the Zoning Administrator  or his/her  designee.

H. Lighting  Provisions:

1.  Shading:  Light  from  any  (light)  source  intended  to  externally  illuminate  a sign  shall  be shaded,  shielded,

or  directed  in such  a way  so that  the  light  intensity  or  brightness  shall  not  adversely  affect  the  safe

vision  of pedestrian  or  vehicle  operators  on public  or  private  streets,  driveways,  or  parking  areas,  and

shall  not  adversely  affect  any  of  the  surrounding  premises.  Illumination  from  any  sign  shall  not

interfere  with  the  effectiveness  of  any  official  traffic  sign,  signal  or  device.

2. Types of Lighting: Any type oflighting  may be used to either  illuminate a sign or may be the sign itself
as long  as said  lighting  meets  the  requirements  of  this  Article.

3.  Distance:  Signs  which  face  residentially  zoned  parcels  having  a linear  distance  of  seventy  five  feet  (75')

or  less from  the  zone  shall  not  be illuminated.

4.  Res7dentio/Zones:Signsinresidentialzonesshallnotbeilluminatedwiththeexceptionofahouseor

building  sign  or nameplate.

5. Dark  Sky:  The  State  of  New  Mexico  Dark  Sky Legislation  requires  that  all lighting  be shielded  in order  to

prevent  the  escape  oflight  into  the  sky.  This  not  only  requires  the  use of  shields  but  also  does  not

allow  the  use of  "up-lighting"  or  the  use of  lights  in any  manner  that  will  cause  light  to  be emitted  in an

upward  direction.

6. Movement:  Signs  that  simulate  movement  by use  of  lighting  may  be allowed  at the  discretion  of  the

Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.  The  Commission  must  make  a finding  that  stipulates  that  said

movement  will  not  cause  an undue  distraction  to  motorists  and  thereby  be classified  as a traffic

hazard.

Sec. 11-13-2.10.  Enforcement.

A. Offenses:

1.  Every  violation  of  this  Article  constitutes  an offense.

2. Each day  a violation  of  this  Article  exists  constitutes  a separate  offense.

B. EnforcementAuthority:

1.  The  Zoning  Administrator  is authorized  to issue  citations  for  violations  of  this  Article  and  file  crimina

complaints  in Municipal  Court  alleging  violations  of  this  Article.

2. TheMunicipalCourtmayimposeafineforeachoffense,asprovidedintheCityofTruthor

Consequences  City  Code  for  each  day  the  violation  is found  to  have  occurred.  In addition  to  any  fines

thus  imposed,  the  Municipal  Court  is authorized  to  issue  orders  for  removal  or  other  judgments.

Failure  to  pay  fines  previously  imposed  shall  constitute  contempt  of  court  and  may  be separately

punished  at the  discretion  of  the  Municipal  Court.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 15 of 20



Sec.  11-13-2.11.  Freestanding  Sign  Development  Standards,

Tabm  1: Maximum  Sign  Height  By Street  Classification  (In Feet)

Street  Classification Zone  Cla=sification

Residential

Industrial

Commercial

Local

12 10 18
Collector

12 10 112
Minor  arterial

12 10 112
Major  arterial

is lo lis
Freeway*

26 10 l"

" In order  for  a sign  to  be considered  to be freeway  oriented  it must  be located  within  300  feet  of  a freeway

right-of-way  and  must  be visible  from  said  freeway.  The  maximum  square  footage  per  sign  shall  be the

same  as that  of  other  signs.

"  The  maximum  height  shall  be determined  by the  City  Commission  upon  recommendation  by  the  Planning

and  Zoning  Commission  through  the  Special  Use Permit  process  established  by  the  City  Comprehensive

Planning  and  Zoning  Code.  It shall  be the  applicant's  responsibility  to propose  the  need  for  the  height

of  the  sign  based  on visibility  from  the  freeway.  The  City  Commission  may  establish  the  height  of  the

sign  based  on information  provided  by the  applicant,  recommendation  by the  Planning  and  Zoning

Commission,  public  input,  or  on any  other  pertinent  facts  the  Commission  may  deem  appropriate.

NOTE:  Freestanding  signs  which  are allowed  by right  and  erected  in the  zones  listed  above  shall  follow  those

height  requirements  enumerated  above,  unless  specific  requirements  are  stated  elsewhere  in this  Article.

Table  2: Minimum  Setback  By Street  Classification

Street

Classification

Setback

Front  Setback Side

Local

side yard l 10 feet from property line l 5 feet
Collector

side yard l 12 feet from property line l 5 feet
Minor  arterial

side yard l 15 feet from propertyline l 5 feet
Major  arterial

side yard l 15 feet from property line l 5 feet

The  following  illustration  are  to  be used  only  for  assistance  in applying  the  regulations  contained  in this

Code,  they  are  for  illustrative  purposes  only.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:2')  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 16  of 20



DETERMINING  SIGN  AREA

Ini)lcates  bouridary

rni'itaze

appllcant  does  provide
iilgii.

m SHADE[)  AREA  INDICATES  SIGN  AREA

DETERMINING  SIGN  AREA

Clear  Site  Triangle

Propercy  line

STREET

25'-1

CLEAR  SIGHT  TRIANGLE

(Supp.  No. 101)

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:20  [EST]

Page 17  of  20



ON-PREM18E  81GNS

% FOR ILLuSTRATIV!i PuRPO8ES ONLY )

AWNINa/C ANetPY/M ARaUiE
S113N8

€iROUNla  ERAS

:o"( t
i)ii, AIN""'

p5tJ
j  18"

atass

INI-WMATlalN 81(INS

B ANNill

WVV  Pg)vMANTg

"illUffVdUH'd))U!ijPIEAMffllg

WINDOW  91QN!

Poos  Ous  Du.rr

Aeiir  Rtsovit'nov.s

CON!3TFlUOTION/ilENOVATION  91aN

ON-PREMISE  SIGNS

Sec. 11-13-3.  Residential  Fence  and  Wall  Requirements.

HEIGHT.

1.  Six(6)footmaximumheightabovegroundsurfacelevelshallbepermittedonanypartoftherequired

front  yard,  provided  such  fence  is in accord  with  subparagraph  3 below.  A three  (3) foot  maximum

height  wall  above  ground  surface  shall  be permitted  on any  part  of  the  required  front  yard.

2. An eight  (8) foot  maximum  height  fence  or  wall  above  ground  surface  level  shall  be permitted  on any

part  of  the  lot  that  is to  the  rear  of  the  required  front  yard(s),  provided  such  wall  is in accord  with

subparagraph  3 below  and  is constructed  to  New  Mexico  Building  Code  standards.

3. There  shall  be no fence,  wall  or  obstruction  more  than  three  (3) feet  above  street  curb  level  within  the

clear  sight  triangle,  as defined  under  "Clear  Sight  Triangle"  in Article  8 of  this  Code,  or  in the  clear  sight

triangle  for  entry  and  exit  or  off-street  multi-parking  area.

4.  A wall  retaining  four  (4) or  more  feet  of  soil  must  be designed  and  stamped  (signed)  by a Professional

Engineer,  registered  in the  State  of  New  Mexico.

Created:  2023-ln43  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 18  of  20



B. EXCLUSION  FROM  PUBLIC  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  No wall  or  fence  shall  be permitted  in a public  right-of-way.

C. WALL  AND  FENCE  FOR SWIMMING  POOLS.  All swimming  pools  or  yards  in which  swimming  pools  are  located

shall  be completely  enclosed  by a wall  or  fence  at least  four  (4) feet  in height.

BA  R BED WIRE  FENC  E.

1.  Security  Fences:  Barbed  wire  is not  permitted  except  when  located  at least  six (6) feet  above  the

highest  adjacent  ground  surface.

2.  Other:  Barbed  wire  fence  other  than  security  fence,  described  above  is permissible  only  in T-1  District.

E. ELECTRICAL  FIELD  FENCE. Electrical  field  fence  is permissible  only  in T-1 District  and  shall  be only  utilized  for

Livestock  fence.

EXCEPTIONS.

1.  Tennis  courts  may  have  walls  or  fences  a maximum  of  sixteen  (16)  feet  in height,  provided  they  shall  be

located  in the  side  or  rear  yard  and  shall  be seven  (7) feet  from  any  property  line.

2.  Walls  and  fences  may  be eight  (8) feet  in height  in the  rear  yard  of  double-frontage  lots,  provided  all

such  adjacent  yards  between  the  two  intersection  streets  are  also  rear  yards.

3.  Fences  or  walls  eight  (8) feet  or  less in height  as measured  from  the  highest  directly  adjacent  ground

surface  may  be permitted  on any  part  of  a lot  that  is as far  back  from  streets  and  lot  lines  as minimum

required  setbacks.

Sec. 11-13-4.  Commercial  and  Manufacturing  Fence  and  Wall  Requirements.

HEIGHT:

1.  Asix(6)footmaximumheightabovegroundsurfacelevelfenceorwallshallbepermittedonanypart

of  the  required  front  yard,  provided  it is in accordance  with  subparagraph  3 below.

2.  An eight  (8) foot  maximum  height  above  ground  surface  level  fence  or  wall  shall  be permitted  on any

part  of  the  lot  that  is to  the  rear  and  the  required  front  yard(s)  in commercial  District,  and  in all yards  in

a manufacturing  District,  provided  such  construction  is in accord  with  paragraph  #3 below  and  is

constructed  to  New  Mexico  Building  Code  standards.

3.  There  shall  be no fence  or  wall  more  than  three  (3) feet  of  total  height  above  street-curb  level  within

the  clear-sight  triangle  as defined  under  "Clear  Sight  Triangle"  in Article  8 of  this  Code,  or  in the  clear-

sight  triangle  for  entry  and  exit  of  off-street  multi-parking  area.

B. EXCLUSION  FROM  PUBLIC  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  No wall  or  fence  shall  be permitted  in public  right-of-way.

C. WALLS  AND  FENCES  FOR SWIMMING  POOLS.  All swimming  pools  or yards  in which  swimming  pools  are

located  shall  be completely  enclosed  by a wall  or  fence  at least  four  (4) feet  in height.

D. BARBED  WIRE  FENCES. Barbed  wire  is not  permitted,  except  when  located  above  a wall  or  fence  that  is at

least  six (6) feet  in height.

EXCEPTIONS.

1.  Tennis  courts  may  have  walls  or  fences  a maximum  of  sixteen  (16)  feet  in height,  provided  they  shall  be

located  in the  side  or  rear  yard  and  shall  be seven  (7) feet  from  the  property  line.

2.  A six (6) foot  height  fence  shall  be permitted  in the  front  yard  of  any  apartment  complex  over  twenty

(20)  units,  and  for  patios  or  courtyards  in townhouses  or  condominiums,  except  as otherwise

prohibited  in the  clear  sight  triangle.

Created:  2023-[)1-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp. No. 101)

Page 19 of 20



3. Walls  and  fences  may  be eight  (8) feet  in height  in the  rear  yard  of  a double-frontage  lot,  provided  al

such  adjacent  yards  between  the  two  (2) intersecting  streets  are also  rear  yards.

Created:  2023-01-13  15:22:29  [EST]

(Supp.  No. 101)

Page 20 of 20



mandatory  front,  rear,  and  side  setbacks,  then  if  they  want  to build  a 5000  square  foot  home  on their

property,  then  by all means,  they  should  be allowed  to do that,  as long  as it meets  the  required  setbacks

in the  City.

4.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  (5 Minute  Rule  Applies)

a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Summary  Plat Amendment  at 410 Austin. Applicant

wishes  to divide  their  parcel.  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated:  The  applicant  is looking  to  split  the  parcel  401,  405,  413,  415

Austin  Street.  They  purchased  the  lot;  they  want  to  split  the  lot  and  get  part  of  it to extend  the

boundaries  of  one  parcel  and the  other  part  to  the  east  to extend  it. There  are no utility  or  road

easements  that  are required;  they're  basically  enlarging  their  parcel  into  2 separate  parcels.  The

applicant  is in attendance  here  if you'd  like  to  speak  with  him  or  have  any  questions.

Chairman  Sisney:  I"d just  like  to mention,  that  our  member  Luchini  mentioned  410  on the  agenda.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  When  the  public  notice  was  requested  via my  office,  someone  was

assisting  me,  they  requested  public  notice  for  the  applicants  mailing  address,  but  we  did notify  people

within  the  proper  area.

Ralph  Stewart:  I am the  owner  of  the  property  that  we're  doing  the  lot  adjustment  on the  2 pieces  of

property.  I wanted  to thank  Traci  for  her  help  with  the  application  and paperwork,  and  thank  you  for

looking  at our  change.  We"re  taking  part  of  a parcel  and  then  putting  it with  the  other  property  and  then

the  property  to the  west  of  that,  we've  just  expanded  the  parking  lot  by half  a lot,  I believe.

Chairman  Sisney:  I saw  that.

Member  Luchini  asked  for  clarification  of  the  location.

There  were  no proponents  or  opponents  for  this  item.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was  taken.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

istant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  this  actually  is going  to  replace  a

xisting  sign  that  was  there  on the  corner;  it's  for  Travelodge,  right  there  in front  of  johnny  B's; th  a

st putting  up a taller  sign  and  an illuminating  sign,  which  is a little  different  than  what  was  ther

efore.  Being  as the  sign  has the  required  setbacks,  even  though  it was  allowed  before,  it is a change  i

he sign so we hpvg iq p4% i} j;iqck for  your,Hpp7ovalp

jhairman  Sisney  asked  for  the  City's  stand  on the  signage§



airman  isney  ma  e a motion  to recommen  e em  o e

ember  Luchini  seconded  the  motio

mmission r  na a rova

oll call  vote  was  take

c. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent

to 2911  Cook  Street.  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  this  is a very  old dwelling  unit

from  the  1940"s,  I'm not  sure  back  when  it was  built  if  the  survey  was  off,  but  the  new  survey  for

pending  potential  sale  shows  that  the  dwelling  unit  itself  kind  of  infringes  out  there  into  our  alley  way.

The  applicant  is requesting  that  we  can  vacate  just  that  section  of  alley  so that  all of  their  house  can be

on their  own  property.  There"s  no issues  with  utilities  at all.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  And  it doesn't  set  any  type  of  precedent?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  No, I don't  believe  so. We  may  come  across  a few  of  these  here  and

there  unfortunately;  it's  not  an unusual  request  and  it's  not  going  to happen  frequently.  There  are no

concerns  on the  City's  side  and  we  feel  that  the  request  is reasonable.

Terri  Baca:  I am Greg  McWorder's  realtor.  Mr.  McWorder  recently  purchased  the  property  that's  subject

to  this  easement  and  we  feel  like  it's  an established  prescriptive  easement  because  of  the  length  of  time

that  the  house  been  on this  particular  portion  of  the  alleyway,  which  is less than  200  square  feet.  We

are  just  asking  for  that  particular  to  be vacated  so that  his insurance  will  cover  his whole  property  as

opposed  to what's  not  included  in his property.

Chairman  Sisney:  I just  want  to make  a comment.  I drove  by there  and  I checked  it out  and  there's  a

telephone  pole  outside  of  his fence  line  that  proves  to  me that  there  wouldn't  be any  problem  with  it

being  that  it takes  up space  in the  alley  because  there's  a pole  that  takes  up space  further  into  the  alley

than  that  does.  I didn't  see any  problem  with  it, and  if  the  City  doesn't  have  a problem  with  it and no

one  has  any  problem  with  it.

There  were  no proponents  or  opponents  for  this  item.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Roll  call  vote  was  taken.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

d. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Special Use Permit  for Parcel #3022078314491.  Applicant

wishes to use the land as an art park/display  park. Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  all documents  were  submitted.

They  submitted  a gray  kind  of  conceptual  plan  of  what  they  want  to do.  There  are  no utilities  that'll  be

required  in that  area.  It's  that  vacant  triangle  right  by the  police  department  and  across  the  street  from

Mile  Marker  7. The  applicant  is present  if you  have  any  questions  for  her.



(CITY  Or  01)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%S[OU[)%I € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023  Age'da I'em #: H'4

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:RequestfortheCitytovacateasectionofalleyadjacentto2911CookStreet.
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:  Public Hearing held 6-12-2023 during  the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting  -
no proponents  or  opponents.  A motion  to  recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval

carried  unanimously.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  recommendation  from Planning and Zoning Commission

Attachments:

P & Z packet  included  with  draft  minutes

*  Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  [1 0ther:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  NO. CIICI/ liare  to ei"itei text.  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:.

File Name:  CC agendas  6-28-2023



(,ITY  € F  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € (M[4II)U[S(Jj
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  6-12-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Request  for  the  City  to vacate  a section  of  alley  adjacent  to 2911 Cook  Street.

BACKGROUND:

Dwelling  unit  encroaches  on City  alleyway.  Applicant  requests  City  vacate  section  of  alley  to amend her lot

line  to include  the  dwelling  unit.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Vacation  Application

Plat  Map

Utility  Verification

Assessor  View

Name  of Drafier:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant City Manager Meeting  date 6-12-2023

E-mail: !@to__rcnm.o_z Phone:  575-894-6673



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

505 Slms Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Phone:  575-894-6673  ext.  353  Fax: 575-894-6690

REQUEST  FOR  VACATION

APPLICATION

DateofAppllcatlon S /tzl /  'lol  ')
Comes now  the undersigned  and hereby  requests  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New Mexico  to

consider  vacation  ofthe  following  described  property:

Revlewed  Byi

Electric  Department:

Water/Wastewater:
Streets  Department:

Plann}ng/Zonlng:

Approved

M)PrOVm

Dlsapproved

Dlsapproved

Disapproved

D1sapproved

Date

Date

Date

Date

Utility  Review  Comments:



eolJNoARr  f3rtJqvEY  FL..AT  "s"""
or Lok 5. E51ock 6 and khe norkh adJolnLng 500  aq. rk. krack,  "a""  """"

AmenChd  uOnlfflalkBa  8UbdhllBIOn,  Bexik 131. PaBa  )J44,  /lllairanlg  Dead)

In t% Clkg Or Trukh Or COnsequences. 8igrra COUnk9. IIPC  3e2_in1-9ri.A29B
Neuu  t'lexlco

Ammded  Iiiillai  kbdWlelan  pW  fllsd  iih  December  12. leA5.  /Plll  )lei  13.
911da  Ni+ 34J

,,  s  ,,.  rt,  4*  A16 9 asb I#lg  5C.lS'  i0  DIJE. -  9-0-1JT14 __ IiA!Iana_l:aid_lr_}ymnea Pragram. Plan. liia5r5_iisRals if &ffi._Camarxynal!91P&a*l

'!IS -=  > ('lee  14. Tl.l 7  fg :"_-----ia:;;s,-  Nei ;ia-i;i  fish  C. ttiiVl64d lei tiiiisei Lg'iK aryaaiiva 4111 jJ. jglei}r___._.

I. --
GRAPHIC  SC ALE

D I!I  30  80

I
l
ar

-"""""  } -r---  '-
'a' " ' ""  '  Thlb leil 18 lubJer:!  lei  ai!am  MU,  fMltk.llonA  And  tiiiziaauatv  eT  t'settfd

I =-==-=-----------------=------=-----------=-="area  dakarmMd  lii  ba  autsfds  5edlyaar  rlaad  plaln"

Ptapy!g  addraax  In 2911 Ceiik  6iisiil

UAII dWwlng  seJle  lei  daljiis  miianutsmml*  ll%fl  Ill)l  labalad
m

( y  rgti  )

I  ltitih  -  030  lk

LOI  6

Le53md

raund  918"  rabar  wAutveip  akampad  a6  &413"  @

rwm  In'  rsbar.  (m  auriasy  IdmllTliiJijeiiij  0

asl  I/!"  rsbJr  Waurvaap  Mamped'NPIPL9  12n9"  Ill

dsiwl*d  ax" Tn eeneslii  A

_-.-_i=--_.  I

li0
z

!,
Cl

Lot  5

E31ock  6
(11).161 aezssj

I. :, ""'1/"""16d'61 ,,..,,...,,=...

ti'-:i
D

i

IlChaparral 9urvegrng, LLC
Proraaaleinal  Land  SvveyLng

PIQ eax  6!Th !lnphrm  bila,  Sag Pazlao  at!a

I
CERTIFICATE

Ml  li lii  esilllj  thil  ' lffl I l*91lltam  P'alaiiliintl
krm  sqsr.  Ml  11{i pffll  'r  (xquyd  Trm mls+
iiT Ilsld  tuvs7r  aids  by  ## 11' sr fil  ruearvlilx
l)Jt  illd  rtut-alr  and Ihlr olri  ua  lrua ash ee'anat

I Isn+sr':aaTWtl  oigl:'iu"vd'  T"l:"II:'d"'pal:'Ileii  e

----------------l I i
Let  3 ' Lel  2 , lal  1 ', Aiil  6

iJ;jivl;leii;-i  saii;;ai  ;i";);1:;!latrae-AVdvlilii*-Ael'ind
lhil  lali  li I i.ei>diy  iwaH  to Idd  I !t)tl  l(l  iL  ttiat  la

in  miillnB  laict  (T ytar

Thlr pkl  aaalr   mVla.*  rlrmaalr  at 

, "";7:g
Nag l'lstlaa  PtsTs*iledl  !lsvqaa

Llezia  )Mliaa  II(ffl
II

__ . ',,,,,,.,,,,;,, . ,,,,,.,,. I, 4 ,,,=,,,,,%__m___
Cook  Street

INDEXING  INFORMATION  FOR COUN!Y  CLERK

Rebeeiia  !itona  III  & Jonathan  Ramirez  (3769)

Amended  Homesitas  Subdlvlsion

Secbon  6i  Tghp.  14  South,  Rge.  4 Test



Chaparral  Surveying,  LLC
p.o.  Box  629

Elephant  Butte,  New  Mexico  8793!S

(575)  740-0334

May  11,  2023

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION
(500  SQ. FT.)

A  tl  Of  land  Situate  in  SediOn  6, TOWllShip  14 SOlmh, Range  4 WeJ%, N.M.,  being  a pOdlOn  Of  a 20aalley  boun  on the  south  by  the norffi  boundary  of  Lot  5, Block  6, Ameadal  Homesites  S*divisiq  *
the at}  OfTnithOr  Coquentq  New Mamco, and mom parttCularl7  descn'bed as fOuOWs, 10-wit;

Beguuung  at the SE comer  of  this  tmct,  a chiseled  *Y  in  concrete,  said  conicr  being  the NE  comer  of  Lol5, Block  6, Amended  Homesites  Subdivision;

Tlience,  S89o56aOCl'W,  a distance  of  50.00 feet io l)ie sw  COmer of  hs  tiacl  a 'ha iihac  w/au'vcapstamped  afalLS  12129=,  said coiner  being  the NW  comer  of  Lot  5. Block  6, Amended  Homesiles
Subdivision,

ThenCe, DUE  NORTH,  a dmtance of  10.00  feel  10 the NW  comer  of  flus  tracl  a T  rebar  w7suapslaniped-NMPLS  12129=.

Thence,  N)19o56a00-E,  a distance  of  50 00 reet to the NE  coiner  of  jhis  tracl  a Wa iebarw/mirvmp  slamped=MLS  12129a:

T%:nce,  DUE  SOUTH.  a distance  of  10.00  feet to the point  of  mginning  or  k  tract  hereon  dascribed,
contauiing  50D sq FL of  land,  more  or  less.

This  lcgal  dcscnption  ix'as piepaied  fmm  a ncld  survey  by  David  M. Seiui, NMPLS  12129,  (re: Chaparm]
Surveying,  LLC,  Bounmry  Suivey  Plat  rcvised  date May  6, 2023)



C TY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims  Street  Truth  or  Consequences  New  Mexico

Phone:  575-894-6673  ext.  353  Fax: 575-894-6690

UTILITY  VERIFICATION

REASON  FOR  VERIFICATION:
2911  Cook  Street

Applicant  is requesting  the City  to vacate  the section  of alley

their  dwelling  unit  encroaches  upon.

Reviewed  By:

Electric  Department:  X

Water/Wastewater:  X

Streets  Department:  X

Planning/Zoning:  x

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Denied

Denied

Denied

Denied

Date  5/31/23

Date  5/31/23

0,)I(  6/5/23

Date  5/31/23

Utility  Review  Comments:
No effect  on utilities



i.la

,11.j



Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  no issues  with  any;  it's  not  going  to imprint  on the  site  triangle

because  it's  replacing  something  that  was  already  there  before;  it's  nothing  new.

Chairman  Sisney  made  reference  to a drawing  in the  agenda  packet  for  the  motion  sign.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was  taken.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

go 2911 Cook Street. Assistant  City Manager  Alvare4

istant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  ehairman  and  members  of  the  board,  this  is a very  old  dwe11ing  una

m the  1940's,  I'm not  sure  back  when  it was  built  if  the  survey  was  off,  but  the  new  survey  fo

nding  potential  sale  shows  that  the  dwelling  unit  itself  kind  ofinfringes  out  there  into  our  alley  wa

e applicant  is requesting  that  we  can vacate just  that  sec';jgll  gj  31lqy 5g }jJ  Gill gj%ht,ir  hpusq can
n their  own  property.  There's  no issues  with  utilities  at all',

Iice-Chairman Buhler: And it doesn't set any type of precedentJ

(ssistant  City  Manager  A1varez:  No, I don't  be1ieve  so. We  may  come  acroyi  a few  o+these  here  a

jjhere  unfortunately;  it's  not  an unusual  request  and  it"s not  going  to happen  frequently.  There  are

lloncern5  on Jhg City's side and we feel that  the request  is reasonakile!
n!

erri  Baca:  I am Greg  McWorder"s  realtor.  Mr.  McWorder  recently  purchased  the  property  that's  subj

this  easement  and  we  feel  like  it's  an established  prescriptive  easement  because  of  the  length  of  tim

at the  house%en  on  this  particular  portion  of  the  alleyway,  which is less than 200 square feet. W
re just  asking  for  that  particular  to  be vacated  so that  his insurance  will  cover  his whole  property  a

pposed to wh4s  not included in his plyl

jhere were no proponents or opponents for this iteml

airman  u er  ma e a motion m m n t e item  to  t e mmission  r na a roval

hairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motio

oll call  vote  was  taken

otion  carried  unanimous

d. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Special Use Permit  for Parcel #3022078314491.  Applicant

wishes to use the land as an art park/display  park. Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  all documents  were  submitted.

They  submitted  a gray  kind  of  conceptual  plan  of  what  they  want  to  do.  There  are  no utilities  that'll  be

required  in that  area.  It's  that  vacant  triangle  right  by the  police  department  and  across  the  street  from

Mile  Marker  7. The  applicant  is present  if  you  have  any  questions  for  her.



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%!$[ €)U[!%(C[S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

rxctrixcoorc:iune;;s,zozaAge'daI'em#:H5

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491.  Applicant  wishes to use the

land as an art park/display  park
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:  Public Hearing held 6-12-2023 during  the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting  -
no proponents  or  opponents.  A motion  to  recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval

carried  unanimously.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  recommendation  from Planning and Zoning Commission

Attachments:

P & Z packet  included  with  draft  minutes

*  Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

ResolutionNo.Clicisha-':t=taeritertexi  OrdinanceNo..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  [1] Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  6-28-2023



CITY  Or  T[)UTtl  € )[) € € )SS[ € :!U[N € [S
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  6-12-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Special  Use  Permit  for  Parcel  #3022078314491.

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  wishes  to use the land  as an open  air  ait  park/display  park.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Site  Plan

Assessor  View

Name  of  Drafler:  Traci  A(varez

I

: Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 6-12-2023

E-mail: __talv_aThtorc_
Phone:  575-894-6673







Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  no issues  with  any;  it's  not  going  to imprint  on the  site  triangle

because  it's  replacing  something  that  was  already  there  before;  it's  nothing  new.

Chairman  Sisney  made  reference  to  a drawing  in the  agenda  packet  for  the  motion  sign.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was  taken.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

c. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent

to  2911  Cook  Street.  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  this  is a very  old  dwelling  unit

from  the  1940's,  I'm not  sure  back  when  it was  built  if  the  survey  was  off,  but  the  new  survey  for

pending  potential  sale shows  that  the  dwelling  unit  itself  kind  of  infringes  out  there  into  our  alley  way.

The  applicant  is requesting  that  we  can vacate  just  that  section  of  alley  so that  all of  their  house  can be

on their  own  property.  There's  no issues  with  utilities  at all.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  And  it doesn"t  set  any  type  of  precedent?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  No, I don't  believe  so. We  may  come  across  a few  of  these  here  and

there  unfortunately;  it's  not  an unusual  request  and  it's  not  going  to happen  frequently.  There  are no

concerns  on the  City's  side  and  we  feel  that  the  request  is reasonable.

Terri  Baca:  I am Greg  McWorder"s  realtor.  Mr.  McWorder  recently  purchased  the  property  that's  subject

to  this  easement  and  we  feel  like  it's  an established  prescriptive  easement  because  of  the  length  of  time

that  the  house  been  on this  particular  portion  of  the  alleyway,  which  is less than  200  square  feet.  We

are  just  asking  for  that  particular  to  be vacated  so that  his insurance  will  cover  his whole  property  as

opposed  to what's  not  included  in his property.

Chairman  Sisney:  I just  want  to make  a comment.  I drove  by there  and  I checked  it out  and  there's  a

telephone  pole  outside  of  his fence  line  that  proves  to me  that  there  wouldn't  be any  problem  with  it

being  that  it takes  up space  in the  alley  because  there's  a pole  that  takes  up space  further  into  the  alley

than  that  does.  I didn't  see any  problem  with  it, and  if  the  City  doesn't  have  a problem  with  it and no

one  has  any  problem  with  it.

There  were  no proponents  or  opponents  for  this  item.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  to  recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Roll call  vote  was  taken.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

istant  City  Manager  rez: C airman  an  mem  rs o t e a , a ocuments  were  su  mitt

ey submitted  a gray  kind  of  conceptual  plan  of  what  they  want  to  do.  There  are  no utilities  that'll

quired in that area. It's  that vacant triangle right by the police department  and 3gg55  %jl@ 5%lat,t,% jl'g

e Marker  7. The  a licant  is resent  if ou have  a uestions  for  he



renda Nelson: It's an LLe; it's !'J, LLC. We want to turn it into a community art park instead o+ 3u

eeds.  One  of  the  concerns  was  the  water  flow  from  us changing  the  area.  I happened  to be in to

henever  we  had the  rain  storm  on Tuesday  and  the  only  thing  that  I saw  was  the  structure  that  wa

Iready  there;  the  curbs  and  gutters  were  keeping  the  water  away  from  the  property  and  sending  a
round.  And  yes,  there  was  a lot  of  water,  but  there  wasn"t  a lot  of  water  coming  off  of  the  prope

If. We're  planning  to  finish  the  sidewalks  around  part  of  the  property  because  there  is sidewalk  on

e bit of it, not the whole property, so we'll be puttir% in sidewalks and we plan to put in a sectio
ith concrete  to put  up a little  canopy  for  shade  and  a picnic  table.  We'll  have  a walk  path  and  do

igger  rocks  farther  up on the  hill  to  hold  back  anything  that  might  come  onto  the  property.  We'

ang to  make  this  a property  that  can be used  for  the  community  and promote  businesses  and  we  wa

set  it up like  a selfie  station  and  a place  for  pffiliple  to  stop  when  businesses  in the  area  are  not  o

wn  the  road  we'd  like  to  add  some  light  to it; not  right  now  because  there's  no sewer,  water,  o

lectric  on the  property,  so this  is just  a beginning  start  for  us to  enhance  the  area.  My  understan  in

s the  water;  the  concern  was  we  would  add  more  flooding  to  the  area  and  that  will  not  happen  wit

ewa  }jJyyq3la@zgjnHigH0,i5gut@andJhgfpcill;hatthestructureisalreadytherefm"thecurb5an

utte

istant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and  members  of  the  board,  any  development  thatthey  do a

e property, they'll haw to submit throu@h my office for review and everything, so this is the first st
ich is requestingt*e  approval toluse tha1t;area for this. And like I said, arq development plans an

v;i,i,t,t,:;;;u.,t :;t;::t,t::  ;4;:f:,, :dlo through review and aririrovril for zoning and then im

ren  a Ne son:  at is n o w at we  re  oing  in a way  to  generate;  to ma e it wo  otng  t ts

e are  not  a non-profit,  so it is for  a profit  situation  but  I want  to make  it like  a selfie  station  place,

m not  looking  at just  putting  up billboards.  I want  to  be creative  about  it. I want  to  have  cut-outs  an

hings  so that  people  could  take  pictures  and  promote  and  post  them.  I've  been  talking  to  a lady  abo

utting  solar  so that  there  can  be a charging  station  for  cell  phones  and iPad.  I talked  to Mile  Marker

cross  the  street  and  they  said  that  they  really  get  a lot  of  people  that  walk  in and  they  kind  of  wande

ff, so that  would  be a place  for  them  to  go and  sit  down  and  have  their  coffee  and stufflike  that.  Pa

f  the  thing  with  the  property  is when  I bought  it, I didn't  realize  how  far  the  easements  went  on th

roperty  because  it's  on the  highway.  There's  a 20 foot  easement  from  the  highway.  There's  a 5 foo

his way  and 10  foot  this  way;  it makes  it a really  tiny  piece  of  property  and  it would  be a really  difficu

hing  to  put  like  a retail  business  on it, so I came  up with,  what  I thought  was  cleaver,  idea  to promot

he area.  I want  to do  things  like  put  a newspaper  box  so that  we  could  have  some  of  the  distribution

om  the  art  council  and  stuff  like  that  in the  box.  It won't  be a coin  thing  where  they  have  to  pay;  the

erally  could  just  open  it and  there  would  be stuff  to  dispense.  In this  town,  when  you  get  people  tha

re coming  from  bigger  cities,  they  do things  later  at night  than  what  we  do here  by any  means.  Durin

Hop,  I ran into  people  that  were  here  for  the  wedding  and  they  were  all excited  that  there  wa

methin  oin  on but  the  were  sa in  how  slow  it was.  I told  them  that  I was  lad that  th  we



ere  during  Art  Hop  night  because  there  is something  going  on.  They  wan  s u and  believe  that  th'

iece  will  be a connection  for  people  that  are coming  in as tourists  as a place  to start  so that  the  ca

rnjoy Our community but also have a connection. I believe there is a little bit of a difference,
paration  for  the  people  that  are  coming  into  our  community  that  are not  from  a small  town.  iev

't1ai  ttle  majOr![Y  Of 01,!r tQuriStS  that are GQming  in, SQ I'm h<;iping  that  this will tte somethin@  that wotzl

qlp bridge  that  gap'

ren a e son:  No, it wi  open  a o t e time.  I o expect  at potentia  ere  wi  van  a ism.  A

rst, I'm  planning  to  do banners  on the  sign.  I'm planning  to  do 4x8's  and  obviously  we'll  be talkin

bout  the  height  variance  and  whether  the  people  can  see to  stop  at the  stop  signs.  There  is some  st

at we  need  to work  out.  I have  4 groups  of  people  right  now  that  already  signed  on to  go ahead  and

rward with this. I don't want to block it off and I don't know how th@leasements would work.
tentially  expect  that  there  will  be some  damage;  I will  start  out  with  banners  and I can replace  em

ey"re  damaged.  Ultimately,  I'd like  to have  the  pieces  painted  by individual  people  so it becomes  mo

f an art  concept,  because  that  is what  I want  it to  bp as a qpmmunity  art  park;  you  have  to  sta

mewhere and @p forward  and see how it works out and where we're going. It will not be fence o
all be o  n all the  time.  In time  I want  to run  li hts  and  stuff  so that  it's  invitin  at all tim

Prenda tk'Celson: I don't plan to put up a whole lot of stuff; they can do whatever they want to do
ijo plan.it to where it is open, it will%e visually seen by anyone that is driving by. I do i"t qn7 to
pn yuironrneht  where it would be unsafe; that I wot,ild feel i,incomfortable  being atQ

crewataJ'n

airman  Sisney  ma  e a motion  to recommen  t e item  to  t e C  Commission  r nal  a roval

ember  Luchini  seconded  the  motion

oll call  vote  was  taken

carried  unanimous



CITY  Or  T[)UTt-l  €)[)  (,0Ml(I)U[f%i € [$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age'daI'em #: "6

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Variance  Request  at 1012  Kopra St
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMI"TTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  ASSistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:  Public Hearing  held 6-12-2023  during  the Planning  and Zoning  Commission  Meeting  -
no proponents  or  opponents.  A motion  to recommend  the  item  to  the  City  Commission  for  final  approval

carried  unanimously.

Recommendation:

Accept/Deny  recommendation  from  Planning  and Zoning  Commission

Attachments:

P & Z packet  included  with  draft  minutes

*  Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

ReSOlutiOn  NO. L'lick here to aiite'a te.'a. OrdinanCe  NO. .

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC agendas  6-28-2023



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € .€ )S!![J:)U[SC[S
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  6-12-2023

ITEM:  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Variance  Request  at 1012  Kopra  St.

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  requests  a variance  from  the  R-l  Development  Standards  minimum  Side  Setback  to allow  for  an

addition  on  their  dwelling.

Per  the City  of  T or C Municipal  Code  the Development  Standards  require  minimum  8tt  side  setback.

Applicants  proposed  addition  will  leave  a 5ft  side  setback.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Site  Plan  and Site  Map

Assessor  Views

Name  of Drafier:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 6-12-2023

E-mail: irez@)qc_n_m_gg Phone:  575-894-6673



- -F - -l f--l-" -- - ' : F - T  I
'L _  _ <: __

i
I I li' I ii I I I

I :-'-(- lii I 'If

I I Ili I lll'.:l
Zl-I  I I

-rr

li_

-+p+.iq-
I7il l'

i j I liji
I

l_
: I I I I I I j I I I I I I L-( l- - :-

71 r-i I I I I I I I I --  : : I I I I I I !'l I I I l... I I I 1

I
t--'-III, I

I I II I I l- I I L
I I

I

l____L
li

I i
I I "r I

_.. .J
I i I I

li r
Ilil
t.  ,,4....__-.........  ...l

I i,i
i]07"--

: :l
%
I,l

+-=
I I

" -  i'$--
I r-" r I

,:.
I I I r- l- i- 7

I il"
I -""  i i-

I I 'l J!I ! It i I
I

I I
-:  II I

I

I

I i I
I

i I I I _ Ill
-' m u

I
d wolf e

I
J ly I I

--4 ','l I
I

l__Il__ _

L
l-
l_  _

I

i

-A--

I

j_ _

f -'

I
r___
I

l
1. I I I I I l-hl

-a  _.   "  a ,  ,  ....

" _'g'i,  amj"F  ' q +a 't-lllffi-'  _;-  "-i'a'-h,  '51'-'e")tt 

'='_  ::AE!j'

3 ,  r
cl  .1

5m'-
C_ :)f 7a'A'
_l_a,,:4' ;,,,4j.'

ffl

k:
F
,l (

a....i.:

.:"::14

'il, ' ?-'-1
,-T']
il

-l-'
-€€
: 

i-

l_
I I

I I l- I I I
'l I

I

j
I
I

i I I I I 'l: I
I -
I

r- 7i

:ffl. -i,!! 2vs-  L _

aa; !,4 ka &i Hq'l ! =Q_' _ " 'M""aa'
(i*
l(- .1 Jl!,

Iil I li I
I

I l__Iu fflf i !G L Q

i I 1. I 1. I I j I
. '.' : _ 0' " - i. Th.,

 _ _  ky l p
7
h

[p
;xis!'n"  ;;, ""*1" aaT. ....' ";" " a-ffl"_qjlkl %'h

-!!%_

I

I !t'
I I i

I
I
+

I I I II I jl I I -1' -" : i I I
*a

='a- _7i
""  -'  -T"'-""' i- J I, I  . I 4

i -i  l  i .  '
_l

-I I
I

I Il  -_ 1. 1,

i I I I j
I I I:i y .:, t'.

I .  /]

I :_
{ -I I

,l
I
I 1. l,i" ,  4  '. =-'ll  -"

I i_ '

+, , I - 'l I alI I
I
I i':J ' l-

,,1

-i r;
I l-I I I I I I i ,, i: {: l- I ::2 Ila , l'-. ::;:, . 'i' .

IIii
)--

i II
l I Ik lii i

M  , i

:ii
'il

I I i @>

i I I I
I
I II li

I
f,

/a I ! y l.. l li_.4. :. . l_ -ll I
I

I
l: I I

r n7 I I II  , l: i-. -'12/,iT.!C: -l', I_:.IS
I ,:'  : l' _ ' ,' 7 " "-'  i'a, :,.- a%.

, ; . *i ,  4. . I . _ , I i
j III I I I I u_:

I I I II i i jI { l- l'-. l-. I . :l
" '1   i,-
l-. I J i

!_ =i  I I I
I
I

I
l'v:

la:-
lod
4'l

I I iI
i

l II :% l- . //

.1
v:X 1,

l,_  ,_. I Ii  '
I -,  i

li
k a Q v -, '.g

.,#l

l' I I

k I I
. I jl II 11 r. li

-  Il,, I I x . i /

l= i - :i,'_ i 'i . "
l- I

1. - -, -i
I .. :

li
1. Lm Lm.,.L. I

il  a I I
I

i__il II
._ _l

l- 1 ,i  ,' l- l I
 :i
'I

'ffi  I
i . j  I ' i' :' a ':'"ilh'a  X .5 i !W kp @-!li -, %}

II I :: b - l- I ..

l: b I II I - I I I
I i l'l

'4"-
l' I -":I

I - ,

l' R[5 ;it: I[i %C:E I l'ia:"l
i  i

I

I

i i
I

I ffi
< 't"-

% I iI I I i :, .
I ;'

it i- 'l' I
I -, l'jr'  :. 1. 1,

l'
r "  - i
I l i

ji
I.i

i
,lj

N
I I

I

I I
I

I
la
l

l'l  I I I -i i i
 i

I _, 'i I
L__ :___
I
jl

l_ _l II I
l_

, ," '4 I j: z I ,'
I-'-



Plat ot Survey Book  ,

BOUNDARY  SURVEY  PLAT  Pagea
Tl-IE NORTH 38.7'  OF LOT 31 & THE SOUTH 43. € ' OF LOT 32,  -
VISTADEL  VERDE ADDITION (UNIT  1)
TRUTH OR CONSEQuENCES,  SIERRA COUNTY,  NEW ME:)tlCO

.1

i
I

affA?llTa  aOa  :

"  
(  !N  !immT  )

1  *zolt  #  (90  Vt.
N25.Ba LOT 32

,,_ black voll DUE !AST  140.0'  -. i__i  *  j+f  -A.
I

aC)

i

!i
<I

7  !;
o

(if

* I

I
eholnllnk leiie_a J  S. 43.0' LC)T 31

r---

'!15

287'  _

I

aS

'l =

2  tTh

"  e'k
!7% <  Cl:

gH",af, Cl.CIITQ
y

', Ind  1 12".r/b

,  I
ffi

IJ

g. patl6

fl

,o,.1 / //,

7/'/  J3;/' m  a.263 ocras aa//////X/  'i"!'///  /7aX/  !a:"ei'/'l/' "    fl//fl/  "'
vt  / ' l

-4=.V/;')  :
!ii  ibtz K-pm st.  i
do-t,l  ,.,.o -.

///A([//;'Zl"  - -- .
I
I <q

'

L  -  ___ _  _. .,_ _,ph3inlink fence N. a6.7' uOT ai
"  -' ""' "-"5-uE WEST ' I 1<0,(ia "  tn onmtata

' I

S. 30  la LOT 31

§
WD BK 64 Pg 808
Asgersgar Acdt @84i7

'  BOsls  of Beiorin;):Flat  of  Vlsto Dal Verda Additliin (lJnrtl)
r6CiJuty 25, 1974, Pltit #99. Sierra County Fltx.tirds.

STATE OF NEW MEXIOO S SS
Counly ol 81ena 3' 0=sat  '75 r/b'&t  aap JL RICHTER NMLS 13jEl4

I HEREBY CERTIFY t)tat thla
lnairiimanl wati fllad tar record on the

7hisr trod isi subJact to eosemanta, restrk.ttona, ond By  31 [4@BJ_40,,  21)  
alJ3!o'clockj!;M.  anddlily

reservotTons of rectird.

niueams  snow bm: a_copo h  pian tocarded In hookpa(le  JltQ7
%pS  Van  _ ,  ....

SURVEYORS' cERTIFICATE iffirn';Q.-7).,:EdnritA.a-y.,-.'-

ffiF2:5":'r;:h :ii'.a:4';,;,a,,,"y :o'm';i:2ac0qpul',X.,,..lh.,M,!,..:,",'.!,,.,,d,..lll,

-'=""i"'=ff=!jaW"="":""5" :""E=E'2K':"'TRUTH OR CON8EfiNr:JsS, NAI B7BOf

' x  at  '  9  I_  z n_'l-__ l_[iATE;4-ffia=2(1(if : 01-0)4  .. ' __

J7f c"f'. Rljht\, tNf.. 84 ( - 'l IJfl'J[)o(a;: / l'-" TiiXIN0,B:chN:20,:a:IA,T3:s:1 ,R:40Wr: (::upNalsYlakGLER)f ':j Vlalti  dal Voids  Addltlon,  (Unit  1)

l



, NA 'I

i{ a 
'l'tJ

1, l' i
':'i i' I ' :'II

Show  search  re'.ults  for  1012  Kopra  S

)J

lay ?13 a

data  0 contributors,  Microaofi,  Facebook,  Ine  aiid  its sffiliates,  Esn  Co





istant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  and members  of  the  board,  in your  application  packet,  I ga

ou  guys  a street  view,  both  a close  up and  a far  away  view.  I did  that  so that  you  could  see what  th

verall  standard  is in that  area  and  how  close  some  of  the  dwelling  units  are  in this  area.  It's  an 8 foo

quired setback and he is requ4ting  to have the variance so he can do a 5 foot  setback. The applican
heretoanswerrinvmiestions!

istant City Manager Alvarez: I don't know what tJ  le@l  rejasons arc. I can tell you t at e Rl a
e strictest  setback  standards.  All of  our  other  zones  a 5 foot  setback  is allowed.  I don't  know  if it"

aybe the larger lots and the larzer homes, has the strictest. I didn't write the code, z  l dg4'i (11g
the  did  that  at that  time

om  Pestak:  I am the  resident  at 1012  Kopra  an  t e one  that  is petitioning  t is group  r a variance.

resented a drawing today. The additional will @d up being 5 fqt  from the propprty line; the sideline
m here  to answer  your  questions.  By the  way,  you  asked  what  are  the  legal  ramifications,  g

uestion.  You'd  probably  have  to hire  somThody  to do  some  research  as to how  when  they  deve

e Rl stand*ds, how did they come up with that. Probably way back when they were firs-$evelo
ere was some logic behind it; they just didn't randomly pick out a number. Yoq(B5  yygpld I;iq p

ood  as mine  and  until  we  et  the  research..

hairman  5'isney:  T'his is an opinion  here,  but  I believe  that  the  side  setbacks  are  so you  can  ring  c

nd stuff  in to  do  work  on the  adjacent  properties.  That  would  be the  reasoning  and  the  fact  is that  you

roperty  and  the  property  next  to  you  has already  built;  they've  built  up to  the  property  lines,  so there'

o way  that  you're  going  to  be able  to  get  a vehicle  between  these  2 properties.  For  that  reason,  Ithin

s reason  enough  to  grant  a variance.  I'd like  to make  an exception  instead  of  standard  that  you  just  e

variance  just  because  you  want  to build  up closer  to  your  property  line.  There's  a reason  for  that  an

he City  wasn't  real  strict  on that  in the  past  and  you  see that  people  have  built  up to  their  prope  line

nd will not be able to get anyti'iinH  in between the buildings if you ever needed to. I didn't  see an
roblems  with  what  I looked  atj:



Pektak:  Also,  ff vehicles  did need  to get  around,  they  mn  go around  the  other  side of  the  hou

ere  just  would  be no room  on the  north  side;  there's  plenty  of  room  on the  south  side.  Also,  there

ccess  from  the  alley,  which  is where  all of  our  utilities  arc;  the  sewer,  the  electric,  and the  telephone

rough  the  alley.  The water  comes  in from  the  street  and there's  a gate(  lots  of  access.  You just  woul

ot be able  to drive  between  the  north  side of  my house  and the  neighbQr'S  fencell

*ice-Chairman  Eluhler; NQ one would like that anvwavl

ihere  were no proponents  or opponems  tor this iteml

in5%p  o an tO theairman  Sisney  ma e a motigl")  ig

ommission for final approvaJ
ember  Luchini  seconded  th

oll call  vote  was  taken

otion  carried  unanimous

5.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action: Discussion/Action: Recommendation  to the City Commission to consider the
appointment  of  Gordon  Edelheit  to serve  as a member  on the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

Gordon  Edelheit  gave some  background  information  about  himself  and his desire  to serve  on the  board.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  questioned  Mr.  Edelheit  about  the  permits  for  work  being  done  on his building  on

Austin  Street  and why  the  permits  were  not  displayed  on the  window.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  to table  the  recommendation  until  the  next  meeting  for  Mr.

Edelheit  until  he can provide  the  permits  requested.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

b. Discussion/Action: Recommendation  to the City Commission to consider the appointment  of
Lisa Kent  to serve  as a member  on the Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

Lisa Kent  gave some  background  information  about  herself  and her  desire  to serve  on the  board.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  appointment  of  Lisa Kent  to the board.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

No reports  from  the  board.



€ ,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,0M[4I)U[f%l(,[$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age"daI'em#:"a7

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  contract  for  Steven  Sage  as the  appointed  Attorney  for  Municipal  Court

DEPARTMENT:  Municipal  Court

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  21,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Municipal  Court

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Attorney  J. Rubin  City  Attorney

Summary/Background:

Annual  contract  for  services  for  indigent  defendants.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  contract

Attachments:

Contract  with  Steven  Sage

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

Click  here to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[]  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences

505 Sims

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Angela  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Contractor

NAME:  Steven  L. Sage,  Attorney

ADDRESS:  909  North  Alameda  Blvd

CITY:  Las  Cruces  STATE  NM  ZIP  88005

FEDERAI,  / EMPLOYEE  ID  N'[JMBER:  81-0905390

ST  ATE  ID: 03-170245007

BUSINESS  LICENSE  NUMBER:  1456607

TELEPHONE:  575-26-1755  CELL:  575-650-6868

FAX: 575-526-1189 EMAIL: sagelaw@yalioo.com

CAPTIONS

Each  paragrapli  of  this  Agreement  l'ias been  supplied  witli  a caption  to serve  only  as a guide  to the

contents.  Tlie  caption  does  not  control  the  meaning  of  the paragrapli  or in any  way  determines  its

interpretation  or application.

APPROVALS

City:

AMANDA  FORRISTER,  Mayor Date

ATTEST:  ANGELA  A.  TORRES,  City  Clerk

Contractor

Date

Date

Steven  L. Sage,  Attorney

Date

J. Rubin,  City  Attorney



City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Contract  for  services

2023

Part  I

This  agreement  for  services  by  and between  tlie  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  (hereinafter  called  "City

")  and  Steven  L. Sage,  Attorney  (liereinafter  called  "Contractor").

Wliereas  the City  wislies  to engage  tlie  services  of  an Attorney  to represent  and  serve  as Counsel  in cases

requiring  ai'i  Attorney  before  the  Municipal  Court.

Now  tl'ierefore  tl'ie parties  do mutually  agree  as follows:

Tlie  City  agrees  to engage  tlie  Contractor  and  tlie  Contractor  liereby  agrees  to perfori'n  tl'ie Scope  of  Work

detailed  in Exhibit  A to this  agreement.

Time  of  performance

The  services  of  tlie  Contractor  shall  cominence  on July  1, 2023  and  be completed  on December  31,  2023.

The  Contractor  represents  that  lie/she  are in good  standing  witli  tlie  New  Mexico  State  Bar.

Sucli  services  sliall  be coi'itinued  in sucli  sequence  as to assure  tlieir  relevance  to tlie  purposes  of  tliis

agreement.

Access  to Inforination

It is agreed  that  all information,  data,  report,  records,  inaps,  etc. as are existing  available  and  necessary  for

tlie  cariying  out  of  work  outlined  in tlie  agreeinent,  shall  be furnislied  to tlie  contractor  by tlie  City  at no

cliarge.

Compensation  ai'id Metl'iod  of  Payirient

Tlie  maximum  amount  of  compensation  and  reimbursement  to be paid  hereunder  shall  not  exceed  Six

Hundred  Fifty  and  No/100  ($650.00)  per  case.  Applicable  gross  receipts  taxes,  services  including  travel,

per  diem,  and other  expenses  of  the  contractor  or its subcontractors  shall  be tlie  Contractors'

responsibility.  Total  compensation  to be paid  under  tlie  agreement  shall  not  exceed  $26,000  in total.  If

coi'npensation  paid  under  tliis  contract  exceeds  $600.00 tlie  City  will  issue  IRS Form  1099 on calendar

year  basis.



CLAIMS

Tlie  Contractor  sliall  save  and liold  the City  free  from  claims  tliat  may  arise  in connection  witli  work  the

Contractor  will  perform  under  the  agreement.  Tlie  Contractor  also  agrees  to pay  for  staff  tii'ne,  at standard

liourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  tliat  i'night  be required  for  expert  testimony  or  any  other  court

appearances,  togetlier  witl'i  preparation  time  and  legal  costs  tliat  miglit  arise  because  of  Contractors'

involvement  in this  assigni'nent,  wliet)ier  subpoenaed  by  tlie  City  or  any  otlier  group.

Bribes  and  Gratuities

It is illegal  in New  Mexico  for  any  public  employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection

witli  award  of  tlie  Agreement  and  for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anytliing  of  value  to any  sucli  public

einployee  (30-24-1  tlirough  30-24-2  NMSA  1978)



EXHIBIT  A

SCOPE  OF  WORK

Representation  of  the defendants  wlio  are eligible  for  appointment  of  counsel  or are determined  to be

indigent  and  are facing  charges  filed  in the  Municipal  Court  of  Trutli  or Consequences,  New  Mexico.  The

Municipal  Court  Judge  determines  eligibility  for  indigent  counsel  services,  applicability  of  the  riglit  to

counsel  and  has assigned  Contractor  to provide  legal  representation  to said  defendant;  SLICII representation

sliall  continue  until  defendant  lias been  sentenced  by  the court,  acquitted  of  all  charges  or  tlie  cliarges

l'iave  been  disi'nissed  by  tlie  prosecution  or  tlie  Court  on motion  or Sua Sponte.

The  Contractor  will  follow  the  Municipal  Court  of  Truth  or Consequences  Policy  and Rules  of  Procedure.

(Copy  to be provided)



Oity of'l'nttFt orConsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'-  Age'ndaItem#:H_3_
MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023

SUBJECT:  Appointment  of  Lisa Kent  to  serve  as a member  on the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

The  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  has 2 vacancies  on their  board.  On June  12,  2023  the  board  unanimously

requested  the  approval  of  the  City  Commission  to appoint  Lisa Kent  to  serve  on the  Planning  & Zoning

Commission.  There  is a 1 year  term  vacancy  and  a 2 year  term  vacancy  available.  The  Governing  Body  shall

choose  which  term  they  would  like  to  appoint  Ms.  Kent  to.

Recommendation:

Appoint  Lisa Kent  to  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

Attachments:

*  Application

*-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  II] Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  -  COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: ait_:(  hel-+-'  tO el'it:et'  ,? i_'l:ih". Referred  To:  C.'licl< i'iers  to ei-iter  t==i<t.

€  Approved  €  Denied  [I]Other:  Clicl< here  to  ar'iter  tex't.

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

€  Airport  Advisory  Board  €  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  € Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  €  Library  Advisory  Board  €  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€ Lodger'sTaxAdvisoryBoard PPlanning&ZoningCommission € ImpactFeeBoard
€  Other:

My  qualifications  are:

';pe  a.%A[,-keJ (F";),<'

'c



May  10,  2023

To Whom  It May  Concern  -

Please  accept  this  as my  application  of  interest  to  serve  on the  planning  and zoning

commisslon,  I moved  to  TorC  two  years  ago and I am very  interested  in being  involved  in the

community.  I am currently  in the  process  of  building  a house  in the  hot  water  district.  OK, I am

not actually building it, but many great people/businesses in town are making it a reality. I
chose  to bulld  a house  because  Ilove  this  town  and  see so much  potential  for  the  future.

I believe  I would  be an asset  to  this  committee  as I am extremely  invested  in the  future  of  this

town.  I have a strong  desire  to see growth  happen  in a positive  and constructive  manner,  while

consldering  all residents  (odd and new)  as wetl  as improving  the  tourlsm  industry.  Tourism  is

critical  to  the  success  of  any  small  town  and needs  to continue  increasing  for  the  success  of

small business, as welt as creatin@  the opportunity  for more,

I have  lived  in a small  town  before  and understand  the  delicate  balance  between  preserving

characterwhile  embracing  growth.  Growth  is inevitable,  especially  in this  day  and time  with

increasing  remote  work  and people  seeking  improved  quality  of  life, It is a wonderful  thing  and

shouldbeseenasopportunityforTorCtothrive.  Remoteworkersareanamazingassetto

towns,  as they  can inject  money  into  the  economy  without  taking  local  jobs.

There  will  be a more  new  construction  in the  Hot  Water  district  in the  next  few  years. This

seems  inevitable.  The planning  and  zoning  committee  will  be a critical  part  of  this. I want  to

heap facHltate  growth  in TorC,  while  preserving  it's  unique  and historical  charm.

Lisa Kent

lisakent73(%mail.com
719,221.2762



CITY  Or  T[)UTtl  O[)  (;0%S[ € )U[S € [_%

AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  hem  #: g, 9
MEETING  DATE:  June  28, 2023

SUBJECT: Presentation/Discussion/Action-Approvalofproposedfundingoflnvestigatorposition.
DEPARTMENT:  Police  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  23, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Chief  Luis  Tavizon

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of  Police

Summary/Background:

The Truth or Consequences  Police Department  is in dire need of a full-time  investigator/detective  position.

The  police  department  has handled  over  110  felony  cases  over  the  last  year,  each  of  which  required

hundreds  of  man  hours.  It is extremelyimportant  that  the  police  department  is able  to  provide  the

community  with  a competent  detective.  We  need  to  ensure  that  we  are providing  thorough  investigations  to

help  solve  crimes  and mitigate  liability  for  the  city.

An investigator  is an officer  with  specialized  investigation  skills,  which  include:  interviewing  and

interrogation,  photography,  crime  scene  processing,  evidence  collection  and  handling,  crimes  against

children,  narcotics  investigations  to  list  a few  specialties.

Recommendation:

It is the  recommendation  that  the  commission  approve  funding  of  a full-time  detective  position  within  the

Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department.

Attachments:

*  Job Descriptions  form.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Funding  for  a full-time  detective  position

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Approved  For  Submittal  By;  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  te><t.

rinaRpproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  (_'lick iie:-=> to eni,>:-  ':=a  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  6-28-2023



'rtttFt  or(J),ortsequertces Police (f)epartmertt
Luis  A.  Tavizon,  Chief

507 McAdoo  Street

T or C, NM  87901

Phone:  575-894-1204

Fa.y: 575-894-6287

Professionar  %spect, andlntegt%

Job  Description

Detective

The  Detective  will  have  the riltimate  responsibility  for  the clearance  of  all  felonies  assigned  to them

and any  other  offenses  specifically  assigned  by their  supervisor.  Investigators  shall  have  equal  rank,

with  the  exception  of  seniority  as pertinent  to such  things  as vacations,  leaves,  days  off,  etc.

Detectives  shall  be responsible  for  the  following  conditions:

a. Investigate  all assigned  cases to the best  of  one's  ability.  Investigators  shall  be

responsible  for  making  a follow-up  investigation  and  written  report  on all felonies  or

otlier  cases specifically  assigned  by their  supervisor,  including  but  not limited  to interview,

interrogation  of suspects  or  witness's  preparation  of case  reports,  preparing  for  and

testifying  at a trial.

b. When  called  to a scene,  shall  take  charge  of  the  investigation,  unless  relieved  by

his superior  officers.  He shall  have  the authority  to direct  the activities  of  field

officers  when  such  action  is not  in direct  conflict  with  the officer's  immediate

supervisor.

c. Shall  be responsible  for  the collection  and  preservation  of  evidence  in all cases

handled  by  them  or assigned  to them.

d. Performs  all  work  required  of  a police  officer.

e. Shall  be responsible  for  the complete,  accurate  and  prompt  preparation  of  reports

pertaining  to cases  assigned  to them.

f.  Shall  render  such  assistance  to Patrol  whenever  necessary  or requested,  and  shall

also  notify  Patrol  of  any  criminal  situations  that  may  require  their  attention.

g. Shall  conduct  themselves  in a courteous  and respectful  manner  and strive  to

promote  and  maintain  a harmonioris  relationship  with  Patrol  and  other  members  of

the  Department.

h. Shall  handle  all  crimes,  reports,  or  information  pertaining  to  narcotic

investigation,  or  any  special  investigation  assigned  to them  by  their  supervisor

and  or  the  Chief.

i. Shall  know  and follow  those  instructions  and guidelines  set forth  in the

Department  Policies  and  Procedures  Manual,  and  shall  execute  general  orders,

special  orders,  and/or  memorandums  without  delay.


	6-28-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	E1. Consent Calendar. 6-28-23 CC Minutes.pdf
	E2. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 5-15-23 PUAB Minutes.pdf
	E3. Consent Calendar. Take Home Vehicle Form.pdf
	F1. Public Hearing Ord. No. 720.pdf
	G1. Resolution No. 50 22-23 BAR.pdf
	G2. Resolution No. 51 22-23. Gravity Pad Resolution (1).pdf
	H1. New Business. Approvals of PO's over $20,000.pdf
	H2. New Business. Summary Plat Amendment at 401-405 Austin.pdf
	H3. New Business. Sign Code Variance at 2270 N. Date.pdf
	H4. New Business. Request to Vacate Alley at 2911 Cook.pdf
	H5. New Business. Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491.pdf
	H6. New Business. Variance request at 1012 Kopra.pdf
	H7. New Business. Steven Sage Contract.pdf
	H8. New Business. Lisa Kent Application for P & Z.pdf
	H9. New Business. Approval of Funding of Invesigator Position.pdf

